
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

February 9, 2021 - BOARD AGENDA

Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code):182 936 3451;
(meeting password): 7282

9:00 1) J. MarkWedel, County Board Chair
A) Callto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Gommissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval ofAgenda
E) Gitizens' Public Comment - Comments from visitors must be informational in

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person. The County Board generally will
not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the
information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character
assassination at a public Board meeting.
Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period
should notify the County Administrator's office at218-927-7276 option 7 no later
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Gonsent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File January 26,2021 to February 8,2021
B) Approve January 26,2021County Board Minutes
C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
D) Approve Gommissioner Vouchers
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Garage Sale Start up Gash
F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - MGIT
G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Elan, FSA Glaims
H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Elan paid 11612l Allocated
l) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Gorrections - MN Care Tax
J) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - FSA Glaims 2020 &2021
K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Elan paid 1121121 Allocated
L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - FSA Claims
M) Approve County Administrator Performance Evaluation Summary
N) Approve Gonsumption & Display Permit - Hidden Meadows
O) Approve Gonsumption & Display Permit - Larson's Barn
P) Approve Consumption & Display Permit -202 Tavern
Q) Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant
R) Adopt Resolution: Set Public Hearing Date for Land Glassification April 13,

2021
S) Adopt Resolution: Permanent Right-of-Way Easement Grant, MN-A|-089.000

9:03 3) Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
A) Discussion: Brian Martinson, AMC - Glean Gar Standards

2l



B) Discussion: Susanne Hinrichs, University of Minnesota Extension - 4-H
Program Update

9:38 4l Kirk Peysar - Auditor
A) Adopt Resolution: On, Off & Sunday Liquor License - Minnesota National

Golf Glub & Resort

9:43 5) John Welle - Gounty Engineer
A) Adopt Resolution: Award Gontract No.20212
B) Adopt Resolution: Trunk Highway 2 Detour Agreement
G) Approve Authorize Lease No. LEAROl0050

a. Approve Aitkin Gounty Highway Dept. to Enter into Lease
b. Approve to Gontinue 130o/o Royalty Fee Cost for Material Removed

from the Pit by Others
D) Approve Office Furniture Purchase

10:08 Break

10:18 6) Terry Neff - Environmental Services Director
A) Approve Recycling Gontract
B) Approve Residential Waste Electronics Gollection
C) Approve Request to Remove Land from the "Restricted" District

10:58 7 Rich Courtemanche - Land Gommissioner
A) Discussion: Great River Energy Land Sale

11 :08 8) Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
A) Approve Rum River Joint Powers Agreement Gontent & Structure
B) Administrator Updates

11:23 9) Committee Updates

11:53 Adjourn



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD
2s

January 26,2021

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 26th day of January, 2021 alg07
a.m. at the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J
Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte, Brian
Napstad, County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr

Motion made by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and
carried, all voting yes to approve the January 26,2021 amended agenda. ltem 3A -
Peggy Jones - American Peat Technology & Brother Justus Whiskey Company
Presentation was removed. Move ltems 9A, 98, 9C to ltems 3A, 38, 3C.

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVIGES
BOARD MEETING

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 26th day of January 2021, at 9:08 a.m.
as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members present:
Commissioners Brian Napstad, J. Mark Wedel, Don Niemi, Anne Marcotte, and Laurie
Westerlund. Others present included: H&HS Director Cynthia Bennett, Lakes & Pines
Family Resource Coach Janet Watson, County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Assistant to
the County Administrator Angie Sahr, and Jennifer Eisenbart, Aitkin lndependent Age (Via
Webex).

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the January 26,2021 Health & Human Services
Board agenda.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the December 22, 2020 Health and Human
Services Board minutes.

Bills

Cynthia noted, per Accounting, that there was nothing out of the ordinary for the bills this
month.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the bills.

WRAP Program Presentation

Janet Watson gave the Commissioners an update on the WRAP (We Rally Around
Parents) Program and the current status of the program.

Director's Update

Gallto Order

Approved Agenda

Health & Human
Services

Page 1 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
Cynthia started by highlighting that the 2Q21 legislative session had begun and that it had
been a quiet first couple of weeks. She stated that the items that the commissioners may
hear about and that we hope are addressed are-

1. Behavioral Health lnitiatives
2. Child Welfare lnitiatives
3. Home and Community Based Services lnitiatives
4. COVID-19 Waivers, specifically the telehealth waiver that allows us to bill for

this service. Previously we were not allowed to bill for this and since the
approval of this waiver the county has experienced cost savings in travel time
and expenses. Case Managers have more free time and were able to connect
with consumers more frequently which was a benefit to our consumers.

5. County Based Purchasing -County Based Purchasing (CBP) gives counties
special authority to select CBP for delivery of Minnesota Health Care Programs
(MHCP) in collaboration with the Minnesota Department of Human Services
(DHS). This gives counties the authority to make service related decisions at a
local level. As such AMC supports empowering counties that elect County-
Based Purchasing (CBP) for delivery of Minnesota Health Care Programs
(MHCP) as provided for in state law (2568.692) through direct procurement
arrangements with the MN Department of Human Services (DHS).

6. DHS lssues - The billing errors through the DHS have not been forgotten. This
specific piece will be included in a larger attempt to address issues and
concerns within DHS. Counties are supportive of the AMC statement which
notes that a true, long-range, transformational approach to redesigning how the
Department of Human Services delivers services is vital to meeting the needs
for Minnesota residents. As the state embarks on this transformational change,
it will be important to look at best practices from other states, convene a panel
of systems transformational advisors from private and non-profit sectors, and
work closely with counties who have long been the state's key partners in
delivering services to Minnesotans.

7. Modernization: System Upgrade - Modernization of human services programs
is imperative to the sustainability of publicly funded human services and
continues to be a pressing issue. ln addition, counties will continue to advocate
for changes in the METS system that will enable full integration with other health
and human services technology systems. Counties believe that the state should
have a plan for sustaining operations.

She continued by giving an update on COVID-19 pilot vaccination clinics conducted by the
state last week and this week. The purpose of these clinics and intended outcomes.
Reviewed local Public Health vaccination plans, discussed target populations, the limited
vaccine available, vaccine specific information and frustrations local Public Health has
experienced as we have individuals who want to be vaccinated, we have individuals who
are able to administer the vaccine and the reality is we do not have enough vaccine at a
local level to do this. She also reiterated that the guidance from the state is changing daily
and either she or Erin will keep the commissioners abreast of updated information.

Approval of Contracts/Agreements/Pol icies

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the MFIP Agreement with NEMOJT for January 1, 2021
through December 31, 2021.

Page 2 of 17



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Agreement with the AEOA for January 1,2021through
December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Foster Care Transportation Agreement with the
McGregor School District for January 1, 2021 through December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Ambulance Agreement with Mille Lacs Health Systems
for January 1,2021 through December 31, 2021.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by CommissionerWesterlund and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Agreement with Northern Psychiatric Associates for
January 1,2021 through December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Clubhouse Agreement with Northland Counseling
Center for January 1, 2021 through December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Agreement with Phil Tange for January 1,2021through
December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Family Planning Agreement with Riverwood Healthcare
Center for January 1,2021 through December 31,2021.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Agreement with Woodview Support Services/Oakridge
Homes for January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Emergency GeneralAssistance (EGA) Policy.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voting yes to approve the Emergency Assistance (EA) Policy.

Committee Reports

CARE Board Report

Commissioner Westerlund said they met last week and reviewed their by-laws, financial
policies, created a new member application and even with everything that is going on
CARE is doing great.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m

Next Meeting - February 23,2021

Page 3 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
There was no Citizens'Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.

A) Correspondence File January 5,20211o January 25,2021; B) Approve January 5,
2021 Year End 2020 County Board Minutes; C) Approve January 5,2021 County Board
Minutes; D) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $1,041 ,874.78', E) Approve
Commissioner Vouchers 118121: General Fund $1 52,420.72, Road & Bridge $123,821.37 ,

Health & Human Services $1,361.10, Trust $4,999.44, Forest Development $3,874.45,
Aitkin County Collaborative $31 ,500.00, Long Lake Conservation Center $819.78, Parks
$1 13,023.98 for a total of $431,820.84; F) Approve Commissioner Vouchers 1122121:
General Fund $484,565.30, Road & Bridge $115,932.32, Special Revenue (Unorg R&8,
Fire) $3,771.36, Health & Human Services $8,068.50, Debt Service $548,282.51, State
$90.00, Trust $54,565.06, Forest Development $49.34, Agency 924,013.20, Parks
$615.29 for a total of $1 ,239.952.88; G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Sales & Diesel
Tax - December: General Fund $321.28, Road & Bridge $1,334.98, Trust $11.84, Parks
$23.16, for a total of $1 ,691 .26; H) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Settlements, Property
Tax Overpays: Agency $568,080.02, Taxes & Penalties $1,991.80, for a total of
$570,071 .82; l) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Merchant Bank Credit,
Card Fees LLCC: Long Lake Conservation Center $53.15; J) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan paid 12124120 Allocated: General Fund -$1 ,820.34,
Reserves Fund $350.00, Road & Bridge $480.00, Health & Human Services $714.34,
Long Lake Conservation Center $276.00, for a total of 90.00; K) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Medical FSA 2020, Elan paid 116121, Mtg Reg & Deed Tax
- Dec, NSF - Recorders Office: General Fund 97,064.51, State 9120,283.59, for a total
of $127,348.59; L) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims, State
General Tax: General Fund $1,464.07 , State $60,498.06, for a total of $61,962.13; M)
Approve Schedule County Board of Appeal and Equalization; N) Approve Affidavit for
Duplicate of Lost Warrant; O) Approve Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment Authority
Board Appointment; P) Approve Amend SSTS and Permit lnspection Contract; Q)
Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services; R) Adopt Resolution: County Timber
Auction Dates 2021; S) Adopt Resolution: Conveyance of Tax Forfeited Land to Palisade;
T) Adopt Resolution: LG230 Off-Site Gambling - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Schedule County
Board of Appeal and Equalization.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Affidavit for Duplicate
of Lost Warrant.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Aitkin County Housing
& Redevelopment Authority Board Appointment.

Citizens'Public
Comment

Consent Agenda

Schedule Gounty
Board of Appeal
and Equalization

Approve Affidavit
for Duplicate of
Lost Warrant

Aitkin Gounty
Housing &
Redevelopment
Authority Board
Appointment

Page 4 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Amend SSTS and
Permit lnspection Contract.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Agreement for
Prosecution Services.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: County Timber
Auction Dates 2021.

BE lT HEREBY RESOLVED, that certain tracts of timber on tax-forfeited lands in Aitkin
County will be offered for sale on public auction, without the sale of land at 9:00 am on
May 17 ,2021 to purchasers regardless of the number of employees.

BE lT ALSO RESOLVED, that that certain tracts of timber on tax-forfeited lands in Aitkin
County will be offered for sale on a sealed bid auction, without the sale of land at 1:00 pm
on August 11,2021 to purchasers regardless of the number of employees.

AND BE lT ALSO RESOLVED, that that certain tracts of timber on tax-forfeited lands in
Aitkin County will be offered for sale on public auction, without the sale of land at 10:00
am on December 13,2021 to purchasers regardless of the number of employees.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Conveyance of
Tax Forfeited Land to Palisade.

WHEREAS, the parcels of land described as Lot 4, 5, and 6 Block 5 of the subdivision of
Palisade in Section 22, of Township 49N Range 25W went tax forfeited in 2014.

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners classified the parcels of land as
nonconservation at a public hearing on September 22, 2015 at 1 1 :00am at the Aitkin
County Courthouse for the classification of parcels of tax-forfeited lands,

WHEREAS, the city council of Palisade has made a formal intention for the parcels to be
conveyed to the city to be used to develop senior housing at the December 7,2020
regular city council meeting at the Palisade City Hall;

WHEREAS, the lot is suitable in width and location to serve as a building site;

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County land commissioner finds no objection to the request;

WHEREAS, the laws that govern tax forfeited lands (282.01 Subl a) states that
conveyance to public entities may be sold by the County Board to an organized or
incorporated governmental subdivision of the state for less than their market value if the
reduced price will lead to the development of affordable housing;

WHEREAS the City of Palisade, as a governmental subdivision, has documented specific
plans for developing affordable housing, and the laws of Minnesota empower it to acquire
real property in furtherance of the plans.

Amend SSTS and
Permit lnspection
Gontract

Agreement for
Prosecution
Services

Resolution
#20210126-009
County Timber
Auction Dates

Resolution
#20210126-010
Gonveyance of
Tax Forfeited
Lane to Palisade

Page 5 of 17



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees
with the statement of facts and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to sell
the properties to the City of Palisade for one dollar ($1.001 for the expressed use to
develop affordable senior housing.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners directs the
Aitkin County Land Department to apply for a state deed to transfer the properties to the
City of Palisade for the development of affordable housing.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: LG230 Off-Site
Gambling - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club.

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling - Form LG230 - of the Minnewawa Sportsmen's
Club at the following location - North of McGregor, MN on Hwy 65 and 5 miles East on
Goshawk St. on Lake Minnewawa, McGregor, MN 56431- Shamrock Township. (Note:
Date of activity for Raffle - February 13,2Q21)

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members present voted to approve Request to Fill East Central Regional Library Board
Vacancy with Marcia Gerber.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve Aitkin Co. COVID-19 Business Relief Payments
Application and Process.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
. Economic Development meeting with Aitkin Growth
o Aitkin County Economic Development Meeting
r Reasonable Suspicion Drug Training
e Personnel Committee Meeting
. MACA Call
. Travis with Contegrity
e Annual MCIT call
o House & Senate Bills

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Revoke Portions of CSAH 25;

WHEREAS, a portion of County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 25 in Section 25, Township
43 North, Range 22 West as now located is a relocation of the former CSAH 25
alignment through this area, and

WHEREAS, two segments of the former CSAH 25 alignment that are not part of the

Resolution
#20210126-011
LG230 Off-Site
Gambling -
Minnewawa
Sportsmen's Club

Request to Fill
East Gentral
Regional Library
Board Vacancy

Aitkin Co. GOVID-
19 Business
Relief Payments
Application and
Process

Administrator
Updates

Resolution
#20210126-012
Revoke Portions
of GSAH 25

Page 6 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
current CSAH 25 alignment remain as connections to public roads maintained by Wagner
Township, and

WHEREAS, these segments should be revoked and reverted to Wagner Township as
extensions of the existing Wagner Township roads.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the following portions of CSAH 25 as
hereinafter described are hereby revoked and reverted to Wagner Township.

1 . That part of the following described tract: Government Lot One (1), Section
Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twentytwo (22) West;

And that part of the following described tract: The Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-
three (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West;
which lie northeasterly and northerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet
southwesterly and southerly of and southwesterly and southerly of a line parallel
with and 33 feet northeasterly and northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North,
Range 22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said
Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence
South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet;
thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the
northwest with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14
minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89
degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence
South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,625.47
feet; thence westerly 399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast
with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48
seconds, and a total length of 614.12feet; thence North 35 degrees 21
minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 42.26 feet; thence northwesterly
7.74 feet along a curve concave to the southwest with a radius of 200.00
feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds, and a total
length of 192.30 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described;
thence northwesterly 184.56 feet continuing along said curve concave to
the southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees
05 minutes 20 seconds, and a total length of 192.30 feet; thence South 89
degrees 33 minutes 25 seconds West 293.22 feet and there terminating.

2. That part of the following described tract: The Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-
three (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West, And that part of the following
described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES, according to the
recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office; which lie
northeasterly and northerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and
southerly of and southwesterly and southerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet
northeasterly and northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North,
Ranqe 22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said

Page 7 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence
South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet;
thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the
northwest with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14
minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89
degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence
South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,625.47
feet; thence southwesterly 614.12 feet along a curve concave to the
southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18
minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feel; thence South 35
degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 448.46 feet; thence
North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 50.00 feet to
the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence continuing North
54 degrees 03 minutes 42 seconds West 140.54 feet; thence westerly
176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius of 1 15.00
feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a total
length of 176.99 feet and there terminating.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Vacate Portions of CSAH 25;

WHEREAS, portions of County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 25 in Sections 25-26,
Township 43 North, Range 22 West and Section 30, Township 43 North, Range 21 West
as now located is a relocation of the former CSAH 25 alignment, and

WHEREAS, several portions of the former CSAH 25 right of way are no longer part of the
right of way corridor needed for the current location of CSAH 25, and therefore should be
vacated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the following portions of CSAH 25 as
hereinafter described are hereby vacated.

1. That part of the following described tract: The North Half of the Northwest Quarter
(N % ot NW %) of Section Thirty (30), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range
Twenty-one (21) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT
that part which lies westerly of a line 50 feet easterly of and parallel with the
following described line:

Beginning at the northwest corner of Section 30, Township 43 North, Range
21 West, from which the west line of the northwest quarter of said Section
30 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East, which point is also
the beginning of the line to be described; thence South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence southerly 300
feet along a curve concave to the west with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central
angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of 1,039.49
feet and there terminating.

2. That part of the following described tract: The Southeast Quarter of the Northeast
Quarter (SE % of NE %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43)

North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West;

Resolution
#20210126-013
Vacate Portions
of GSAH 25

Page 8 of 17



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT
that part which lies northerly of a line 50 feet southerly of and parallel with the
following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 700 feet along a curye concave to the northwest with a radius
of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a
total length of 1,039.49 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence
continuing on said curve a distance of 339.49 feet; thence South 89
degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 700 feet and there
terminating.

3. That part of the following described tract: That part of Government Lot One (1),

Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22)
West, described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Government Lot 1; thence
easterly along the South line of said Government Lot 1 a distance of 205.00
feet to the actual point of beginning of the tract of land herein described;
thence on an assumed bearing of North, along a line parallel with the West
line of said Government Lot 1 a distance of 451.83 feet, more or less, to the
southerly line of Front Street (Shady Point Road) according to the recorded
plat of SHADY POINT TOWNSITE; thence North 80 degrees 00 minutes
East, along said southerly line of Front Street, a distance of 419.27 feet,
more or less, to an angle point; thence North 59 degrees 37 minutes East,
along said southerly line of Front Street, a distance of 98.22 feet, more or
less, to the intersection with a line bearing South 15 degrees 21 minutes
East from the southeast corner of Lot 6, Block 2 of last said plat; thence
South 15 degrees 21 minutes East a distance of 99.29 feet to a point distant
120.00 feet South 15 degrees 21 minutes East from said southeast corner
of Lot 6, Bock 2; thence northeasterly a distance of 110 feet, more or less,
to a point distant 120.00 feet South 18 degrees 19 minutes East from the
point of intersection of the northerly line of said Front Street and said
centerline of East Street; according to the recorded plat of FIRST ADDITION
TO SHADY POINT TOWNSITE; thence northeasterly a distance of 11 1 feet,
more or less, to a point distant 120.00 feet South 21 degrees 17 minutes
East from the southeast corner of Lot 1 of last said plat; thence northeasterly
a distance of 109 feet, more or less, to a point distant 120.00 feet South 24
degrees 16 minutes East from the southeast corner of Lot 2 of last said plat;
thence northeasterly a distance of 110 feet, more or less, to a point distant
155.00 feet South 27 degrees 15 minutes East from the southeast corner of
Lot 3 of last said plat; thence northeasterly a distance of 115 feet, more or
less, to a point distant 180.00 feet South 30 degrees 14 minutes East from
the southeast corner of Lot 4 of last said plat; thence southeasterly a
distance of 85 feet, more or less, to a point on a line 30.00 feet West of and
parallel with the East line of said Government Lot 1, said point distance
250.00 feet southerly from the intersection of last said parallel line and the
northerly line of said Front Street; thence northeasterly, parallel with said

Page 9 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
southerly line of Front Street, a distance of 30 feet, more or less, to the East
line of said Government Lot 1; thence southerly, along last said East Line,
a distance of 740 feet, more or less, to the southeast corner of said
Government Lot 1; thence westerly along said South line of Government Lot
1, a distance of 1'115 feet, more or less, to the point of the beginning;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County StateAid Highway Number25 EXCEPT
that part which lies southerly of a line 50 feet northerly of and parallel with the
following described line from point A to point B and southwesterly of a line 33 feet
northeasterly of and parallel with the following described line from point B to point
C:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,300.00 feet to point A on the line
to be described; thence continuing South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10
seconds West a distance of 325.47 feet; thence westerly 399.03 feet along
a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central
angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12
feet to point B on the line to be described; thence North 35 degrees 21
minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 42.26 feet; thence northwesterly
192.30 feet along a curve concave to the southwest with a radius of 200.00
feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds, and a total length
of 192.30 feet to point C on the line to be described and there terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northeasterly and
northerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and southerly of and
southwesterly and southerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet northeasterly and
northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence westerly
399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614.12 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence North 35
degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 42.26 feet; thence
northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve concave to the southwest with a
radius of 200.00 feet, a central anqle of 55 deqrees 05 minutes 20 seconds,

Page 10 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
and a total length of 192.30 feet; thence South 89 degrees 33 minutes 25
seconds West 293.22 feet and there terminating.

4. That part of the following described tract: The South 200.00 feet of the West
165.00 feet of Government Lot 1, Section 25, Township 43, Range 22, Aitkin
County, Minnesota;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25.

5. That part of the following described tract: The North 192 feet of the Southwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25),

Township Forty{hree (43) North, Range Twentytwo (22) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT
that part which lies between a line 50 feet northerly and northwesterly of and parallel
with the following described line from point A to point B and 50 feet southerly and
southeasterly of and parallel with the same following described line from point A to
point B:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,300.00 feet to point A on the line
to be described; thence continuing South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10
seconds West a distance of 325.47 feet; thence southwesterly 6'14.12 feet
along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of
614.12 feet to point B on the line to be described and there terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northwesterly of
a line 50 feet northwesterly of the above described line from point A to point B and
northeasterly of a line 33 feet southwesterly of and parallel with the following
described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence westerly
399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614.12 feet to the beqinninq of line to be described; thence North 35

Page11of17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 42.26feet; thence
northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve concave to the southwest with a
radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds,
and a total length of 192.30 feet and there terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northeasterly and
northerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and southerly of and
southwesterly and southerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet northeasterly and
northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence westerly
399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614J2 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence North 35
degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 42.26fee|; thence
northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve concave to the southwest with a
radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds,
and a total length of 192.30 feet; thence South 89 degrees 33 minutes 25
seconds West 293.22 feet and there terminating.

6. That part of the following described tract: The Southwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43)
North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West, EXCEPT that portion of the northwest quarter
thereof lying West of County Road, being a triangular piece bounded by County
Road, Pine Lake and 150 feet, more or less, of the North boundary of the Southwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter commencing from the Northwest corner thereof;
AND EXCEPT the North 192 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter AND EXCEPTING from the South Half of the South Half of Southwest
Quarter of Northwest Quarter of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three
(43) North, Range 22 (22) West a five acre parcel, described as follow:
Commencing at the southwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of Northwest
Quarter; thence North 330 feet; thence East 660 feet; thence South 330 feet; thence
West 660 feet to the point of beginning;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT
that part which lies between a line 50 feet southeasterly of and parallel with the
following described line from point A to point B and 50 feet northwesterly of and
parallel with the same following described line from point A to point B:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section

Page 12 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence westerly
400.00 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614.12 feel to point A on the line to be described; thence continuing on
said curve a distance of 214.12 feet; thence South 35 degrees 58 minutes
22 seconds West a distance of 890.00 feet to point B on the line to be
described and there terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northwesterly of
a line 50 feet westerly of the above described line from point A to point B and
southwesterly and southerly of a line 33 feet northeasterly and northerly of and
parallelwith the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence southwesterly
614.12 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614.12 feet; thence South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 448.46 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence
North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 190.54 feet;
thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius
of 1 15.00 feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a
total length of 176.99 feet and there terminating.

7. That part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES,
according to the recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 which
lies northerly of a line 33 feet northerly of and parallel with the following described
line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total lenqth of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 deqrees 37 minutes 36

Page 13 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence southwesterly
614.12 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614.12 feet; thence South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 448.46 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence
North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 190.54 feet;
thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius
of 115.00 feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a
total length of 176.99 feet and there terminating.

8. That part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES,
according to the recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 which
lies northwesterly of a line 50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with the following
described line:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Section 26, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the southeast quarter of said Section
26 bears North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00
degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 1,479.97 feet; thence
northerly 372.48 feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds,
and a total length of 372.48 feet; thence North 33 degrees 05 minutes 42
seconds West a distance of 213.49 feet to the beginning of line to be
described; thence northerly 795.60 feet along a tangential curve concave
to the east with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 69 degrees 04
minutes 04 seconds, and a total length of 795.60 feet; thence North 35
degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 400.00 feet and there
terminating.

And which lies southerly of a line 33 feet southerly of and parallel with the following
described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence southwesterly
614.12 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614J2 feet; thence South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 448.46 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence
North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 190.54 feet;
thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius
of 1 15.00 feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a

Page 14 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
total length of 176.99 feet and there terminating

9. That part of the following described tract: Lot One (1), Block Five (5), BIG PINE
LAKE SHORES, according to the recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County
Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT
that part which lies southeasterly of a line 50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with
the following described line:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Section 26, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the southeast quarter of said Section
26 bears North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00
degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 1,479.97 feet; thence
northerly 372.48 feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds,
and a total length of 372.48 feet; thence North 33 degrees 05 minutes 42
seconds West a distance of 213.49 feet to the beginning of line to be
described; thence northerly 795.60 feet along a tangential curve concave
to the east with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 69 degrees 04
minutes 04 seconds, and a total length of 795.60 feet; thence North 35
degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 400.00 feet and there
terminating.

10. That part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES,
according to the recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 which
lies southeasterly of a line 50 feet southeasterly of and parallel with the following
described line:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Section 26, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the southeast quarter of said Section
26 bears North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00
degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 1,479.97 feet; thence
northerly 372.48 feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds,
and a total length of 372.48 feet; thence North 33 degrees 05 minutes 42
seconds West a distance of 213.49 feet to the beginning of line to be
described; thence northerly 795.60 feet along a tangential curve concave
to the east with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 69 degrees 04
minutes 04 seconds, and a total length of 795.60 feet; thence North 35
degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 400.00 feet and there
terminating

1 1 . That part of the following described tract: That part of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-
three (43) North, Range Twenty-two (22) West, described as follows:

Page 15 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter; thence North 330 feet; thence East 660 feet; thence
South 330 feet; thence West 660 feet to the point of beginning less any part
used in roads;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT
that part which lies northwesterly of a line 50 feet southeasterly of and parallel with
the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section
25 bears South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00
degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence
southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds,
and a total length of 1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36
seconds West a distance of 1,986.43 feet; thence South 89 degrees 17
minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence southwesterly
614.12feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length
of 614.12 feet; thence South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 800.00 feet to point of beginning of the line to be described;
thence continuing South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 200.00 feet and there terminating.

12. That part of the following described tract: The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest
Quarter (NW % of SW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43)
North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number25 EXCEPT
that part which lies westerly of a line 50 feet easterly of and parallel with the
following described line.

Beginning at the southwest corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range
22 West, from which the west line of the southwest quarter of said Section
25 bears North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00
degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 1,200.00 feet to the
beginning of line to be described; thence continuing North 00 degrees 45
minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 279.97 feet; thence northerly 372.48
feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a radius of 660.00
feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds, and a total length
of 372.48 feet, and there terminating.

Karla White - Jail Administrator discussed with the Board the Jail Facility lnspection
Report.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - LG220 - Change of Date - Up North Riders ATV
Club lnc. Commissioner Brian Napstad abstained;

WHEREAS, Resolution#20191126-093 was adopted on November 26,2019, to approve

Jail Facility
lnspection Report

Resolution
#20210126-014
LG220 - Ghange
of Date - Up
North Riders ATV

Page 16 of 17



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 26,2021
the Application for Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the Up North Riders ATV CIub lnc.,
at the following location - Fisherman's Bay, which has an address of 50933 State
Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760 - Workman Township. (Note: Date of activity for
Raffle - October 10th,2020)

WHEREAS, The Minnesota Gambling Control Board will allow a date change within 1-
year from the original activity date, upon submission of a written date change request
explaining the reason for the change, the new date and whether the location has
changed, without being required to submit a new Application.

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
request for a date change for the event cancelled on 101112020, due to the Covid 19
pandemic, to be re-scheduled to October 91h,2021, at the same location.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve lndividual Disaster Abatement and Credit - Parcel 08-
0-031 902.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members present voted to approve Seasonal and Temporary Wage Scale Policy as
Proposed.

Bobbie Danielson - HR Director gave an update to the board that the Temporary hire to
administer the State COVID relief package declined the job offer.

The Board discussed: Economic Development, Snake River 1W1P Committee, Joint
Powers Natural Resource Board, NClub, Natural Resources Advisory, Planning
Commission, AMC, CARE, Aitkin Airport Commission, Toward Zero Deaths.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to close the meeting at11.43 a.m. under MN Statute 13D.03 Subd.
3(a) Cou nty Ad m inistrator Performance Eval uation.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to reopen the meeting a|12.41 p.m.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 12'.41 p.m. until Tuesday, February 9,
2021 at the Aitkin County Government Center.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

lndividual
Disaster
Abatement and
Credit - Parcel 08-
0-031902

Approve Seasonal
and Temporary
Wage Scale
Policy as
Proposed

Temporary Hire
Update

Board Discussion

Closed Meeting

Reopen Meeting

Glub lnc.

Adjourn

Page 17 of 17



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-rsi 

1857_ Requested Meeting Date: o2to9t2o21

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

2.,u
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

V Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer Ihru 21112021

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRON IC FUN DS TRANSFER

Thru February L,2O2L Board Meeting February 9,202!
Date Amount Reason Abstract Number

L/2L/21
L/2t/27
r/2t/21
1./22/2r
tl22/2t
L/22/2L
L/26/2L
1./27/21

rl2e/21
tl2e/2r
uze/27

S512,994.98

s4s9.oo
S5,694.43

S53,i.70.75

54,4s4.8s

5247.99

52,632.94

s900.42

$375,469.00
52,486.36

s558,618.24

Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants

Manual Abstract

Commissioner Warrants
Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants

Auditor Warrants

Payroll Astract
ManualAbstract

Auditor Warrants
Payroll Astract

20822
20823
20825

20824
20826
20829

20830

20833

20832

2083s

20836

S1,517,168.96



2c
wrcl
2/2/21

Aitkin County
2:45PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Page Break By: 1 I - Page Break by.Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

Page I

1

2

3

4

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
G

T:I INTUIMTTI}
Ell ruxrncutsY:crgrr$

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 AitkinlndependentAge

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Srrropsis I2/22/20

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I
Accr

AP

AP

Amount

145.47
14s.47

81,4729

1 Transactions

0513 3 51 I
1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

3 Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

License Center- Phone

N

N

N

N

N

14989

14989

6097

6097

208 American Solutions For Business
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

208 American Solutions For Business

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6250

1,380.OO
1,380.OO

Surface Pro ,/ Napstad 1 20095

1 Transactions

32.44
32.44

Cell Service 9870628839
'l Transactions

1,558.3.1 Commissioners 3 Vendors

Court Adminisftation

0000108s
12/31 /2020

'1 Transactions

Court A.lministration 1 Vendors

Auditor

268.56
268.56

t2/2 r2/9 BUDGET &TAXES 1094106

1 Transactions

98.51
98.51

1099- G FORMS

31.76 Phone/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2c20

00001085
12/31 /2020

26.47 00001085

12/31 /2020

CIT
0l- 001- 000- 0000- 6405

CIT

Verizon Wireless
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

I DEPT Total:

L2 DEPT

9046

86222

Loffler Companies
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6250

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

26.47

26.47

26.47

N

9046 Loffler Companies

12 DEPT Total:

40 DEPT

86222

AP

AP

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6250



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

G
l::t tNTHItATtD
tsll F$rArac6r s:Yrrrr{s

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

Accr

Mn Counties Informadon Systems
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6231

Mn Counties Information Systems

Prou-lx/Donald and Elisa
01- 040- 000- 0000- 5119

Proulx,zDonald and Elisa

BpI

86290

86290

999999000

999999000

Amount
58.23

15.88

'l 5.88

't 5.88

4,977.OO
4,977.OO

990.OO

990.OO

'l 15.39

56.85
172.24

6,564.54 Auditor

Treasurer

2 Transactions

12/31 /2020
'1 Transactions

2021 Payroll Qtrly Support 1972

1 Transactions

Refund 2021 Liquor License

1 Transactions

TONER, ENVELOPES

OFFICE SUPPUES

Services, Labor, Contracts

Liquor Licenses

Office & Computer Supplies
Offlce & Computer Supplies

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPT Total:

42 DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
ot- o42- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

DEPT Total:

DEPT

4641

1091 132- 0

3014610- 0
G

G

AP

AP

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Treasurer

Assessor

Dec FueI

12/O1 /2020

6 Vendors

00001085 Telephone

I Vendors

t400000147443 Gas And Oil

N

42

43
Houday Credit Office
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6511

464I Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

3018 Marshall & Swift- Boeckh, LLC

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

277.13

277.13
12/31 /2020

1 Transactions

63.52 Phone/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
00001085

63.52
12/31 /2020

1 Transactions

656.20 Corelogic Renewal 296420f

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

TelephoneAP

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

-

l:lT INTE{}flATED
ts;l rnrnculfrsrsr$

Page 4

Account/Formula DescriqU 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3018 Marshall & Swift- Boeckb LLC

86290 Mn Counties Information Systems
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

86290 Mn Counties Information Systems

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

10276

10276

8623 5

86235

1 3934

13934

The Tire Barn
01- 043- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

01- 043- 000- 0000- 65 I I
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6s11
01- 043- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

The Tire Barn

90736 Westerlund/Stacy
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

90736 Westerlund/Stacy

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9s72

61.35-
41 .29

241 .35

43.47
43.87

309.Os

5491 2

ss407
563 l4
563 14

s 6316

Office, FiIm & Computer Supplies N

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Office, Film & Computer Supplies c

Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil
Car Maintenance
Gas And OiI
Gas And Oil

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

12 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts Y

MN Rural Counties Caucus

Mowers/Ben
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405
Mowers/Ben

The Office Shop Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405
The Office Shop Inc

Amount
656.20

1,277.OO
1,277.OO

145.OO

145.OO

29.35
29.35

145.00
145.OO

2,902.23

1,664.OO
'l ,664.OO

MCIS Fee 2021 1st Qtr

Work Boot reimbursement

Homestead stamp

Credir Inv #s49I2 (pd twice)
LOF/2012 Escape XLT

Battery,/20l3 Escape SEL

LOF/2013 Escape SEL

LOF/2016 Escape SE

Work Boot reimbursement

Assessor

Central Services

Genetric 5-yr renewal

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

1993

1090s63- 0

8 Vendors

AP

AP
N

N

N

N

N

43

44

9572

ArchKey Technologies
01,- 044- 000- 0000- 623 I
ArchKey Technologies

248 Association of Mn Counties
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 6844

248 Association of Mn Counties

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

88557

1 Transactions

2,300.oo
2,300.oo

MRC - 2021 Annual Dues 57867

1 Transactions

24AJ8 Copier charges 26019592

Copyright 2OlO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

N

NServices, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description

ret:t rt{fEonATID
tsiI FIld,tHflATsTsTSHs

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula Service Dates

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
oI- 044- 000- 0000- 62 50

9046 Loffler Companies

14795 Support Within Reach
01- o44- 000- 0000- 6847

L4795 Support Within Reach

44 DEPT Total:

49 DEPT

248

248

Association of Mn Counties
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6208
Association of Mn Counties

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 049- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

I4O7I Marco Technologies LLC

01- 049- 000- 0000- 623 I
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

L4O7L Marco Technologies LLC

49 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 6250

Accr

AP

AP

Amount

24A.7a

26.47

26.47

1,500.oo
1,500.oo

5,739.25

1,687.00
1,687.OO

31.76

31.76

690.24
251 .61

925.44
2,592.OO

519.84
4,979.13

Phone/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

2021 Appropriation

Central Services

Information Technologies

2O2T MNCITIA DUES

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

MNCITIAZ02l
1 Transactions

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
0000108s

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

SMARTNET 8X5 NBD INV836I685
SWSS TECH SUP. INV836I685
CISCOWORKS SERVICE MANAGEMENT INV8361685

ASA FIREPOWER AMP, URL FILTER INV836T685
ANYCONNECTAPEX INV8361685

5 Transactions

Telephone

Support within Reach

5 Transactions

Training/Education

Telephone

Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts

7 Transactions

00001085

5 Vendors

369 N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

6,697.89 InformationTechnologies 3 Vendors

Administration

37.06 Phone/Dec 2020 00001085

12/01/2020 12/31/2020

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

52

AP Telephone N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Grlr t!{T8cnAI0D

tsll RUr}tcnr$5T$'t$

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

RpI Warrant Description

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoic #Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

52 DEPT Total:

53 DEPT

9046

Accr

AP

Amount
37.06

15.88

15.88

15.88

4,984.26
214.26

13,288.06
18,490.58

33.35
33.35

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Paid On Bhf #

9046 Loffler Companies

DEPT Total:

DEPT

13129

13129

SeaChange Printing & Marketing Serv LL(
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406 AP

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406 AP

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406 AP

SeaChange Printing & Marketing Serv LL(

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Human Resources I Vendors

Elections

GE BALLOTS AND FILES 34118
GE- ADDITIONALBALLOTS 34119-R

GE- MAILBALLOTS 39958-R

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

Ballots & Programming
BaIIots & Programming
Ballots & Programming

3 Transactions

Office Equipment

Telephone

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

37.06 Administration

Human Resources

1 Vendors

00001085
Loffler Companies
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6250 N

53

60

Phone/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

Copier charges

01 /o1 /2021

N

N

N

60 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 090- 000- 0000- 62s0

18,490.58 Elections I Vendors

Attorney

326.99 2601 9593

326.99
01 /31 /2021

'1 Transactions

68.82 Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
00001085

68.82
12/31 /2020

1 Transactions

Pretrial testing r2289r
'1 Transactions

9.47 Office Supplies 1090456- 0

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

AP

N

N

9046 Loffler Companies

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213 AP

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s

6

Office & Computer Supplies G



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

!?!T INIT(3MTfI)
EII FTr.t^flCIil.SYfTgHS

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name
Office & Computer Supplies c
Office & Computer Supplies G

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

Accr

SI73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

SL73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT

9046
AP

100

9046 Loffler Companies

DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

195

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1090456- I
1090628- 0

Amount
44.47

32.95
90.89

5,256.66
5,256.66

79.63
79.63

'ro.59

10.59

Ubrary Plan Charges333.26
333.26

853.31 Attorney

15.88

15.88

1s.88

106.00
106.OO

3 Transactions

843690278
1 Transactions

5 Vendors

00001085

Computer Research

7 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Capital Equipment

Janitorial Supplies

Phone

Recorder

Phone/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Recorder

Courthouse Maintenance

TIRE FOR SWEEPER

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

N

Loffler Companies
01- 100- 000- 0000- 62s0

Aitkin Tire Shop
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Tire Shop

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Loffler Companies
01- r 10- 000- 0000- 62 s0

N

195

60434
'1 Transactions

LEASE ON FLOOR CARE EQUIPMENT 3094551

1 Transactions

MAINT. ITEMS 1620373

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

I Vendors

00001085

Y

N

N

N

N

9129 First Western Equipment Finance
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6625

9129 First Western Equipment Finance

2340

2340

9046
A?

9046 Loffler Companies

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254 1,727.A9 GAS SERVICE - CH 0506823754

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities & Heating



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Gt:l llirrBGnilr[D .

Eil nruncnravrr$nt

Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 1,727 .49

3950 Public Utilities
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254 3,094.41

117.71

151 .24

314.34

40.06

25.38

3,7 43.14

Amount

Utilities
12/16/2020

Uriliries
12/16/2020

Urilities
12/16/2020

Utiliries
12/16/2020

Utilities
12/16/2020

Urilities
12/16/2020

16.99
16.99

WIPER FOR SWEEPER

30.10 Steri- Safe

o2/o1 /2021
30.10

10,971.OO CourthouseMaintenance

Service Officer

Warrant Description
Service Dates

12/17/2020 01/1a/2021
'l Transactions

o1 /16/2021

01 /16/2021

01 /16/2021

01 /16/2021

01 /16/2021

o1 /16/2021
6 Transactions

RpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

Public Utilities

Riley Auto Supply
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

Riley Auto Supply

Accr

AP 99.72

99.72

1430- 00

50109- 00

s0186- 00

s0188- 00

50202- 00

s09- 00

622077
1 Transactions

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Uriliries & Heating

Utilities & Heating

13 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

3950

4070

4070

10698

Janitorial Supplies

4009867061 Garbage

8 Vendors

287298585696 Telephone

1400000136034 Gas And Oil

N

6

Stericycle,lnc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6255

10698 Stericycle,Inc

110 DEPT Total:

DEPT

to4s2 AT&T Mobility
01- 120- 000- 0000- 62so

10452 AT&T Mobility

464I Holiday Credit Office
01- 1 20- 000- 0000- 65 1 I

r20

Cell Service

1 1 /26/2020

02/28/2021
'l Transactions

12/25/2020
1 Transactions

N

1 16.19 Dec Fuel - Vets Van

12/O1 /2020 12/31 /2020
A?

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffit:t tMfx{in/[r[D

Eil rrn*HcnrsYsrgmt

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
464L Holiday Credit Office

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

3518 Voyageur Press OfMcgregor, Inc
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

120 DEPT Total:

r22 DEPT

86222

NAP

Accr Amount
1 16.19

15.88

15.88

100.00
100.oo

33'l .79

1 00.71
100.71

166.12

166.12

60.o0
74.4a

134.44

200.00
200.oo

60.oo
72.24

132.24

Warrant Description

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Display Ad I/5/2I

Service Officer

Planning & Zoning

Notice of HrS 2/3

Copier charges

01 /o1 /2021

PC per diem
PC mileage

Refund - app canceled

Service Dates
1 Transactions

42622
'l Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

01 /31 /2021
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

0000108s

4 Vendors

2019- 00s301

Telephone

Printing, Publishing & Adv G

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

815 66 7
'l Transactions

26019590

4 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrn-rn N

Per Diem
BoalPc Mileage

Refunds & Reimbursements N

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
ot- 122- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

I5I42 Christensen/Charles
o1- t22- 000- 0000- 63 50

o).- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
lSL42 Christensen/Charles

Y

N

999999000

999999000

I4832

r4832

11990 Lange/David
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0

1 Transactions

PC per diem
PC mileage

2 Transactions

60.00 PC per diem

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Graffunder,/Steven
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6820

Graffunder,/Steven

Kufifqi / Stephen
or- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50

ot - ).22- 038- 0000- 6330
Kulifqi / Stephen

Y

N

YPer Diem



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

t:t tNT[tiRATlD
Etl FtnAilct,rt srrr8lrs

Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Boa,/Pc Mileage N

Telephone

Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl G

13 Transactions

Autopsies- - Palhologisl, Xrays, Etc N

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

4 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
11990 Lange/David

9046 Loffler Companies
or- ),22- 000- 0000- 62 50

9046 Loffler Companies

13424 Sonnee,/Dennise J

01- t22- 038- 0000- 6330
o1- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

L3424 Sonnee,/Dennise J

86235 The Office Shop Inc
oI- t22- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

T22 DEPT Total:

L23 DEPT

3987

3987

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

PC mileage

2 Transactions

ME 20- 3378 1,344

ME 20- 3624 1344
December monthly services 1344

3 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

AP

Amount
141 .12
201 .12

26.47

62.72
60.00

122.72

N26.47 Phone/Dec 2020 0000.108s

12/O1 /2c20 12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

PC mileage
PC per diem

2 Transactions

invisible tape, correction tap 1090761- 0

1 Transactions

Y

Y

13.49
13,49

Ramsey County Medical Examiner
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260
Ramsey County Medical Examiner

1,097.35 Planning & Zoning 9 Vendors

Coroner

1,567,00
1,567.OO

ME 20- 3624, Medex 028880 I2/IB/2O2O
1 Transactions

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

0l- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

123 DEPTTotal:

200 DEPT

r17

IT7

Aitkin County Sheriff
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin County Sheriff

250.OO

500.00
250.00

1,OOO.OO

2,567.0o Coroner

220.OO

220.OO

6

6

6

2 Vendors

Enforcement

Kurcias vehicle towed in error 2021000196

1 Transactions

9294 Duluth Tra.ting Co.

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
rc

?!t lHTEUf,r\r[D
El iilr lrcrlrswrtxr

Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Clothing Allowance N

Clothing Allowance N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

9284 Duluth Trading Co.

Rpt Waffant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

fire hose pants 28761984
fleece uniform pants 28833084

2 Transactions

Accr
AP

AP

Amount
164.99

1,024.44
1,189.83

98.92
98.92

1,710.O0
1 ,71 0.00

153.53

153.53

75.OO

75.OO

880.00
B80.OO

1,O00.oo
1,000.oo

340.00
197.58
537.58

Phone/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

2021 NLEAC Dues

PEP/Dep Sheriff

Health Ins - Feb

riot helmet (2)

#223 oufer carrier

office supplies

1775

1775

tt293

1 1293

9046

4 181

4181

84172

84172

1 3864

13864

4681

Galls LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
Galls LLC

League Of Minnesota Cities
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

League Of Minnesota Cities

Loffler Companies
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250 AP

3 pair Peerless handcuffs 77416541

1 Transactions

PATROL subscription deputies 333874
1 Transactions

Deputy Supplies

Registration Fee

Telephone

Dues

Physical Examinations

Health Insurance- Employer

Equipment
Equipment & Radios

N

N

N

N

6

N

9046 Loffler Companies

NLEAC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
NLEAC

Riverwood Healthcare Center
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6272 AP

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Sandberg,/Kristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6150
Sandberg/Kristi

4681

Streichers
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
Streichers

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

0000108s

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

70016043

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

t1478407
rI478482

2 Transactions

1091118- 0

N

N

97.44
97.44

G

1 Transactions

13934 The Tire Barn

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Office Supplies



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

3!I IHTTORATED
tsil rw,$lctutwTl:Hs

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Car Maintenance N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

RpT Warrant Descripie4
Service Dates

1 tire, balance #209

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

s6286

9302

9302

WEX Bank
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 I I
WEX Bank

Accr Amount
181 .25
'1 81.25

4,860.48
4,860.48

37.05

37.05

37.05

352.99
352.99

352.99

244.O4
244.O4

101 .52
101 .52

88.20
44.20

deputy gas

Utilities
12/16/2020

Boat & Water

Snowmobile

#208 gas

Snowmobile

Corrections

inmate subscription

dispatch copier lease

old spice deoderant

1 Transactions

69666051

1 Transactions

12 Vendors

1345- 00

Gas And Oil

14 Transactions

lJriliries

I Transactions

Gas And Oil

1 Transactions

Prisoner Welfare

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

N

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

39s0

1r1,oo4.43 Enforcement

Boat & Water
Public Utilities
07- 202- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

2O2 DEPT Total:

203 DEPT

9302

9302

WEX Bank
01- 203- 000- 0000- 6511

WEX Bank

203 DEPT Total:

252 DEPT

7ro

N

01 /16/2021
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

6966605 I

I Vendors

1781830s4

26019599

I 393092

N

7LO

Brainerd Dispatch
or- 252- 2s2- 0000- 6405

Brainerd Dispatch

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 623 I

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5583 Crawford Supply Company
or- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5583 Crawford Supply Company 1 Transactions

N

N

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Copyright 2O1O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Prisoner Welfare



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

?:I INTET}RATE}
Ell rnrotgl,rrsYsrtA{s

Page 13

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Janitorial Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Laundry Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 642 1

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

or- 252- 000- 0000- 642 2

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6422
88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

1485 Dnluth News Tribune
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

1485 Duluth News Tribune

1775 Galls LLC

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64i0
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6410

L775 Galls LLC

Accr

AP

Amount
347.27-
947.52
254.45
394.00

6.78
620.88

7.80
1 ,147 .40
3,O35.56

Warrant Description
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

credit on invoice 3403844
janitorial supplies 3686408
laundry detergent 3689877
janitorial supplies 3693573
mop 3700686
janitorial supplies 37OO724

mop handle 3704143
janitorial supplies 3712816

8 Transactions

773.76
773.76

241 .54
19s.47
477.O1

1 ,154 .44
1 ,1 54.44

1,980.00
1,980.OO

7 4.11

7 4.11

243.12
21 3.50
456.62

inmate subscription

uniform shirts 301, 324

winter jacket #316

commissary supplies

PATROL subscription Corr

Phone/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

dishwasher repair
dishwasher repair

30753
30754

2 Transactions

Prisoner Welfare

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance

Prisoner Welfare

School Regismation Fee

Telephone

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

'l Transactions

2 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

178086274

1 7395041

1,74s1207

1393090

333874

00001085

N

N

N

5 503

5503

71293

11293

9046

Keefe Supply Company
07- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

Keefe Supply Company

League Of Minnesota Cities
oI- 252- 003- 0000- 6241

League Of Minnesota Cities

N

N

N

Loffler Companies
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 62 s0

9046 Loffler Companies

11946 McGuire Mechanical
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6590
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

11946 Mccuire Mechanical

3334 MCIT
or- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

AP

AP

N

N

2,5OO.OO deductible- L. Mindrum claim D981315765

Copyright 2OIO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N



Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

ffi
li:t rNrrsn^TED
EI r$.l^l'lCtAl- SYSTS,MSWLCl

2/2/21 2:45PM
I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3334 MCIT

Accr

13844 McKesson Medical Surgical
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 62

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262

07- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

13844 McKesson Medical Surgical

8791 Menards Baxter
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

879I Menards Baxter

3 160

3160

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 62 s4

or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 s4

or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64 I 8

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 641 8

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

3950 Public Utilities
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6254

ol- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62 54

Amount
2,500.o0

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Invoice #,
Paid On Bhf #

58.68
16.71

39.06
675.92

3.54
793.91

42.99
42.99

495.24
495.24

2,O7 5.5A

325.43

1 73.1 6

2,574.17

thermoscan probe cover
tape container
acetominophen
OTC medication, supplies
electrodes

wire shelf

shelter/tower

GAS SERVICE - JAIL
12/17 /2020

GAS SERVICE - JAIL
12/1A/2020

GAS SERVICE - STS

12/1a/2020

grocerles
groceries

Utilities
12/16/2020

Utilities
12/16/2020

Utilities
12/16/2020

13052916
1762495r
I 763 33 10

17645547
17645770

5 Transactions

723I
1 Transactions

34- 54- 015- 0l
1 Transactions

0s0s22 14 58

01 /18/2021
0505399584

01 /19/2021
050672612r

01 /19/2021
3 Transactions

Medical Expenses & Supplies -

Medical Expenses & Supplies -

Medical Expenses & Supplies -

Medical Expenses & Supplies -

Medical Expenses & Supplies -

Office & Computer Supplies

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Uriliries & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Groceries

Groceries

Utiliries & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utllities & Heating

Inmat, N

Inmat, N
Inmat, N
Inmat, N
Inmat, N

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

N

N

N

N

N

73.O0

52.O4
125.O4 2 Transactions

1000242 1014009
1000242 1021009

1431- 00

507- 00

512- 00

N

N

5,157.03

86.66
01 /16/2021

01 /16/2021

01 /16/2C21

N

N

N900.3301,- 252- 000- 0000- 6254

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m
E t}filGa rtD
Eil rr,nxcuuflgrEmt

Page 15
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3950 Public Utilities

RpT Warrant Description

cereal, O.J.

choc milk, apple juice

choc milk
groceries

diced chicken breasts

diced chicken breast
potato triangles
groceries

diced chicken breast
return mit
return plastic bags

office supplies
return office supplies

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

Service Dates
3 Transactions

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9295

9295

Reinhart Foodservice
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

ot- 252- 000- 0000, 6418

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6420
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6420

Reinhart Foodservice

Accr

AP

AP

Amount
6,144.O2

50.76
77.89
35.56

2,167.52
39.37
39.37
45.17

1,558.44

39.37
6.1 6-

1 1.38-
4,O35.91

199.39
56.60-

142.79

5.29

5.29

5.29

438699
4430rr
470842
476591,

476624
476624
479443
483230
483240
484056
484064

1 1 Transactions

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies

Kitchen Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

86235 The Office Shop Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

9302 WEX Bank
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6330
WEX Bank9302

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

253 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 255- 000- 0000- 6250

Sentence to Sewe I Vendors

General Crime Victim Grant

S.2g Phone,/Dec 2020 00001085

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

49 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

1090748- 0

c1090748- 0

696660s1

20 Vendors

0000108s

G

G

169.77
169.77

transport gas

2s,413.1o Corrections

Sentence to Serve

N

N

2s5

AP Telephone



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
mt:t rt{tEG&rlto

Eil HN,Ailg tSfSTElti

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9046 Loffler Companies

255 DEPT Total:

257 DEITI

4641

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

12/O1/2020 12/31/2020
1 Transactions

General Crime Victim Grant

Community Corrections

Dec FueI

12/01 /2020
Dec Fuel

12/O1 /2020

12/31 /2C20

12/31 /2020
2 Transactions

Phone/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020 12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Urinalysis testing

1 Transactions

Community Corrections

Emergency Management

Meals 12 / 1 / 2020 raining
1 Transactions

January Rent Command Ctr
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

5.29

5.29

19.10

80.48

99.58

52.94

52.94

16.69
16.69

169.21

567.81
567.81

1,550.00
1,550.00

Holiday Credit Office
or- 257- 257- 0000- 6335

oI- 257- 258- 0000- 6335

464I Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01,- 257- 000- 0000- 6220

9046 Loffler Companies

9489

9489

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
0r-257-267-OOOO-6274 AP

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

257 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT

1946

AP

AP

AP

2,117.81 Emergency Management 2 Vendors

Environmental Health (FBL)

26.47 Phone/Dec 2020 00001085

Copyright 20Io- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

I Transactions

Gasflehicle Fuel Charges

GasAehicle Fuel Charges

Telephone

Drug Testing Fee

4 Transactions

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

2 Transactions

1 Vendors

14000001 5 53 73

14000001 55373

00001085

022399

3 Vendors

12/or/2020

N

N

N

6

AP

1946

5961 Jacobson Community Center, Inc
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

5961 Jacobson Community Center, Inc

280 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6250

Guida/Daniel
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

Guida/Daniel

390

AP Telephone N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description

ffi
Pll lt{TETIR/rTrrttll $r.r r.rclaigYtTEmt,

Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9046 Loffler Companies

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

7II DEPT Total:

Accr

AP

Amount

26.47

8,1 96.97

4,885.38

'l 3,o82.35

5.29

5.29

5.29

Service Dates
12/01/2020 12/31/2020

1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9046 Loffler Companies

390 DEPT Total:

DEPT

t754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360 AP

01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360 AP

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250 AP

9046 Loffler Companies

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 601- 000- 0000- 62s0 AP

10.59

10.59

13,092.94 Solid Waste

Extension

Recycling,/Nov
11/O'l /2020

Recycling/Dec

12/O1 /2020

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

11 /30/2020

12/31 /2020
2 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

I Vendors

00001085

2 Vendors

00001 085

1 Transactions

Recycling Contract

Recycling Contract

Telephone

3 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

26.47 Environmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste391

601

7LL

N

N

N

391

601

N

Extension 1 Vendors

Economic Development

5.29 Phone/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020
00001085

5.29
12/31 /2020

1 Transactions

s.zg Economic Development 1 Vendors

1 1o,1 1 9.58 General Fund

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

N

I Fund Total: 163 Transactions



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

301 DEPT

8491 Avenu Holdings LLC

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300

8491 AvenuHoldings LLC

Aitkin County
ffi

l::t DrntcBrlrut
tsI nN r'E{ tgfrtTtl,rs

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Administration

E TIME

NEWROADS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

268.79
6,O42.91
6,311.70

162.82
162.82

29.60
29.60

164.12
164.72

1,OOO.OO

1,O00.oo

30.00
30.oo

INVB- 02r509
INVB- 021509

2 Transactions

Service Contracts

Service Contracts

Service Conuacts

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Insurance

Supplies And Materials

7 Transactions

Service Conftacts

Meeting Expense/Physicals

N

N

783

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300
Canon Financial Services, Inc

Riverwood Healthcare Center
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6296 AP

Riverwood Healthcare Center

CONTRACT CHARGE 26019s98

1 Transactions

WATER 5 18423

1 Transactions

OFFICE SUPPUES rN3243 518

1 Transactions

CLAIM NO 2OPC1I33 D08391836
'l Transactions

DOCUMENTDESTRUCTION 544045

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

6

N

10855 Cnlligan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

10855 Culligan

11406 Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
11406 Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6352 AP

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

11605 Shred Right
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

11605 ShredRight

301 DEPT Total:

302 DEPT

8434 DLT Solutions, Inc
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6300
DLT Solutions, Inc

7,698.84 R&B Administration 6 Vendors

R&B Engineering/Construction

5,798.98
5,798.98

ANNUALSUBSCRIPTIONS2O2T-2022 51465806

1 Transactions

PEPlEng Tech 70016043

8434

84t72

84172
1 10.00
1 10.OO

9028 Thompson/Randall
03- 302- 000- 0000- 641 I

1 Transactions

111.4a WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT FI.EET FARM

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Safety Footwear



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Amount

-

?:l INT[Cn/$[D
Ell rtHmrcrugrsrtlrl

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9028 Thompson/Randall

302 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

50

Accr Service Dates
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6,020.46 R&B Engineering,/Construction

R&B Highway Maintenance

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

111.44

1,794.42
1,794.42

665.00
665.OO

2004

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

De- Icing Salt

Maintenance Supplies

3 Vendors

50

86467

86467

41 .41

41 .41

225.99
671.77
321 .36

56.98
99.37-
30.98
30.98
33.99

1,212.64

141 .76
141 .76

45.71
45.71

4017t498
4017t848
40172298
40L72300
40172315
40772333
401,72356

401727rr

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Auto Value Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- O00- 0000- 6298

Auto Value Aitkin

Charter Communications
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Charter Communications

AP

AP

N

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS- FILTER

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

PHONE: HWY OFFICE

SHOP IAI]NDRY

DE- ICING SALT

DEC 2O2O PLOWING

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

'l Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

163

163

O- 02282301192L Utilities

4073895952

N

N

N

Y

N

14887 CintasCorporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

14887 Cintas Corporation

8618 Compass Minerals America
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518

8618 Compass Minerals America

5484 Darlow Excavating
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

5484 Darlow Excavating

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

AP

AP

6961 52

r/8

t902462.ee AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance



Aitkin County
m
r:r u[fu]RArFEl rrurxurrrflrr€rrrsWLCl

2/2/2'1 2:45PM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

7935 East Central Energy
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

7935 East Central Energy

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

62.99

101 .15

25.43
126.58

614.67
614.67

140.2A
140.2A

2,685.33
2,685.33

95.7 4

132.85
57.00

285.s9

95.30

95.30

1 ,178.50
1,178.50

DEC/JAN POWER-MCGRATH 35018290
DEC/JAN POWER- STREET UGHT 35018408

2 Transactions

MCGRATH SHOP PROPANE 417652

1 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP I 5 5982

1 Transactions

GUARDRAIL REPAIR 1 8867

1 Transactions

DEC JACOBSON

DEC SWATARA

DEC CSAH 6

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

E- 91I SIGN POSTS

3 Transactions

12/31 /2c20
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1400073000
t4094640r
143093 502

0000108s

211008

r/7 /2r

Uriliries
IIrilfties

Shop FueI

Itriliries

Maintenance Supplies

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Utilities

Signs & Posts

N

N

7060

7060

1754

L754

8844

8844

91187

91187

Federated Co- Ops Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
Federated Co- Ops Inc.

Garrison Disposal Qsmpany, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

H&RConstructionCo
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

H&RConstructionCo

Lake Country Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Lake Counfry Power

N

N

N

N

NAP

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

9046 Loffler Companies
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

9046 Loffler Companies

294I M R Sign Co Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s16

294L M R Sign Co Inc

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

59L7 Mike's Bobcat Service
300.oo
300.00

PLOWING

1 Transactions

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
G

I?!I IIITBGru{TED
Ell rturrcu*SYffg#E

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
utiliries N

utilities N

uriliries N

uriliries N

utiliries N

utiliries N

utiliries N

Utilities N

urilities N

Utilities N

Utilities N

uriliries N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000'0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

Accr

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

I072O Nuss Truck Group Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

IO72O Nuss Truck Group Inc

14861 ParmanEnergy Group
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

14861 ParmanEnergy Group

3950 Public Utilities
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

9273 Reichert Enterprises, Inc 3 Transactions

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

POWER: PALISADE

169 & CSAH 3

CSAH 5

POWER: MCGREGOR

CSAI{ 8

CSAH 4

PO\{ER: AITKIN
169 & CSAH 28

CSAH I2
CSAH 12

CSAH 11

47 & CSAH 2

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SI]PPUES

Hvrf47&CR12
HWY 210 W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP: WATER

HIVY 2101169 E & CR 12

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

Paid On Bhf #
l8- 52- 026- 01

19- 23- 010- 01

27- 35- OtS- 02

29- 53- 003- 01

30- 06- 012- 02

32- 32- OO7- 02

32- s2- OO7- 02

39- 62- 022- Ol

40- 06- 000- 01

46- 56- O23- 02

48- 09- 009- 02

s4- 51- 104- 01

1 2 Transactions

6134443P

6134462P

6134496P

cM6134462P

4 Transactions

0927877- tN

1 Transactions

1686- 00

59455- 00
63335- 00
63388- 00

4 Transactions

Invoice #

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Amount
957.87

54.45
55.42

186.64
56.41

53.34
2,28a.O1

61.64
42.O9

56.41

56.43
54.92

3,923.63

37.18
102.O1

196.29
102.O1-
233.47

N

N

N

N

284.41
284.41

53.36
46.42

103.69
53.38

256.85

294.OO

781 .25

225.47
1,301.12

108918
108918

10899s

N

N

N

N

N

Y

Y

N

8300 Smith/Greg

Copyright 20lO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
m

ElI IHTI'CBAffI'
Ell rflAHe]^irYsr*fls

Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name
Safety Footwear N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

8300 Smith/Greg

8505 Texas Refinery Corp
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8505 Texas Refinery Corp

RPI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT

1 Transactions

Accr Amount
139.99
139.99

896.OO
896.OO

52.73
52.73

s33.20
2,306.04

33.7 4-
2,8O5.50

145.OO

145.OO

172.84
172.A4

218.21
214.21

214.21

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

GARBAGE: MCGRATH

GASOLINE

GASOLINE

REBATE

R&B Capital Infrastructure

AD FOR BID

R&B Capital Infrastmcture

R&B Equipment & Facilities

ACHD REMODEL

212805

1 Transactions

313592
'1 Transactions

Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Safety Footwear

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

57 Transactions

Printing & Publishing

1 Transactions

N

N

860s

860s

9642

Wayne's Sanitation LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Wayne's Sanitation LLC

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600

9642

WEX BANK
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
WEX BANK

13313 Wilkie/Gary L.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 1

13313 Wilkie/Gary L.

5295 Ziegler Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

5295 Ziegler Inc

303 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

3O7 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5128

AP

AP

1 Transactions

r/r r/6/2r
r2/8- r2/3r/2O
12/8- 12/3r/20

482628

1 Vendors

209018

N

N

N

3 Transactions

WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 5085745
'l Transactions

REPAIR PARTS PC190100739

1 Transactions

19,661.76 R&B Highway Maintenance 26 Vendors

N

307

N

1,320.00

308

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Capital Outlay- Facilities N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Bp! Wanant Description

Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
1,320.OO

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1,32o.oo R&B Equipment & Facilities

34,91s.27 Road & Bridge

L Vendors 1 Transactions

69 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

4 Special Revenue(Unorg R&

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

422 DEPT

6062 City Of McGrath Fire Department
04- 422- 000- 0000- 6801

6062 City Of McGrath Fhe Deparment

422 DEPTTotal:

4 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Unorganized Fire

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit tist for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

610.94
610.94

2021 Fire Prot Unorg 45- 24

1 Transactions

Appropriations N

61o.94 UnorganizedFire

61O.94 SpecialRevenue(UnorgR&B,Fil

L Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyright 20lO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

4OO DEPT

10460 Brainerd Dispatch- Circulation Dept
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 623I

10460 Brainerd Dispatch- Circulation Dept

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 630r

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6402

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

11051 Department of Human Services
05- 400- 440- 041"0- 623I

11051 Deparment of Hu-man Services

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6250

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 62so

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05- 400- 440- 0470- 6254

Aitkin County

-

T:I IIFIT€**T[{
Eil runrgn $srtr'rr

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Amount

34.73

34.73

23.7 4

265.77

38.75

3?8.26

566.44

566.44

8.89

2.22

63.52

74.63

99.24

99.24

Gas Bill
12/18/2020

Agency Subscription (52 Wks) Acct #17818326

03/01/2021 02/28/2022
1 Transactions

OSS Conuact Charge - 01,/21 26019589

01/01/2021 01/31/2021
PH contract Charge - 01/21 26019591

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
Mailroom Contract Charge - 01,/ 26019597

01/o1/2021 01/31/2c21
3 Transactions

896.00 Intel Cor i5 - (SB) 1,3522

01 /19/2021
896.OO 1 Transactions

Services/Labor/Contracts N

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

ComputerAechnology Supplies N

Services/Labor/Contracts N

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
Phone/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

N

N

Merit System QEO3/3O/21 A300MR012lC

01/o1/2021 03/31/2021
1 Transactions

AP

AP

AP

12/31 /2020

12/31 /2020

12/31 /2020
3 Transactions

01 /19/2021
1 Transactions

00001085

00001085

0000108s

N

N

N

0506533565- 000 Utilities- Gas and Electric N

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County

-

Ell IIFIESnAIID
Ell sxrxqaltYvrtr*sWLCl

2/2/21 2:45PM
5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3950 Public Utilities

05- 400- 440-0470- 62s4

Accr

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05-400- 440-o4ro-623r

10698 Stericycle,Inc

400 DEPT Total:

DEPT

10460 Brainerd Dispatch- Circulation Dept
05- 420- 600- 4800- 623 1

10460 Brainerd Dispatch- Circulation Dept

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6301

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

11051 Department of Human Services
05, 420- 600- 4800- 6231

11051 Department of Hrnan Services

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 s0

05- 420- 600- 4800- 62s0

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Electric Bill
12/16/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Utilities- Gas and Electric N

Amount

241 .O1

241 .O1

'16.86

16.86

55.97

120.14

91 .34

267.45

1,335.18

1,33s.1 B

1433- 00
01 /16/2021

'1 Transactions

Steri Safe

02/01 /2021
4009867061

02/28/2021
1 Transactions

OSS Contract Charge - OI/2I 26019589

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
CS Contract Charge - OI/21 26019596

o1/o1/2021 01/31/2021
Mailroom Contract Charge - 0ll 26019597

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
3 Transactions

Merit System QEOS/30/21 A300MR0I21C

01/o1/2021 03/31/2021
1 Transactions

Services/Labor/Contracts

12 Transactions

Services/Labor/Contracts

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Services/Labor/Conft acts

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

6

420

2,297.12 Public Health Department 8 Vendors

Income Maintenance

81.85 Agency Subscription (52 Wks) Acct #17818326

o3/o1/2021 02/28/2022
'l Transactions81.85

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

20.96 Phone,/Dec 2020 00001085

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
5.24 Phone/Dec 2020 00001085

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
58 23 Phone,/Dec 2020 00001085

12/01/2020 12/31/2020

Copyright 2olo- 2o2o Inregrated Financial systems

N

N

N05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 50



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

420

430

Aitkin County

-

rlt $lT[$sin[D
tsil rflq,rxfiAt sYrTElts

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

&I Warrant Description
Service Dates

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
4 Transactions

Gas Bill
12/18/2020 o1 /19/2021

1 Transactions

Electric Bill
12/16/2020 01 /16/2021

1 Transactions

Steri Safe

o2/o1 /2021 02/2A/2021
1 Transactions

00001085 Telephone

0506533565- 000 Utilities- Gas and Electric

1433- 00 Utilities- Gas and Electric

4009867061 Servic es/Labor/Contracts

12 Transactions

Services/Labor,/Conft acts

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6250 AP

9046 Loffler Companies

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6254

9692

3950

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Public Utilities
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 623 I

10698 Stericycle,Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

10460 Brainerd Dispatch- Circulation Dept
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

10460 Brainerd Dispatch- Circulation Dept

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5398 CDW Government, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402

2,736.69 IncomeMaintenance 7 Vendors

Social Services

13'l .46

131 .46

Agency Subsoiption (52 Wks) Acct #17818326

03/01/2021 02/2a/2022
1 Transactions

89.89 OSS Contract Charge - OI/2I 26019589

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
Mailroom Contract Charge - 01/ 26019597

01/01/2021 01/31/2021
2 Transactions

146.70

236.59

Viewsonic VG2448 FHD LED Monit
01 /11 /2021

6441687

N

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Amount
31 .76

116.19

233.92

233.92

662.37

662.37

39.73

39.73

N

N

N

6

N

N

167.39

167.39 1 Transactions5398 CDW Government, Inc

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Computer/Technology Supplies N



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

5 Health & Human Services

10698 Stericycle,Inc

430 DEPT Total:

5 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
re

l:ll INTDT}n^TE}
ti;l m*.ucursvfrgms

Page 28

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services/Labor/Contracts N

N

New Employee Physical Examinations 6

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

11051 Deparment of Human Services
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

11051 Deparhent of Human Services

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3950 Public Utilities
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s4

3950 Public Utilities

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6272 AP

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 430- 700,4800- 6231

Amount

2,144.34

2,144.38

33.67

4.42

132.35

1-r 4.44

375.69

375.69

1,063.81

1,063.81

Gas Bill
12/1A/2020

Electric Bill
12/16/2020

PEPlSocial Worker

Steri- Safe

02/01 /2021

Merit System QEO3/30/2I A300MR012lC

01/o1/2021 03/31/2021
'l Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020
Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
Phone/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020

12/31 /2020

12/31 /2020

12/31 /2020
3 Transactions

01 /19/2021
1 Transactions

01 /16/2021
1 Transactions

02/2A/2021
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

00001085 Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

00001085

0000108s

0506533565- 000 Utilities- Gas and Electric

1433- 00 Utilities- Gas and Electric N

1 10.00
1 10.O0

70016043

1 Transactions

400986706163.81

63.81

Services/Labor/Contracts

12 Transactions

6

4,467.s7 SocialServices

9,501 .43 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

9 Vendors

36 Transactions



m
WLCl
2/2/21

10 Trust
2:4SPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

92L DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

?!T INTIGSATTI'
tsil rm*xg*rgYstgJrrs

Page 29

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

BpI
Accr

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

935s

9355

Northern Counties Land Use Coord Board
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6240
Northern Counties Land Use Coord Board

92L DEPTTotal:

923 DEPT

AP

AP

Amount

5.29

5.29

10.58

1,000.oo
1,OOO.OO

7 4.11

7 4.11

2,361.50

2,361 .sO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Co. Development

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/O1 /2020
Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Phone,/Dec 2020

12/01 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

12/31 /2020
00001085

12/31 /2020
2 Transactions

NCLUCB 2021 DUES 2021 DUES

1 Transactions

000010B5

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

CLEAN UP OF HILL CITY CHURCH 24328

01/20/2021 01/20/2021
'l Transactions

FI]EL FILTER AA00932
'1 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Dues N

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts N

Urilities

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts Y

0000108s N

N

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

1754 Garrison Disposal Qsmpany, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250 AP

9046 Loffler Companies

9526 Norland Environmental Service Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 623 r

9526 Norland Environmental Service Inc

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin

1,oto.58 Co.Development 2 Vendors

Forfeited Tax Sales

154.21 COPIER CONTRACT CHARGE 26019594

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
1 Transactions158.21

1 10.30 GARBAGE- LANDDEITT.BLDG. 155936

o1/o1/2021 01/31/2021
1 Transactions1 10.30

N

N

17.49
17.49

AP

Copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N



WLCl
2/2/21

l0 Trust
2:4SPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

923 DEPTTotal:

10 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forfeited Tax Sales

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
5 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 30

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

5 Transactions

Accr Amount
2,721.61

3,732.19 Trust 8 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



wlcl
2/2/21 2:45PM

I I Forest Development

92s

939

939

ll

Aitkin County

epI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

10438 Commissioner Of Revenue
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6280

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6282

10438 Commissioner Of Revenue

DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, Inc
11- 939- 000- 0000- 6405

5398 CDW Government, Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Accr Amount

675.O0 PURCHASES

01 /o1 /2020
REPURCHASES

01 /o1 /2020
100.oo

775.OO

77s.OO ResowceManagement

County Surveyor

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Resource Management

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I.ED MONITOR

01 /o7 /2021

County Surveyor

Forest Development

12/31 /2020

12/31 /2020
2 Transactions

01 /o7 /2021
1 Transactions

DEEDISSUES2O2O

DEEDISSI]ES2O2O

l- Vendors

6308261

I Vendors

State Deed Forfeited Tax Sales

State Deed Repurchase

2 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

N

N

925

334.78

334.78

334.74

1,109.78

N

Copyright 20lO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
2/2/21 2:45PM

14 Capital Prqject

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

949 DEIrT

9023 CE Contract
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 6630

9023 CE Contract

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 32

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

92 53

9253

Gull Lake Glass Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6630
Gull Lake Glass Inc.

Accr Amount

375.00
375.OO

120.60
120.60

3,750.00
3,7sO,OO

SHADES FOR COURT ADMIN. WINDOW 10804

1 Transaclions

PLEXI IN BOARDROOM 9885972
1 Transactions

MOVING ATTORNEY'S FILES, 0979
'l Transactions

3 Vendors

Miscellaneous- Capital Expense N

Miscellaneous- Capital Expense N

Miscellaneous- Capital Expense Y

3 Trensactions

3 Transactions

9547 Skaulerud/Alan
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6630

9547 Skaulerud/Alan

949 DEPT Total:

L4 FundTotal:

4,24s.6o CourthouseAddition

4,24s.6O CapitalProject

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
re

l::l INTESnATEXI
tsiI ElrAHctAi gYrrfmrWLCl

2/2/21 2:45PM
19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

52I DEPT

13725 BeartootJr True Value
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6590

13725 Beartooth True Value

11419 Beaudry Propane
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

LL4L9 Beaudry Propane

&pI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AP

Accr Amount

23.39
23.39

377.33

340.26

209.80

921 .39

106.01

106.O1

123.49

46.97

22.99

1 , 1 50.58

348.05

452.34

2,144.46

10,800.o0

10,800.oo

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

8144529- VBELT

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

PROPANE

01 /1A/2c21
PROPANE

01 / 18/2021
PROPANE

01 /18/2021

CONTRACT CHARGE

01 /20/2021

271300901 STAIF RES

12/01 /2020
271300801 PARK LOT

12/O1 /2020
27I3OO4OI DIR RES

12/O1 /2020
27I3OO5O2 ENERGY C

12/O1 /2020
271300601 DINING

12/01 /2020
271300703 NSL

12/O1 /2020

OAK

01 /19/2021

1 Transactions

01 /18/2021

o1 /1A/2c21

01 /18/2021
3 Transactions

02/19/2021
1 Transactions

01 /o1 /2021

01 /o1 /2021

o1 /o1 /2021

01 /o1 /2021

01/o1 /2021

01 /o1 /2021
6 Transactions

o1 /19/2021
1 Transactions

ACCT #I075

1742335

1742336

1742337

26019600

DEC 2O2O

DEC 2O2O

DEC 2O2O

DEC 2O2O

DEC 2O2O

DEC 2O2O

LLCCFWD2Ol9

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Utilities

Urilities

Utilities

Services, Labor, Contracts N

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

N

N

N

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6231

783

3 160

3160

5938

5938

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea
19- 521- 000- 0000- 62s4 AP

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

Rieger Logging
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

Rieger Logging

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities N



Aitkin County
ffi

r::r INTsttG[Tt{t
ts;l ril+t*ct^rfisrEHrWLCl

2/2/21 2:45PM
19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Beartooth True Value
19- s24- 000- 0000- 6590
Beartooth True Value

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

I48I2 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6250

I48I2 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

86235 The Office Shop Inc
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc

52L DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

r3725
AP

t3725

9129 First Western Equipment Finance
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6590

9129 Fir3t Western Equipment Finance

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
19- 524- 000- 0000- 65r1 AP

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Warrant Description
Service Dates

INTERNET

o2/o1 /2021

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 34

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

o24- 033167

Amount

673.77

673.77

29.66
29.66

12.12
12.12

02/2A/2021
'l Transactions

AP COPIER CONTRACT 314306- 0
'l Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts G

14,104.6a LLCCAdministration 7 Vendors

LLCC Maintenance

8142675- BITS ACCT #1075

1 Transactions

3,471 .34

3,471.34

EXTRACTOR/FLOOR SCRUBBER LEASE 309455I

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
1 Transactions

WOOD LOT FI]EL 458560

3 Vendors

14 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Gas And Oil N

3 Transacuons

1 7 Transactions

11.92
11.92 'l Transactions

3,49s.39 LLCC Maintenance

18,200.06 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
ffi

r:I IFITIOSATED
E;l mulKtrrsYtrErrr$WLCl

2/2/21
2l Parks

Vendor
No.

520 DEPT

9075

9075

13649

2:4SPM

Name
Account/Formula

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

RpT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 35

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Aardvark by On Site Companies
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

Aardvark by On Site Companies

Accr Amount

234.OO

234.OO

150.00

150.OO

182.OO

182.OO

800.00

BOO.OO

64.83

64.83

55.45

33.38

224.62

3'1 3.45

AITKIN CAMP RESTROOM 1063594

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
1 Transactions

BOBCAT RENTAL

12/23/2021
I 0680

12/23/2021
1 Transactions

WINCH OUT 2020 F- 350

01 /15/2021
2r- 474

01 /15/2021
'l Transactions

REMOVALOFBLDGTILES I79
01/19/2021 01/19/2021

'l Transactions

EI.ECTRICITY FOR BERGLUND PARK 18- 51- 106- 02

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
'l Transactions

Urilities
12/16/2020

Utilities
12/16/2020

Utilities
12/16/2020

1670- 00

01 /16/2021
1671- 00

01 /16/2c21
348- 00

01 /16/2021
3 Transactions

TAWLER LOOPS

oa/27 /2020
200067226r

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

Services, Labor, Contracts

Misc BIdg & Bshop Supplies

Utilities

uriliries

Utilities

Uriliries

N

N

Y

N

Aitkin Rental Center
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

13649 Aitkin Rental Center

9339 Dennis'Towing
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

9339 Dennis'Towing

9298 Elite Environmental Services
2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6523

9298 Elite Environmental Services

8819 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62 s4

8819 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Aitkin

3950 Public Utilities
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

I27I8 Up NorthRiders
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

I

N

N

N

6,620.08
oa/27 /2020

NAPA

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Trail Grants- State



WLCl
2/2/21

2l Parks

520

2l

Aitkin County
2:4SPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L27L8 Up North Riders

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
2l- s20- 000- 0000- 6808

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

&I

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transacfions

Page 36

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr

APA

Amount
6,620.08

21,561 .50

21,561.50

29,925.A6

29,925.86

212,364.71

NWOODS REGTRAILPHASE 1 208847

12/11/2020 12/11/2020
1 Transactions

Parks 8 Vendors

310 Transactions

State Grant- Other

10 Transactions

10 Transactions

N

Parks

197 Vendors

Copyright 20 1 0- 2 02 0 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
2/2/21

Aitkin County
2:4SPM

Recapby Fund Fund Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Firt

Health & Human Services

Trust
Forest Development
Capital Project
Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 37

1

3

4

5

10

11

14

19

21

AMOI'NT

1 10,1 19.58

34,919.27
610.94

9,501 .43

3,732.19
1,109.78
4,245.60

18,200.O6

29,925.86

All Funds 212,364.71 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



^€
WLCl
1/20/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 1

3:24PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

S.-.tr"- 6\-*+ \-/-" Q-osr-



WLCl
1/20/21 3:24PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

44 DEPT

9542 Seibert4essica
01- 044- 000- 0000- 5840

9542 SeiberVJessica

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Central Services

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

499.00
499.OO

499.OO

499.OO

499.OO

Change for County Garage Sale

1 Transactions

Central Services

General Fund

I Vendors

Misc Receipts N

44 I Vendors

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions1

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



IVLCl
1/20/21 3:24PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 3

Fund

1

All Funds

AMOUNT

499.OO

499.O0

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyIVLCl
1/27 /21 11:41AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: \ N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 1

1

2
3

4

l-T

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1/27 /21 11:41AM

1 General Fund

m
TlI INTEGNATID
tsll rn*u'rs*rsYsr$rr

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

18412R Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance- Vehicles,/Equipment,/Lial N

Workers Comp Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

I 841 2R

18412R

18412R

18412R

184 1 2R

l84l2R

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

51

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

01- 001- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 001- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 040- 000- 0000- 63s2

0l- 040- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 040- 021- 0000- 63s2

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6353

or- 042- 000- 0000- 63 s 2

ot- o42- 000- 0000- 63 5 3

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6353

or- o44- 000- 0000- 63 5 2

01- 045- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 049- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 060- 000- 0000- 63s3

Amount

1,339.OO

423.14

1,339.00

522.81

800.00

199.41

800.00

269.14

5,509.00

222.91

245.51

4,860.99

40,168.OO

4,924.OO

1,334.00

510.59

1,334.00

476.52

21 .66

Warrant DescripLie4
Service Dates

2 02 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 1 Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 1 Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2c21 12/31/2021

1

52

2

3

53

54

4

55

5

6

7

56

58

57

59

8

18412R

18412R

1 841 2R

184 I 2R

18412R9

10

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

18412R



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1 /27 /21 1 1 :41AM

L General Fund

-

?!I IHTTGfiATID
tsil murrpct'ttsYtTEms

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insutance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 090- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6353

0l- I 10- 000- 0000- 63 52

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6353

or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s2

0t- 122- 000- 0000- 63 s3

01- t22- 000- 0000- 63 5 3

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6353

or- 202- 000- 0000- 6352

or- 202- 000- 0000- 6353

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 63 s2

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 63 53

489.87

338.O0

800.00

253.54

1,776.00

4,721 .OO

944.OO

143.85

965.50

271.51

2,189.83

5'1 ,648.OO

22,955.49

21 .OO

165.37

2,212.OO

318.94

750.00

15,857.84

l84l2R

18412R

18412R

18412R

1 841 2R

18412R

18412R

184l2R

18412R

18412R

18412R

184l2R

18412R

18412R

1 841 2R

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

1841 2R

Warrant Description
Service Dates

202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 1 Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Properly.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.LiabiJity Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Property.Uability Premiu

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2c21
2021 Work Comp Premium

RpI
Accr Amount

2,674.OO73

11

12

60

13

61

14

62

15

63

16

17

64

18

19

20

67

21

65

22

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1/27/21 11:41AM

1 General Fund

ffiE rr{rncn^T[s
ts;l HNAr'rct tsysTtns

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

18412R Workers Compensation Insurance N

1B4l2R Workers Compensation Insurance N

18412R Insurance N

18412R Workers Comp Insurance N

1841 2R Workers Compensation Insurance N

18412R Property Casualty Insurance- MCIT N

18412R Workers Compensation Insurance N

18412R Workers Compensation Insurance N

18412R Insurance N

18412R Insurance N

18412R Workers Compensation Insurance N

18412R Insurance N

18412R Workers Compensation Insurance N

18412R Ag Society Insurance N

18412R Insurance N

l84l2R Workers Compensation Insurance N

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula Accr

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 63 53

or- 252- 000- 0000- 63 53

0r- 253- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 25s- 000- 0000- 63s3

or- 257 - 000- 0000- 63 5 2

oL- 257- 000- 0000- 6353

ol- 257- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 280- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 390- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 391- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 600- 550- 0000- 6352

ot- 7rl- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 711- 000- 0000- 63s3

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Uability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Uability Prem.iu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
55 Transactions

23

24

66

25

26

68

27

28

69

70

29

71

30

85

74

31

Amount

642.44

726.OO

1,619.OO

1,920.7 4

121 .92

2,538.00

36.38

7,565.16

295.00

1,356.50

933.08

1,589.00

1,751 .96

2,966.00

267.OO

179.99

199,304.03

199,304.031 Fund Total: General Fund

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

1 Vendors 5 5 Transactions



Aitkin County
ffi

tll llrtEGfiATSD
tsil rnuxcnrcYsrEHtWLCl

1/27/21 11:41AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name RBt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
03- 301- 000- 0000- 63s2

03- 301- 000- 0000- 63s2

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6352

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6352

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6353

03- 301- 000- 0000- 63s3

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6353

03- 302- 000- 0000- 63s3

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6352

03- 303- 000- 0000 6353

03- 303- 000- 0000- 63s3

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

3 FundTotal:

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

75

77

78

79

33

34

35

36

76

37

38

Amount

15,003.00

6,371.OO

33,524.O0

256.00

168.00

4,O29.O7

601 .00

1,173.94

7,2A3.OO

28,803.OO

4,835.00

102,047.O1

102,047.O1

Warrant Descriptiel
Service Dates

2021 Liability Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Inland Marine Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Auto Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Bond Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Property Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
1 1 Transactions

Road & Bridge

18412R

18412R

1 841 2R

18412R

1841 2R

18412R

18412R

1841 2R

18412R

18412R

18412R

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

1 Vendors 11 Transactions

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1/21/21 11:41AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3255 Mn Counfies Intergovernmental Trust
81 05-400- 440-o4ro-6352

39 05- 400- 440- 0410- 6353

40 0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6353

80 0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6352

41 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6353

3255 Mn Coundes Intergovernmental Trust

5 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAmount

2,387.OO

5,570.70

1,738.50

17,668.O0

3,422.80

30,787.OO

30,787.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

202 I Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
202 I Property.Uability Premiu

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
5 Transactions

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

Insurance-Vehicles,/Equipment,/Lial N

Workers Comp Insurance N

Workers.Comp Insurance N

Insurance-VehiclesAquipment/Lial N

Workers Comp Insurance N

Health & Human Services 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 202 0 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1 /27 /21

l0 Trust
11:41AM

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3255 Mn Counfies Intergovernmental Trust

10- 921- 000- 0000- 63s3

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6352

r0- 923- 000- 0000- 63s3

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 7

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

46

82

47

Amount

323.29

9,336.OO

5,579.38

15,238.67

15,234.67

Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Trust

Workers Compensation Insurance

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
202 1 Property.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
3 Transactions

18412R

18412R

18412R

N

N

N

3 TransacdoDsl0 Fund Total: 1 Vendors

Copyright 201 0- 2 02 0 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1/27 /21 11:41AM

t l Forest Development

32 55

11 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 8

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

83

48

49

50

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 63s2

I 1 - 925- 000- 0000- 6353

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6353

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6353

Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

Warrant Description
Service Dates

202 1 Property.Liability Premiu

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
4 Transactions

Amount

2,322.OO

779.63

1,451 .21

1,125.45

5,678.29

5,67A.29

18412R

18412R

18412R

18412R

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Forest Development 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCl
1/27/21 11:41AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 9

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

84

42

43

44

45

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6352

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6353

t9- s22- 000- 0000- 63 5 3

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6353

19- s24- 000- 0000- 63s3

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

Amount

1 1,916.O0

97.OO

3.996.00

680.00

1,426.OO

18,115.OO

18,115.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

2 02 1 Properry.Liability Premiu

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

o1/o't /2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/01/2021 12/31/2021
5 Transactions

18412R

18412R

1 841 2R

18412R

18412R

Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

Workers Compensation Insurance N

5 Transactions19 Fund Total: Long Lake Conservation Center I Vendors

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWLCI
1/27 /21

2l Parks

72

11:41AM

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
2L- s20- 000- 0000- 6352

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

202 1 Property.Liability Premiu

o1/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2021 Work Comp Premium

01/o1/2021 12/31/2021
2 Transacfions

Parks

7 Vendors

Page 10

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

18412R

18412R

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

1 Vendors

85 Transactions

Amount

3,1 37.00

1,162.00

4,299.OO

4,299.OO

375,469.OO

N

N32 2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6353

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyWIC1
1/27 /21 11:41AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AT DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 11

Fund

1

3

5

10

11

19

21

AMOIJNT

199,304.03
1c2,047.O1

30,787.OO

15,238.67
5,674.29

18,115.OO

4,299.OO

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Human Services

Trust
Forest Development
Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds 375,469.00 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



2..u
KMRl
1/21/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:37PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

eQr-1

FSA CJ*.n^s

4



KMRl
1/21/21 3:37PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

or- 044- 904- 0000- 6360
8410 Bremer Bank

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
1 01- 044- 000- 0000- 6800

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

1 FundTotal:

Flnal Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RpI Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Med FSA Claims 2021

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

39675060 Flex PIan Withdrawals

ELAN - Statement Payment N

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

N2

Accr Alaaunt

1,395.87
1,395.87

4,298.56
4,298.56

s,694.43

EIAN - Paid Qr/21/2O21

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

General Fund

2 Vendors5,694.43

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/21/21

Aitkin County
3:37PM

Recapby Fund Fund Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 3

All Funds

AMOIJNT

5,694.43

5,694.43

1

Copyright 2 010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



H
KMRl
1/21/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Qatl \\.-\:r - Ar\oc_a.*qc\_

3:42PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

$
-,. 

1.

;"- :. .i
'', r. l':,



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/21/21 3:42PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

34 0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6240

35 01- 043- 000- 0000- 6240

37 0t-o44- 000- 0000- 6800

9 0r- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

-

TlT INTECIAIf,T'
E;f rm+tucmrsvsrErits

Page 2

Dues & License Renewal

Dues & License Renewal

ELAN - Statement Payment

COVID Related kpenditures

Programming, Services, Conftacts N

Office Supplies (Non Computer) N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Program N

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Deputy Supplies
Services, Labor, Contracts
Equipment

Office & Computer Supplies
Dues & License Renewal

COVID Related Expenditures

Employee Recognition

&B!

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Warrant Descriptiel
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

205.00
184.00

5,934.62-
399,99

75.00
2,613.85

Appraisal of RE l5th Edition
Rural Property Valuation (201 7

EIAN - Paid 0I/06/2021 Allocat
Covid- 19 Headset (TL)

12/2A/2020
Freepikcompany Icon Subscripti
Cable Management Tray

Wireless Laser Printer- Nikki K

Wireless Laser Printer- Bobbie

Toner Cartridges - N.K. & B.D.

Safety Bits
Calendars - wall &books
Zoom- Month.ly Sub. P&Z

12/22/2020 01/21/2021
Organizer Box#220
FOB Batteries
Batteries
Webcam - Interrogation Room
Voice Recorder #220
Nationwide,/K- 9 Insurance
Lockbox Command Center
Ink Cartridge #302
IAAO Annual Membership
Zoom- Monthly Sub. Corrections

12/23/2020 01/22/2021
Amazon Gift Card

23 Transactions

N

N

N

N

10
11

22
23
24

36
12

32

89.1 0

27.98
319.99
319.99
307.98
576.64
112.90

14.99

17

18
19

25
14

20
16

15

33
21

25.97
25.15

137.96

69.99
59.99
68.49
26.89
37.78

220.OO

14.99

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

0t- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

01,- I22- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6231

01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6240
0r- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

'l 3 01- 053- 000- 0000- 6298
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

1 Fund Total:

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

2IOOr2922r
5 89901 5 7

C. Goble

2,613.85 General Fund I Vendors 23 Transactions

Copyright 2Ol.O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/21/21 3:42PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

05- 400- 440- o4to- 6405

7 05- 400- 440- 0410- 640s

5 05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

7 05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

6 05- 420-640- 4800- 6402

5 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

7 0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

8 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

1 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

s 05- 430- 710- 3980- 6020

2 05- 430- 710- 3980- 6020

4 05- 430- 7tO- 3460- 6065

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

5 Fund Total:

re
T:T U*TTGGAT$IEI rtxrrxcl^,usYs$fis

Page 3

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Mh Init - FIex N

Mh Init - Flex N

License & Resource Development N

License & Resource Development N

STAY Funds - Adolescent Life Skilk N

Rp!

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

5

Accr Amount

1.92

24.55

3.95

50.66

26.98

6.10

74.29

1,920.OO

79.99

9.10

9.10

9.O0

2,219.64

2,219.64

Admin- Acrylic Paint Pens

12/17 /2020
Acctg - Toner

12/16/2020
Admin- Acrylic Paint Pens

12/17 /2020
Acctg - Toner

12/16/2020
CS- Webcam (MK)

12/16/2020
Admin- Acrylic Paint Pens

12/17 /2020
Acctg - Toner

12/16/2020
AMH Init - Flex - Docusign

12/25/2020
MH- Flex - Clothing

12/2A/2020
Background Ck- Fingerprint- Chil

12/22/2020
Background Ck- Fingerprint- Chll

12/22/2020
Certified Copy of ROP

12/23/2c20

6401 s3 1 3

64264750

64406826

67r2766r

1 2 Transactions

Health & Human Services 1 Vendors 12 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/21/21

10 Trust
3:42PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Benk (Elan ACH)

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIO]

RBT Warrant Description
Service Dates

UofM Webinar- SFEC X100- 2021

UofM 2021 Forestry & Wildlife
01/12/2021 01/14/2021

Gel Pens & Laptop Case

Solenoid for Switch Relay

Specffum Internet Service

12/20/2020 01/19/2021
Winch Power Cable Plugs

6 Transactions

Trust

3 Vendors

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Training/Education
Training,/Education

27
31

26
30
2A

29

Accr Amount

20.oo
60.00

32.10
48.99

194.98

38.14
394.21

394.21

o.oo

3L75430
4s8s7122020

Office Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

10 Fund Total:

Final Total:

8553845

41 Transactions

1 Vendors 6 Transacdons

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/21/21 3:42PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 5

Fund

1

5

10

All Funds

AMOUNT

-2,61 3.85
2,219.64

394.21

o.oo

Name

General Fund

Health & Human Services

Tiust

Total Approvedby,

Copyright 2OI0- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



n---
d,-L

KMRl
1/22/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Msr e-o$q-{:-x

3:O4PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/22/21 3:O4PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

90465 Bremer Bank, N.A.
05- 400- 400- 0402- 623I

2 0s- 400- 400- 0402- 623I

90465 Bremer Bank, N.A.

5 Fund Total:

Ftnal Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

2020 MN Care Tax- Type 399

01/01/2020 12/31/2020
2021 MN Care Tax-Type 399

01/01/2021 03/31/2021
2 Transactions

Health & Human Services

1 Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Services/Labor/Contracts

Services/Labor/Contracts

I Vendors

2 Transactions

1

Accr Amount

62,59

185.40

247.99

247.99

247.99

N

N

2 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/22/21 3:O4PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

Health & Human Services

Total Approvedby,

Page 3

Fund

5

All Funds

AMOUNT

247,99

247.99

copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



25
KMRl
1/27 /21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

FSq CJc.-ir.nS i\cl>u' <, ?olr

1:34PM

Print List in Order By: I

Erylode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



KMRl
1/27/21 1:34PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 0r-o44- 904- 0000- 6360

2 01- 044- 904-0000- 6360
8410 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

epr Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2020 39685350
Med FSA Claims 2021 39685350

2 Transactions

General Fund

I Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Flex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

I Vendors 2 Transacdons

2 Transacdons

Accr Amount

623.82
276.60
9oo.42

900.42

90,0.42

N
N

Copyright 20lO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/27 /21 1:34PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

1

All Funds

AMOUNT

900.42

900.42

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2 0 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



K
KMRl
1/28/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI3:54PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Page 1

I
2
3
4

€\o-r.-.. P^;* \\a.\=\ N\rsu&eL

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

-

ril rarnc*u'ro
Eil FlN,tilfilrfgYtT$l'il-::KMRl

1/28/21 3:54PM
I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

14 01- 040- 021- 0000- 640s

31 0l- 044- 000- 0000- 6800

10 01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

25 0r- r22- 000- 0000- 6208

or- r22- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6208

or- r22- 000- 0000- 6405

0l- 052- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

RpI Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Digital Alarm Clock- Front Desk

ELAN Paid OI/21/2I - Allocated

Plantronics Savi W745 & APD- 80

UofM- SSTS Westerlund&Turnock

o3/o1/2021 03/01/2021
Shredder Supplies
USB ext Jen
Lakeside Loot- Admin Microwave
Printer Drum - Jen
Tactical Adv.- 2 Glock Handguns

MSA- Civil Reg. Jen
Walmart - Office Supplies
United Group- Dispatch Chair Pa

Ebay- Battery for Trailer Brake

UofM- SSTS Neff

03/16/2021 03/17/2021
Paper Shredder
Cisco Systems(Webex) 161- 00122962

01/06/2021 02/05/2021
Notary Renewal - S. Swanson 27205

1 7 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr

AP

Amount

16.98
4,298.56-

275.49
230.00

Office & Computer Supplies
ELAN - Statement Payment

Computer Supplies & Software
Training/Education

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supl N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Equipment & Radios N

Registration Fee N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Operating Supplies N

Training/Education N

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supl N
Services, Labor, Contracts N

Dues & Registration Fee N

N

N

N

N

24

17

18

28
20
19

I
16

27

26

23

29

30

15.09
15.98
35.OO

32.99
893.O1

125.00
37.49

206.06
15.99

195.O0

60.99

15.98

120.00
2,OO7.51-

I Fund Total: 2,OO7.51- General Fund I Vendors I 7 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/28/21 3:54PM

3 Road&Bridge

13

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

1 1 03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296

12 03- 302- 000- 0000- 6296

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RpT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Docusign

01/03/2021 02/02/2021
MCEA Conference- Quale 53253

01/20/2021 01/21/2021
Concrete Field 1&2- Kazmerzak 760468

04/29/20.21 04/29/2021
3 Transactions

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Supplies And Materials

Meeting Expense/Physicials

Meeting Expense/Physicals

1 Vendors

Accr Amount

180.00

't80.oo

250.OO

610.OO

N

N

N

610.OO Road & Bridge 3 Transactions

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/2A/21 3:54PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
0s-400- 440-o4lo-620s

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6205

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6239

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6405

05-400- 440-o4ro-6450

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6205

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6205

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6205

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6205

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

Postage- Broken headset

o1 /06/2021
Postage- Broken headset

01 /08/2021
Availity - Dec '20

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
Agency- Batteries/Binders/Power

01 /12/2021
Agency - Headsets

01 /08/2021
Postage- Broken headset

01 /06/2021
Postage- Broken headset

01 /oa/2021
Availity - Dec '20

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
Agency- Batteries/Binders/Power

01 /12/2021
Agency - Headsets

01 /o8/2021
Postage- Broken headset

01 /06/2021
Postage- Broken headset

01 /oa/2021
Availity - Dec '20

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
SS - Planner (NA)

01 /13/2021
Agency- Batteries/Binders/Power

01 /12/2021
Agency - Headsets

01 /08/2021
MH- FIex - Clothing 64045329

12/2A/2020
MH- Flex - Phone Charges 3 mo 64808141

12/03/2020
1 I Transactions

m
?:T I$ITtrRAI]ID
Ell stN^l€tAttrtrE:ils

Page 4

Postage N

Postage N

Software Fees/license Fees N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Postage N

Postage N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Postage N

Postage N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chat N

Mh Init - Flex N

Mh Init - Flex N

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bp!

3

4

5

I

6

3

4

5

I

6

3

Accr

AP

AP

AP

Amount

1.92

1.92

2.ao

26.79

69.86

4.50

4.50

6.60

63.'l 5

164.67

7.23

7.23

10.60

27.66

101 .42

264.47

123.05

201 .OO

1,089.37

4

5

7

8

6

2 AP

AP

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)s462

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/28/21 3:54PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

5 FuDd Total:

RBT

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI Page 5

Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
Health & Human Services l" Vendors 18 Transacdons

Accr Amount
1,O89.37

Copyright 20 I 0- 202 0 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/28/21

10 Trust

Vendor
No.

5462
22
21

5462

10 Fund Total:

3:54PM

Name
Account/Formula

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208

Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Webex Starter Annual Fee 161- 00121828
UofM 2021 Forestry&wildlife Re Courtemanche

2 Transactions

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

173.14
60.00

233.14

Training,/Education
Training,/Education

N

N

233.14 Trust I Vendors 2 Transactions

$ .' rli

Copyright 2OI0- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/28/21 3:54PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

15

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank 151*4at,

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

L9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Quickbooks Online Plus Renewal 2972582
1 Transacfions

Page 7

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Conmacts N

Accr Amount

75.00
75.OO

75.OO

o.oo

Long Lake Conservation Center 1 Vendors

5 Vendors 4l- Transactions

I Transactions

Copyright 2 0 I 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/28/21

Aitkin County
3:54PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI Page B

1

3

5

10

19

All Funds

-2,OO7.51

61 0.OO

'1 ,O89,37

233.14

7s.oo

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust
Long Lake Conservauon Center

o.oo Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
2/3/21 11:4OAM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Aitkin County

6n \o-...-g
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIO] Page 1

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



Aitkin CountyKMRl
2/3/21 11:40AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 BremerBank

1 01- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

2 0I 044-904- 0000- 6360

3 0r-o44-904- 0000- 6360
8410 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

&p! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2020

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

416.68
248.18
766.11

1,430.97

1,430.97

39691245
3969 1245

3969124s

3 Transactions

Flex Plan Withdrawals
FIex Plan Withdrawals
FIex Plan Withdrawals

N

N

N

3 Transactions

General Fund

I Vendors

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

1,430.97

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
2/3/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

11:4OAM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund

1

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,430.97

1,430.97

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: County Administrator Performance Evaluation Summary

2v
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

tsr 1857-

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

l7l npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title) Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

County Administrator Jessica Seibert's 2020 performance evaluation was held in closed session on January 26,2021
Minnesota statute 13D.05, Subd. 3(a) requires at its next open meeting, the public body shall summarize its
conclusions regarding the evaluation. The performance evaluation summary shows an overall rating of Excellence for
calendar year 2020. Feedback was provided and next period goals were discussed.

https ://www. reviso r. m n. g ov/statu te s/c i te/ 1 3 D. 05
(a) A public body may close a meeting to evaluate the performance of an individual who is subject to its authority. The
public body shall identify the individual to be evaluated prior to closing a meeting. At its next open meeting, the public
body shall summarize its conclusions regarding the evaluation. A meeting must be open at the request of the individual
who is the subject of the meeting.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve summary of the conclusions of the January 26,2020 performance evaluation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Consumption & Display Permit - Hidden Meadows

At.t-
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

rs: 18 5 7

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

17 Rpproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit - Hidden Meadows Campground on Blind Lake

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve Renewal of Consumption and Display (Set Up) Permit
Danny J. Volk, d/b/a Hidden Meadows Campground on Blind Lake - Unorg

(Renewal Date of April 1, 2021)

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes Yro
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Consumption & Display Permit - Larson's Barn

]o
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rsr 
1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit - Larson's Barn

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve Renewal of Consumption and Display (Set-Up) Permit -
Larson, Leonard and Kathy, d/b/a Larson's Barn - Workman Township

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed witfi lt',is request? Yes Y*o
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK IN
T OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

_EsT 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Consumption & Display Permit -2O2Tavern

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Sally M. Huhta

Department
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit - 202Tavern

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve Renewal of Consumption and Display (Set Up) Permit
LuRae L Melaas, dlbla 202 Tavern - Shamrock Township

(Renewal Date of April 1,2021)

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhr's budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



D

.('t

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

Agenda I #

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Julie Hughes

Department
Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
The Estate of Gloria Westerlund, CommissionerWarrant number71209, dated June 2,2017 in the amountof $116.00

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
The Estate of Gloria Westerlund, Commissioner Warrant number 71209, dated June 2,2017 in the amount of $116.00

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Affidavit for Duplioate oflost Muuioipal Ordor or Warrant

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

) ss. The Estate of Gloria Westerlund

COUNTYOFAITKIN )

being duly sworn, on oath says; that he/she is the owner ofa certain cornnrissioner rvanant,

dated the Spcond D.,av clJrune 2017. nunrbered 71209 issued by Aitkin Couug to Tho Eslate of Gloria

Westerlund in the sum of $ 116.00 has been 1 asy in the mannor

('I-ost" or "Dostroyed')
following, to wit:

and tlrat she makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issucd to hor

according to larg and io tlrat end herewith files her indenrniffing bond, witlr sureties to bc

approved, in the sum cqual to doublo tho anrount ofsaid conlnissioner rvamant.

"rix

Subscribed and srvorn fo bofore me this 7?J

Notary Public

My Commissiou Expires

i*)
Y-t

day of 2021

Corrnty, Minnesota

tl+rl*

ALLISON JAYNE IUUIiPHY
NoTARY PUSltC . hfi {i'{gsoTA

M1 Conrmis.sion ftplrus Jan, 31, 2024



STATE OF MINNESOTA,

County of Aitkin

of

AFFIDAVIT FOR DI]PLICATE
OF LOST ORDESTROYED
ORDER OR WARRANT:

Madeandfiled by

this _ day of 2021



-
({t

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Set Pubtic Hearing Date for Land Ctassification Aprit 13,2021

ae_
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submitted by:
Dennis Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis Thompson, Assistant Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Set public hearing date for land classification:

MN Statue 282.01 allows the County Board to classify tax-forfeited lands either to be retained in public ownership for
public benefits or returned to private ownership, and MN Statute 282.01 requires that a public hearing be held to receive
comments and recommendations about the pending classifications.

ACLD requests that the public hearing be set for April 13, 2021 , at 10:00 AM at the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners meeting to be held at the Government Center Board Room for the classification of the attached parcels
of tax-forfeited lands.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wj_.th tax and shippjpg? $
/s fhis budgeted? [_J v"" LJto Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



# PID Name Legal Sec Twp Re
Classification

Recommendation
I 0t-t-127200 Aitkin Countv Riverside Point Plat 9.Lot 64 16 47 27 Non-Conservation
2 01-l-127300 Aitkin County Riverside Point Plat 9, Lot 65 16 47 27 Non-Conservation
3 0t-t-127400 Aitkin Countv Riverside Point Plat 9,Lot 66 l6 47 27 Non-Conservation
4 0t-t-r27500 Lofgren Riverside Point Plat 9,Lot67 t6 47 27 Non-Conservation
5 01-1-127600 Lofgren & Terry Riverside Point Plat 9, Lot 68 t6 47 27 Non-Conservation
6 ol-1-127700 Aitkin CounW Riverside Point Plat 9, Lot 69 16 41 27 Non-Conservation
7 01-l-127800 Aitkin CounW Riverside Point Plat 9.Lot70 t6 47 27 Non-Conservation
8 0t-1-127900 Aitkin CounW Riverside Point Plat 9,Lot71 16 47 27 Non-Conservation

9 0 1 -1 -1 52900 Aitkin County
Riverside Point 2nd Addition, Lot
68 25 136 25 Non-Conservation

l0 0l-l-153000 Aitkin County
Riverside Point 2nd Addition, Lot
69 25 136 25 Non-Conservation

ll 02-0-0 I 900 I Thompson
(SE NW) Lot 5 lying S&E of Rds

Less the S 42.0' of fhe W I /? 10 52 23 Non-Conservation
t2 08-0-055 I 0 l Metzger S1/2 or Ell2 of SW SE 33 48 25 Non-Conservation

l3 09-0-032505 Aitkin County
N l/2 0F S l/2 0F S 1/2 0F LOT
6 t9 46 25 Conservation

t4 09-0-032s0"7 Aitkin County
s 1/2 0F N l/2 0F N 1/2 0F LOT
6 19 46 25 Conservation

l5 09-0-032508 Kolar N1/2 of Nl/2 of N1/2 of Lot 6 l9 46 25 Conservation

16 20- I -065800 O'Hotto
Plat of Swatara, Plat 1, Lot I I, Blk
5 20 5l 26 Non-Conservation

17 23-0-017601 Petrick
N 165'ofS 265'less E,2400'ofLot
2 in DOC 293587 1l 48 26 Non-Conservation

18 29-t-169900 Gibson Sheshebe Pt. Plat 5,Lot270 21 49 23 Non-Conservation
19 29-1-170000 Gibson Sheshebe Pt. Plat 5,Lot271 21 49 23 Non-Conservation
20 29-1-181000 Gibson Sheshebe Pt. Plat 5, Lot 381 2l 49 23 Non-Conservation
2l 29-l-181 100 Gibson Sheshebe Pt. Plat 5, Lot 382 2t 49 23 Non-Conservation

22 29-1-308800 Quintana

Sheshebe Pt. 3rd Add. Plat 7, Lot
4, Blk 54 27 49 23

Non-Conservation

29-1 -308900 Quintana

Sheshebe Pt. 3rd Add. Plat 7, Lot
8, Blk 54 27 49 23

Non-Conservation

24 29-1-36s601 Bodway
Big Sandy Lk Highlands, Plat 15,

Lot 158 J 49 23

Non-Conservation

25 31-t-076400 Kuennen Miss R. Plat 2, Lot 15, Blk I 5 47 26 Non-Conservation
26 3 l-l-076500 Kuennen Miss R. Plat2.Lot 16. Blk 1 5 47 26 Non-Conservation
27 34-0-03090 I Miller & Lockman Sl/2 of SE NE 19 43 22 Non-Conservation

28 35-0-0s9705 Harroun N1/2 of N1/2 of Nl/2 of SE of SW 35 49 26 Non-Conservation

29 3s-0-0s9706 Harroun Nl/2 of NI/2 of N1/2 olSE of SW 35 49 26 Non-Conservation

30 3s-1-06s500 Rhodes Waukenabo Beach, Plat 2, Lot l8 ll 49 26 Non-Conservation
31 51-l-040r00 Amato c/o Carriger Skyline Acres, Plat I,Lot34 l5 48 27 Non-Conservation
32 5l-l-040200 Amato Skyline Acres, Plat I, Lot 35 l5 48 27 Non-Conservation

JJ s6-1-1 18100 Grapp
Knoxs lrregular Lots NW NW Plat
15. Lot 3 as in DOC 351384 25 47 27 Non-Conservation

34 57-l-016301 Bischoff
Bucks Add to Hill Ciry Plat 1; Lots
10. 1 l. 12: Blk 12 14 52 26 Non-Conservation

35 57-1-060101 Stowe

Mclains Add to Hill City Plat 6;

Lot 3; Blk 3 14 52 26 Non-Conservation

36 57-1-061000 Bischoff
Mclains Add to Hill City Plat 6;

Lot 3; Blk 3 t4 52 26 Non-Conservation

31 57-l-061 100 Bischoff
Mclains Add to Hill City Plat 6;

Lot I l; Blk 3 l4 52 26 Non-Conservation

38 61-1-019802 Laucamp

Tingdales Orig Townsite of
Tamarack Plt 2; 50'x50' in Lot C in
DOC #1778s6 l5 48 22 Non-Conservation



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED February9,2021

By Commissioner: XXXX 20210209-ytx

Set Public Hearinq Date for Land Classification April 13. 2021

WHEREAS, MN Statue 282.01 allows the County Board to classify tax-forfeited lands either to be retained in
public ownership for public benefits or returned to private ownership, and

WHEREAS, MN Statute 282.01 requires that a public hearing be held to receive comments and
recommendations about the pending classifications.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby sets a public hearing for
April 13, 2Q21 at 10:00 AM at the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Meeting to be held at the Government
Center Board Meeting for the classification of the following parcels of tax-forfeited lands.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF A|TKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of February, 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9th day ot February,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



I

F?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Permanent Right-of-Way Easement Grant, MN-At-089.000

AS
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners have granted easements, temporary work spaces, and temporary road
accesses (20181211-081 ) to Enbridge Energy Limited Partnership with an office at 4602 Grand Avenue, Suite #900,
Duluth, MN 5580, across the Aitkin County managed lands.

DNR has asked that Enbridge move this alignment at the West Savanna River to help reduce impacts to the stream.
Because of this realignment, Enbridge requests an additional 6.25 acres of permanent righlof-way easement in Section
23, Township, 51N, Range 23W (PlN 06-0-036200),

Enbridge will be charged easement costs of $15,895.00, as appraised by the County Land Commissioner

Enbridge will also vacate that portion of the previously issued right-of-way that is no longer necessary due to the new
alignment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution
County Board Chair / County Administrator to sign agreements

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

and shipplng? $

Y*oYes Please Explain:

$15,895 fee to be deposited in FTS (10-923)account.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.





E.XHIBIT E-32

N, LINE OF SECIION 23

(n
N
zo
t-U
UJln
TLo
rU
z.
J

j

m
N
z.o
FU
l!
U)
Lo
IJJz
J

rd

F€
i\i oorloo
U''

lu
c'l
!n

iln
9s

\r- 
-

,ot=-

lnt\
od
h
N

F
\oI(n
N
ooo
v)
I

[Jm:Nfl*
-'h
N
ooo
z.

I

I

I

SW CORNER OF
sEcT. 23, T51N, R23W

--FOUND IRON MONUMENT
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

{
0

l
800

IN FEET

SECTION 23 T51N R23W
AITKIN COUNry, MN

[t

t\N
d
rr)
N (o

(o Cc

N71 o13'07"E

77.7f -50 FT PERMANENT-\-
EASEMENT

\
\ I

=rlor)
o
00
F\
z.

V

F'R
bs
mN
o

@
VI

OF BEGINNING S. LINE OF SECTION

cS

* 
N88046'53"w 1570.01

o
d
N
N

SE CORNER OF
sEcT. 23, T51N, R23W
FOUND IRON MONUMENT--

I

FS
tf A;:rtN<-\l
0oo
z.

lglEThis is not a
survey product, This
should not be used for
authoritative definition
of legal boundary or
property title.

Exhibit is based on Minnesota
State Plane System, NAD83
(2011). North Zone, U.S. Foot.
Bearings shown are grid

bearings and distances shown
are grid distances.

Prepared for:

ENBRIDGE ENERGY, TIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PREPARED BY: TDL

DAIE:021031202t

summary ol Layout:

Eas€ment Reference Line: 0 FT.
Permanent Easement: 6.25 AC. 272,4235O.FT

TRA'T NIIMRFP

MN-Ar-089.000



RIGHT.OF.WAY AND
EASEMENT GRANT

Prepared Bv:
Rich Kern
1 1 East Superior Street, Suite 125
Duluth, Minnesota 55802

Return To:
Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership
4602 Grand Avenue, Suite #900
Duluth, MN 55807

For Recorder's Use Only

Parcel lD No(s): 06-0-036200
Enbridge Tract No(s): MN-Al-089.000

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That the undersigned, Aitkin County, a
political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, ("Grantor"), whether one or more, for and in
consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency
and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant and convey by this Right-of-Way
and Easement Grant ("Agreement") to Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership, a Delaware limited
partnership, with an office located at 11 East Superior Street, Suite 125, Duluth, Minnesota
55802, its grantees, successors and assigns ("Grantee") the following rights, interests, and
privileges:

A right-of-way and perpetual easement to survey, locate, construct, install,
operate, maintain (including cathodic protection systems), clear, inspect (including
aerial patrol and subsurface digging), reclaim, remove, protect, idle in place, repair,
replace, relocate, change the size of and reconstruct a single pipeline, together
with any associated valves, fittings, location markers and signs, communication
systems and lines, utility lines, safety and protective apparatus, and all other
equipment and appurtenances, whether above or below grade, and conduct such
other activities as may be necessary in connection therewith as determined by
Grantee or required by law, for the transportation of crude petroleum and any
product, by-product and derivative thereof, on, over, under, in, through and across
a strip of land, as described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein
("Righlof-Way"), together with the right to clear and to keep cleared the Right-of-
Way so as to prevent damage or interference with the safe and efficient
construction, operation, maintenance and patrol of the pipeline and
appurtenances.

b. A right-of-way and perpetual easement to survey, locate, construct, install,
operate, maintain (including cathodic protection systems), clear, inspect, reclaim,
remove, protect, idle in place, repair, replace, relocate, change the size of, and
reconstruct such personal property, including without limitation cables, lines, wires,
jackets, and related transmission equipment and appurtenances, as may be

Tract No. MN-Al-089.000
Date: 02/03/2021.

t

a



necessary or convenient for the broad purposes of communications, including
such communications technology as may be subsequently developed or become
feasible.

Until such time as the construction, testing, and commissioning of the pipeline is
complete, the right to use and occupy such of Grantor's land adjacent to the Right-
of-way as is reasonably necessary for construction work space, for the purposes
of surveying, locating, constructing, testing, reclamation and commissioning of
Grantee's pipeline, appurtenances, and rights of way (including the temporary
storage of equipment and material), provided that at the conclusion of the
construction, testing, and commissioning of the pipeline all areas of construction
work space shall be reclaimed and shall revert to the possession and control of the
Grantor.

The perpetual right to use and occupy such of Grantor's land adjacent to the Righr
of-Way as is reasonably necessary from time to time for the inipection and palrol
(including subsurface digging), operation, maintenance, repair, replacement,
relocation, reconstruction, reclamation, removal, protection, and idling of the
pipeline.

e. The perpetual right of ingress and egress across Grantor's lands to and from the
Right-of-Way, using existing roads, routes, and paths whenever reasonably
possible in the determination of Grantee, at any and all times for all purposes
convenient or incidental to the exercise by the Grantee of the rights herein granted.

f. The right to discharge water from excavations and other work areas onto the
Grantor's land as described on Exhibit A during the construction and any testing
or maintenance, repair or replacement of the pipeline. Water discharges will be
performed in conformance with applicable governmental laws and regulations, and
in a manner intended to minimize adverse impacts on the land, and the crops and
improvements on the land. To the extent reasonably possible, without impacting
the cost and timing of Grantee's work, Grantee shall coordinate with Grantor
regarding locations of the discharge sites and locations of discharge filter devices.

The aforesaid rights and easement are granted as and from the date hereof on the following terms
and conditions, which are hereby mutually covenanted and agreed to, by and between the Grantor
and the Grantee:

FIRST: Grantor covenants with Grantee that they are the lawful fee simple owner of the aforesaid
lands, and that they have the right and authority to make this grant, and that they will forever
warrant and defend the title thereto against all claims whatsoever.

SEGOND: The Grantee shall, at the time of construction of the pipeline, bury said pipeline through
cultivated lands so that it will not interfere with ordinary annual crop cultivation, at a minimum
depth of thirty-six inches (36") below grade at the time of construction, or such other greater depth
as may be required by law, and shall also pay for damage to annual crops, fences, trees and
other existing improvements that may arise from the exercise of the rights herein granted in
connection with the installation of the pipeline and Grantee's use of any of Grantor's lands
adjacent to the Right-of-Way during construction. Said damages, if not mutually agreed upon,
shall be determined by three disinterested persons, one to be appointed by Grantor, one by

Tract No. MN-Al-089.000
Date:02/03/2O2I

2

c

d



Grantee, and the third by the two persons aforesaid; and the award of such three arbitrators, or
any two of them, in writing, shall be final. The cost of such arbitration shall be borne equally by
Grantor and Grantee.

THIRD: Grantee shall have the right to clear and keep cleared all trees, undergrowth, and any
other obstructions (including structures), whether temporary, permanent, man-made or naturai,
from the herein granted Right-of-Way and Grantee shall not be liable for damages caused by
keeping said Right-of-Way clear of such trees, undergrowth and other obstructions in Grantee's
exercise of the rights herein granted. Grantor shall not excavate, drill, install, erect or permit to be
excavated, drilled, installed or erected on, over, under or across the said Right-of-Way any pit,
well, septic system, foundation, pavement, road or any other structure or installation, whether
temporary or permanent, natural or man-made, without Grantee's prior written consent, but
otherwise Grantor shall have the right fully to use and enjoy said premises for surface agricultural
uses except as the same may interfere with activities deemed by Grantee to be necessary,
convenient or incidental to the purposes herein granted to Grantee, and provided further that
Grantor's use does not interfere with Grantee's operations on the Right-of-Way. Further, Grantor
shall not alter the grade of the Right-of-Way and easement without the express, prior written
consent of Grantee.

FOURTH: Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold Grantor harmless from any and all losses of or
damages to property or injuries to or death of any person resulting from Grantee's activity on the
Right of Way unless such loss, damage, injury or death results from the negligent or intentional
acts or om.issions of Grantor, its agents, representatives, employees, contractors or invitees.

FIFTH: Grantee shall have the right to assign and mortgage this Agreement and the easement
herein granted in whole or part as to all or any portion of the rights accruing hereunder,,subject
always to the terms hereof.

SIXTH: Any and all payments, communications or notices provided for herein may be delivered
by a reputable overnight delivery service or deposited in the United States mail, first class,
postage paid, certified or registered, return receipt requested, to the address listed herein,
addressed to Grantor and Grantee at the addresses specified above as Grantor and Grantee's
mailing addresses, or such other address as may be specified in writing by Grantor or Grantee or
their respective successors or assigns from time to time.

SEVENTH: This Agreement, including allthe covenants and conditions herein contained shall, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, be construed as creating a perpetual Right-of-Way and
easement on and appurtenant to property owned by Grantor and shall extend to, be binding upon,
and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors in title and assigns of
Grantor and Grantee respectively.

EIGHTH: The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement by either Grantor or
Grantee or the waiver of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement by either party
shall not operate as or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach, or waiver or failure
to enforce, of any provision of this Agreement.

NINTH: Multiple Grantors and Grantees may execute separate original counterparts of this
Agreement and such execution shall have the same effect as if each signatory executed the same
counterpart. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall constitute one integrated
agreement.

Tract No. MN-At-089.000
Date:02/03/202L

3



LANDOWNERYS (GRANTORYS) WITH FULL KNOWLEDGE OF THE PROVISIONS AND
THEIR RIGHTS THEREUNDER, EXPRESSLY WAIVE ALL RIGHTS WHATSOEVER UNDER
MINNESOTA STATUTES S216G.07 WH|CH PROVTDES THAT ANy ptpELtNE TNSTALLED
AFTER MAY 26, 1979 SHALL BE BURIED WITH A MINIMUM LEVEL COVER OF NOT LESS
THAN FOUR AND A HALF FEET (4 %',\WHERE THE ptpELtNE CROSSES CULTTVATED
AGRICULTURAL LAND. LANDOWNER/S (G RANTOR/S) EXPRESSLY pERMtr AND AGREE
TO GRANTEE'S INSTALLATION OF A PIPEL|NE(S) W|TH LESS THAN FOUR AND A HALF
FEET (4 y,'l OF COVER AND A MINIMUM OF THREE FEET (3') OF COVER. BY
HIS/HER/THEIR lNlflALS BELOW, LANDOWNER/S (GRANTOR/S) ACKNOWLEDGE(S)
THAT HE/SHE/THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS WAIVER.

lnitials of

Grantor/s

lnitials of

Grantor/s

[signatures and acknowledgments follow]

Tract No. MN-Al-089.000
Date:02/03/202I

4



By

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed this document this _ day of
20

GRANTOR: Aitkin County, Minnesota

Print Name: Jessica Seibert

Title: County Administrator

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF )

)ss
COUNTY OF )

Personally came before me this _ day 20-., Jessica
Seibert the above-named Authorized Agent, in his/her capacity as Gounty Administrator of Aitkin
County, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, to me known to be the person who executed
the above in the stated capacity, and acknowledged the same.

Sign Name

Notary Public
Print Name

My Commission Expires:

Tract No. MN-Al-089.000
Datet02/03/2O2L

5



GRANTEE:

ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
BY: ENBRIDGE PIPELINES (LAKEHEAD) L.L.c.
AS MANAGING GENERAL PARTNER

By

Print Name: Rich Kern
Title: Authorized Agent

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF

)ss
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
20- by Rich Kern, a duly Authorized Agent of Enbridge

Pipelines (Lakehead) L.L.C., as Managing General Partner of Enbridge Energy, Limited
Partnership, on behalf of the limited partnership.

Notary Signature

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:

Tract No. MN-Al-089.000
Date: O2/03/2021,

6



EXHIBIT A

This Exhibit A-32 is attached to and made a part of this Right-of-Way and Easement Grant
between Aitkin County, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, (Grantor)
and Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership (Grantee).

GRANTOR'S PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION (GRANTOR'S LAND):

NW% of SW%, NE% of SW%, S% of SW%, NE%, NW%, and SE%, Section 23,
Township 51, Range 23, Aitkin County, Minnesota.

Parcel ldentification Number (P.l.N.): 06-0-036200
Tract No. MN-AI-089.000

DESCRIPTION OF GRANTEE'S RIGHT -OF.WAY ACROSS ABOVE.DESCRIBED
PROPERTY:

A parcel of land lying over, under, and across that part of Section 23, Township 51 North,
Range 23 West of the 4th Principal Meridian, Aitkin County, Minnesota, described as
follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Section 23; thence North 00 degrees 21
minutes 59 seconds East, along the west line of said Section 23, a distance of 57.23 feet
to the point of beginning; thence continue North 00 degrees 21 minutes 59 seconds East,
along said west line, 54.93 feet; thence North 65 degrees 54 minutes 50 seconds East
2876.16 feet; thence North 71 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds East77.71feet; thence
North 81 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds East 294.95 feet; thence South 88 degrees 47
minutes 14 seconds East 157.40 feet; thence South 01 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds
West 7.97 feet; thence South 88 degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds East236.77 feet; thence
North 00 degrees 03 minutes 42 seconds West 8.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 47
minutes 14 seconds East 57.66 feet; thence South 78 degrees 50 minutes 33 seconds
East220.18 feet; thence South 88 degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds East 1564.94 feet to
the east line of said Section 23; thence South 00 degrees 23 minutes 06 seconds West,
along said east line, 50.01 feet; thence North 88 degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds West
1570.01 feet; thence North 78 degrees 50 minutes 33 seconds West 220.18 feet; thence
North 88 degrees 47 minutes 14 seconds West 442.93 feet; thence South 81 degrees 13
minutes 07 seconds West 286.20 feet;thence South 71 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds
West 71.02 feet; thence South 65 degrees 54 minutes 50 seconds West 2896.58 feet to
the point of beginning.

Containing 6.25 acres.

Basis of Bearings: MN State Plane System, NAD 83, (2011), North Zone, (grid)
Distance Measure: U.S. Survey Foot (grid)

Tract No. MN-Al-089.000
Date:02/03/2021.

7



E.XHIE IT EI-32

N. LINE OF SECNON 23

N
zo
tr
tr
lll(h
tJ_o
IJJ
z,
J

;

N
z.or
Lr
IIJ(n
tLo
TUz
J

tri

q
o
h

IU
o\
!6
i
N
oooz

(nq
!f
h

\r-

co
h
N

F
ro
I
mN
ooo
U)
I

o
N
F:
tn

lrJ
c'!
!n
N
oooz

II SW CORNER OF

\ srcr. r, T51N, R23w
--FOUND IRON MONUMENT

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

0
l ,r

SECTION 23 T51N R23W
AITKIN COUNTY, MN

U

b6

t
50 FT PERMANENT-\-.
EASEMENT \.

50 FT PERMANENT
EASEMENT

N71
s88046' 53"E

\

OF BEGINNING S. LINE OF SECTION

I

v
d
F\{-
o
@6
2

F3
N$$

N88"46'53'W 1570.01

,f

F
N
In

@(n

=rf)m
o
h
@
N
z.

co

c;
N
N

SE CORNER OF
sEcT. 23, T51N, R23W
FOUND IRON MONUMENT--

PREPARED BY: TDL

ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
DNIE:0210312027

NOTE: This is not a

survey product. This
should not be used for
authoritative definition
of legal boundary or
property title.

Exhibit is based on Minnesota
State Plane System, NAD83
(2011), North Zone, U.S. Foot.
Bearings shown are grid

bearings and distances shown
are grid distances.

mary

Easement Reference Line: 0 FT
Permanent MN-AI-089.000



Tract No# : MN-Ar-089.000

Check Number:

Date

ROW Agent:

ADDITIONAL RIGHT OF WAY GRANT RECEIPT

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of
Fifteen Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety Five Dollars and No Gents ($15,895.00)

paid by Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership and its affiliates. This amount represents payment in full for
Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership's exercise of existing easement rights to maintain/construct a
pipeline/s, including the use of temporary workspace (TWS) or additional temporary workspace (ATWS)
along the existing righlof-way. Furthermore, the undersigned landowner(s) hereby declares and warrants
ownership in fee simple or has an interest in all or a portion of the easement and temporary workspace along
the existing rightof-way, and is entitled to receive the payment hereby acknowledged and to also receive
subsequent damage payments, if any.

Upon sale of premises the Landowner(s) shall fully disclose to buyer the existence of this TWS or ATWS.

Additional
Acquisition

L3R Additional Easement

Grant 6.25 (acres) X

TWS 0.000 (acres) X

ATWS 0.00 (acres) X

$2.000.00

$2.000.00

$2.000.00

125%

5oo/o

50%

X

X

X

$15.625.00

$0.00

$0.00

$15,625.00L3R TOTAL ROW COMPENSATION

Timber

L3R Area 0.5400 (acres) X $500.00

BALANCE OF COMPENSATION TO BE PAID

$270.00 $0.00 $270.00

$15J95.00



Land Owner: Aitkin Gounty, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota

Signature

Print Name: Jessica Seibert

Title County Administrator

Address: 307 2nd Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Telephone: 218 927-7276



tel 218-522-4669
rich.kern@enbridqe.com

February 3,2021

Aitkin County Board
307 2"d Street NW
Aitkin, Minnesota 56431

RE: Enbridge's Easements Over MN-AI-089.000

Dear Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator:

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership ("Enbridge") appreciates its past relationship with you and
looks forward to continuing that relationship in the future. As you know, Enbridge currently holds
an easement across your property. Since the execution of the easement, Enbridge has made certain
changes to the Line 3 Replacement project alignment that requires the execution of new easement
documents. Enbridge understands that you are only interested in granting a new easement upon
Enbridge's agreement to release its prior easement on your property.

To that end, enclosed please find example documents for the Release of Right-of-Way and
Easement Grant.

Following your signing of the new easement(s), recording of the same, and start of construction
on your property for the Line 3 Replacement project, Enbridge will record a release of the original
easement signed on 12/1112018 by you and recorded on 0111512019 for the following tract(s):

MN-AI-089.000 Exhibits A-32 and B-32

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions you may have

Sincerely,

#xennee

-Lj+

Rich Kern
Supervisor
Land Services

Enbridge Energy
26 East Superior St., Ste. 309
Duluth. MN 55802

Rich Kern
Enc.



E.XHIBIT E-32

N. LINE OF SECTION 23

(n
N
z.o
tr
tr
l!(n
u-o
IIJz
J

;

(n
N
z.o
L
tr
IJJ(n
tLo
UJ
z.
J

ui

POINT OF
BEGINNINGT

I
\o\
m6
N

l,!
\o
I
mN
ooo
z.

U
cnhoriq
L(bo
z.

I SW CORNER OF

\ srcr. 23, TslN, Rz3w
*_FOUND 

IRON MONUMENT
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

0
I \r

SECTION 23 T51N R23W
AITKIN COUNTY, MN

50 FT PERMANENT--
EASEMENT )

I
EASEMENT
REFERENCE LINE-- \

"E

25 -r

S. LINE OF SECTION 23

L- 25

I
POrNT OF i
TERMINATION--

OVERHEAD
POWER LINES

SE CORNER OF
sEcT. 23, T51N, R23W
FOUND IRON MONUMENT--\\

NOTE: This is not a
survey product. This
should not be used for
authoritative definition
of legal boundary or
property title.

Exhibit is based on Minnesota
State Plane System, NAD83
(2011), North Zone, U.S. Foot.
Bearings shown are grid
bearings and distances shown
are grid distances.

Prepared for:

ENBRIDGE ENERGY, TIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PREPARED BY: TDL

DATE: 08/13/2018

5Ummary of Layout:
Easement Reference Line: 5,480 FT

Permanent Easement: 6.29 AC. 273,981 S0.FT

TRACT NIIMBFR

MN-A1-089.000



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED February 9,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210209-xxx

Permanent Rioht of Wav Grant. MN-Al-089.000

WHEREAS, On December 11 ,2018, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners granted a utility easement,
temporary work space, and temporary road access (20181211-081) to Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership,
with an office a|4602 Grand Avenue, Suite #900, Duluth, MN 55807 (Enbridge) for a right-of-way easement to
survey, locate, construct, install, operate, maintain (including cathodic protection systems), clear, inspect
(including aerial patrol and subsurface digging), reclaim, remove, protect, idle in place, repair, replace,
relocate, change the size of and reconstruct a single pipeline, together with any associated valves, fittings,
location markers and signs, communication systems and lines, utility lines, safety and protective apparatus,
and all other equipment and appurtenances, whether above or below grade across the Aitkin County managed
lands,

WHEREAS, Enbridge requests an additional6.25 acres of permanent Easement in Section 23, Township,
51N, Range 23W (PlN 06-0-036200), with the legal descriptions as:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Section 23; thence North 00 degrees 21 minutes 59
seconds East, along the west line of said Section 23, a distance of 57.23 feet to the point of beginning;
thence continue North 00 degrees 21 minutes 59 seconds East, along said west line, 54.93 feet; thence
North 65 degrees 54 minutes 50 seconds East 2876.16 feet; thence North 71 degrees 13 minutes 07
seconds East77.71feet; thence North 81 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds East 294.95 feet; thence
South 88 degrees 47 minutes 14 seconds East 157.40 feet; thence South 01 degrees 13 minutes 07
seconds West 7.97 feet; thence South 88 degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds East 236.77 feet; thence
North 00 degrees 03 minutes 42 seconds West 8.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 47 minutes 14
seconds East 57.66 feet; thence South 78 degrees 50 minutes 33 seconds Eas|220.18 feet; thence
South 88 degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds East 1564.94 feet to the east line of said Section 23; thence
South 00 degrees 23 minutes 06 seconds West, along said east line, 50.01 feet; thence North 88
degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds West 1570.01 feet; thence North 78 degrees 50 minutes 33 seconds
West 220j8 feet; thence North 88 degrees 47 minutes 14 seconds West 442.93 feet; thence South 81
degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds West 286.20 feet; thence South 71 degrees 13 minutes 07 seconds
West 71.02 feet; thence South 65 degrees 54 minutes 50 seconds West 2896.58 feet to the point of
beginning.

WHEREAS, said applicant will be charged right-of-way costs of $15,895.00, as appraised by the County Land
Commissioner,

WHEREAS, the Department of Natural Resources has requested that the permanent right-of-way be moved to
this location to minimize impacts to the stream bed of the West Savanna River,

WHEREAS, Enbridge has agreed to vacate the unused portion of the permanent right-of-way crossing the
West Savanna River,

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Land Commissioner, after making an investigation of such application, has
advised that he finds no objection to granting such permit and easement,

Page I of 3



WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners resolved its support for Enbridge's proposed Line 3
Replacement Project, their preferred route, and their plan for deactivating the existing Line 3 (20170926-073),

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners recognized Enbridge for its longstanding performance
and continual efforts to protect the environment, wildlife and habitats, as well as the people who live in the
communities in which it operates (20170926-073),

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 282.04, Subdivision 4,
the County Auditor be and is hereby authorized to issue to Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership, with an office
located al4602 Grand Avenue, Suite #900, Duluth, MN 55807, an easement to use said described land, if
consistent with the law, as in the special conditions set forth herein,

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said easement be granted, subject to the following terms, and
conditions:

l. The utility infrastructure shall be constructed and maintained by the grantee or permittee without
any cost to the County of Aitkin and the land area shall be open for public use, as long as said
easement is in force.

2. Any timber cut or destroyed shall be paid for at the usual rate as soon as determined by the Land
Commissioner. (Timber has been included in the easement costs.)

3. Aitkin County manages County owned and tax-forfeited lands to produce direct and indirect
revenue for the taxing districts. This management includes the harvesting and extraction of timber,
gravel, minerals, and other resources. The issuing and use of this easement shall not adversely
affect the management and harvesting of timber and other resources on County owned and tax
forfeited land. lf for any reason, including township or county road construction or reconstruction,
the easement needs to be relocated, the county and township will not be responsible for any
relocation costs.

4. Any such easement may be canceled by resolution of the County Board for any substantial breach
of its terms or if at any time its continuance will conflict with public use of the land, or any part
thereof, on which it is granted, after ninety (90) days written notice, addressed to the record owner
of the easement at the last known address.

5. Land affected by this easement may be sold or leased for any legal purpose, but such sale or
lease shall be subject to this easement and excepted from the conveyance or lease, while such
easement remains in force.

6. Failure to use the right of way described in this document for the purpose for which this easement
is granted for a period of five years, shall result in the cancellation of this easement and any rights
granted to the grantee by this easement shall cease to exist and shall revert to the grantor.

7. Aitkin County manages the property for many purposes such as a motorized and non-motorized
recreation trails, access to county managed and other lands for resource management purposes,
including the harvesting of timber, extraction of gravel, peat, fill dirt, etc., and the mining and
extraction of minerals. The issuing and use of this easement shall not adversely affect any other
Aitkin County authorized uses of this strip of land.

8. After construction, the lessee shall mark the location of the utilities and shall return the land to the
same condition as prior to issuing of the easement.

Page 2 of 3



9. lf the County shall make any improvements or changes on all or any part of its property upon which
utilities have been placed by this permit, the utility owner shall, after notice from the County,
change vacate, or remove from County property said works necessary to conform with said
changes without cost whatsoever to the County.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of Februarv. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9th day of FebruarV,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 3 of 3



TK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request 3n

Agenda ltem #

.-rrT 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Clean Car Standards Discussion

n REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion a
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
20 min.

Summary of lssue:

Brian Martinson, AMC Environment and Natural Resources Policy Analyst, will attend remotely to brief the Board on
the MPCA Clean Cars emission standards. lnformation is attached including the MPCA rule being considered, an
overview of the standards being discussed and the MPCA rule-making process.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



O3IO2I2O REVISOR

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

Proposed Permanent Rules Relating to Clean Cars

CKM/EE RD4626

l.l

1.2

I.3 7023.0150 SCOPE AND INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE.

1.4 Subpart I Scope. To reduce air pollution from vehicles in the state, parts 7023.0150

1.s to 7023.0300 establish standards for low-emission vehicles and zero-emission vehicles

1.6 Subp.2. Incorporation by reference. Califomia Code of title 13, sections

t.7 1900, 1956.8(h) (medium-duty vehicle greenhouse gas emission standards only),1961.2,

r.8 1961.3,1962.2,1962.3 , 1965, 1968.2, 197 6, 197 9, 2035, 2037 to 2041,2046,2062, 2109,

1.e 2lll to 2121, 2122 to 2135,2139, and2l4l to 2149, as amended, are incorporated by

1.10 reference. The regulations are not subiect to frequent change and are available online at

I.r I https:lloaLca.gov/publications/ccrl.

l.r2 Subp.3. Term substitutions. In applyine the incoroorated sections of the California

1.13 Code of Reeulations. unless the context requires otherwise

1.14 A. "California" means "Minnesota"

1.15 B. "CARB." "ARB." or "Air Resources Board" means the agency: and

1.16 C. "Executive Officer" means the commissioner.

1.17 Subp. 4. Effective date. Parts 7 023.0 1 50 to 7023.0300, except part 7 023.0300, subpart

l.t8 4, are effective on the date given in a commissioner's notice published in the State Resister

1.19 after the standards incorporated by reference in subpart 2 are grarrted a waiver by the U.S

1.20 Environmental Protection Agency under United States Code, title 42, section 7543.The

1.21 commissioner's notice must also designate the first effective model year in accordance with

1.22 United States Code, title 42, section 7507.

7023.0ts0

aq-rule4-10n



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

2.1 7O23.O2OO DEFINITIONS.

2.2 Subpart I Applicability. For parts 7023.0150 to 7023.0300 , the terms in this part

2.3 have the meanings given. The definitions in parts 7000.0100 and 7005.0100 and California

2.4 Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1900, apply to parts 7023.0150 to 7023.0300 unless

2.s the terms are otherwise defined in this part.

2.6 Subp. 2. Authorized emergency vehicle. "Authorized emergency vehicle" has the

2.1 meaning given in Minnesota Statutes, section 169.011

2.8 Subp. 3. CARB. "CARB" means the California State Air Resources Board as defined

2.e in California Health and Safety Code. division 26 , part 1, chapter 1, section 39003.

2"10 Subp. 4. First effective model year. "First effective model year" means the first model

2.tl for which the standards 1n 7 023.01 50 to 7 023.0300 are effective

2.rz to the commissioner's notice under part7023.0150, subpart 4.

2.13 Subp. 5. Light-duty truck. "Light-duty truck" has the meaning given under California

2.14 Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1900(bxll)

2.15 Subp. 6. Medium-duty passenger vehicle. "Medium-duty passenger vehicle" has

2.16 the meaninq siven under California Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1900(bX12)

2.17

2. itt

Subp. 7. Medium-duty vehicle. "Medium-duty vehicle" has the meaning given under

California Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1900(bxl3).

2.t9 Subp. 8. Military tactical vehicle. "Military tactical vehicle" means a land combat

2.20 or transportation vehicle, excluding a rail-based vehicle, that is designed for and used by a

2.21 branch of the United States armed forces or used as an authorized emergency vehicle by or

2.22 for a governmental agency

2.23 Subp. 9. Model year. "Model year" means the manufacturer's annual production

2.24 period that includes January I of a calendar year or, if the manufacturer has no annual

27023.0200



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

j.l production period, the calendar vear. The model year for a motor vehicle manufactured in

3.2 two or more stages is the model year in which the chassis is completed.

3.3 Subp. 10. Motor vehicle manufacturer. "Motorvehicle manufacturer" means a small,

3.4 independent low. intermediate. or larse volume manufacturer as defined under California

3.s Code of Resulations. title 13. section 1900(bX8). (9), (10). andQ2\

3.6 Subp.11. New motor vehicle. "New motor vehicle" means a first effective model

3.1 year or later model year motor vehicle with less thanT ,500 miles of use accumulated as of

3.8 the date of sale or lease.

3.9 Subp. 12. Passenger car. "Passenger car" has the meaning given under California

3.10 Code of Regulations, title 13 , section 1900(bX17).

3.r1 Subp. 13. Transitional zero-emission vehicle or TZEV. " Transition al zer o - emr s s ion

3.12 vehicle" or "TZEY" has the meanins siven under California Code of Regulations. title 13"

3.r3 section 1962.2(c)

3.14 Subp. 14. Used motor vehicle. "lJsed motor vehicle" means a first effective model

3.1s year or later model vear motor vehicle with 7,500 miles or more of use accumulated as of

3.16 the date of sale or lease

3.17 Subp. 15. Zero-emissionvehicle orZEY. "Zero-emissionvehicle" or"ZEY" hasthe

3.18 meanins siven under California Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1962.2(a).

3.19 7023.0250 LOW.EMISSIONVEHICLESTANDARDS.

3.20 Subpart 1. Requirement. Beginning with the first effective model year, all of the

3.21 followine that are produced bv a motor vehicle manufacturer and delivered for sale or lease

3 .22 in the state must be certified to the standards incorporated by reference under part 1023 .0150 ,

3.23 subpart 2, except as provided under subpart 2

J7023.02s0



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE R.D4626

A. new motor vehicles that are passenger cars, light-duty trucks, medium-duty4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

and medium-du vehicle

B. new lieht- or medium-dutv motor vehicle engines: and

C. motor vehicles with a new motor vehicle engine.

Subp.2. Exceptions. This part does not apply to:

A. a used motor vehicle;

B. a new motor vehicle sold to another

C. a new motor vehicle sold to be wrecked or dismantled

D. a new motor vehicle sold exclusively for off-hiehway use;

E. a new motor vehicle sold for registration out-of-state;

F. a new motor vehicle that has been certified to standards under authority

4.12 sranted in United States Code. title 42. section 752t. and that is in the possession of a rental

4.13 agency in the state and that is next rented with a final destination outside of the state:

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

G. an authorized emergency vehicle;

H. a military tactical vehicle;

I. a new motor vehicle transferred by inheritance;

J. a new motor vehicle transferred by court decree;

K. a new motor vehicle acquired by a state resident to replace a motor vehicle

4.t9 that was reeistered to the resident and that, while out of state. was damaged, became

4.20 inoperativebeyondreasonable repair, or was stolen if the replacement motor vehicle is

4.2t acquired out of state at the time the previousl y owned vehicle was damaged, became

4.22 inoperative, or was stolen; or

47023.0250



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

L, a new motor vehicle purchased and registered in another state by a person who5.1

s.2 is a resident of that state and who subseouen tly establishes residency in Minnesota. Upon

5.3 registering the new motor vehicle in Minnesota, the person must provide evidence to the

5.4 commissioner of the previous residence and registration

5.5 Subp. 3. Fleet average emissions.

s.6 A. For first effective model year motor vehicles and all subsequent model year

s.l motor vehicles to which this part applies, a motor vehicle manufacfurer must not exceed

5.8 the fleet average non-methane organic gas plus oxides of nitrogen emission values under

s.e California Code of , title 13, section 1961.2. Credits and debits may be accrued

s.10 and used based on a manufacturer's sales in the state of motor vehicles subiect to this part

s.1t accordins to California Code of Re title 13, section 1961.2(c'l

5.tz B. For first effective model year motor vehicles and all subsequent model year

5.13 motor vehicles to which this part applies. a motor vehicle manufacturer must not exceed

s.14 the fleet average greenhouse gas exhaust emission values under California Code of

s.15 Resulations" title 13. section 1961.3. For first effective model year motor vehicles and all

5.16 subsequent model year motor vehicles. manufacturers of medium- dutv vehicles produced

s.\t by a motor vehicle manufacturer and delivered for sale or lease in the state must not exceed

s. t 8 the greenhouse gas emission standards under California Code ofRegulations, title 13, section

5.1e 1956.8(hX6). Credits and debits mav be accrued and used based on a manufacturer's sales

s.20 in the state of motor vehicles subiect to this oart according to California Code of Resulations.

s.2r title 13 section 1961.3

5.22 Subp.4. Environmental performance labels. Besinnine with the first effective

s.23 model year and all subsequent model all new motor vehicles subiect to this part

s.24 produced by a motor vehicle manufacturer and delivered for sale or lease in the state must

s.2s be affixed with emission control labels and environmental performance labels according to

5.26 California Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1965

57023.0250



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

Subp. 5. Warrantv requirements. For all motor vehicles subject to this part, the6.1

6.2 motor vehicle manufacturer must provide defect warranty coverage that complies with

6.3 California Code of Regulations. title 13 sections 2035,2037 to 2041, and2046

6.4 Subp.6. Recall requirements. For all motor vehicles su ect to this part and subject

6.s to recall in California. the motor vehicle manufacturer must undertake a recall campalgn rn

6.6 this state accordine to California Code of Resulations. title 13. sections 2lll to 2l2l and

6.7 2122 to 2135 unless the manufacturer demonstrates to the commissioner that the recall is

6.9

6.8 not applicable to motor vehicles registered in Minnesota.

Subp. 7. Reporting requirements.

6.10 A. By May I of the calendar year after the end of the model year, amotor vehicle

6.1r manufacturer must annually submit to the commissioner a report demonstrating that the

6.12 motor vehicle manufacturer has met the requirements of subpart 3, item A, for its fleet

6.13 delivered for sale in the state.

6.14 B. By May 1 of the calendar year after the end of the model year, a motor vehicle

6.15 manufacturer must annually submit to the commissioner a report demonstrating that the

6.16 motor vehicle manufacturer has met the requirements of subpart 3, item B, for its fleet

6.t7 delivered for sale in the state.

6.18 C. If requested by the commissioner, a motor vehicle manufacturer must provide

6.1e reports in the same format as provided to CARB on all assembly-line emission testing and

6.20 functional test results collected as a result of compliance with this part, warranw claim

6.21 reports, recall reports, and any other reports required bv CARB under the regulations

6.22 incorporate4 by reference under part7023.0150. The reports must be supplemented with

6.23 data on motor vehicles delivered for sale or registered in Minnesota.

67023.02s0



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

7.r D. If the commissioner deems it necessary to administer and enforce this part, the

7.2 commissioner must require a motor vehicle manufacturer subiect to this part to submit

1.3 additional documentation, including all certification materials submitted to CARB

1.4 Subp. 8. Record availability and retention; reporting noncompliance.

7.5 A. Upon oral or written request of the commissioner, a person subject to this part

7.6 must furnish to the commissioner or allow the commissioner to access and copy all records

7.7 that relate to the motor vehicles that are subiect to this part and that are relevant for

1.8 determining compliance with this part. Unless otherwise specified, a person subiect to this

1.9 part must retain all relevant records for at least five years after creating the records.

7.10 B. If a report issued by a motor vehicle manufacturer under subpart 7 demonstrates

7.11 noncompliance with the fleet average under subpart 3 for a model year, the manufacturer

7.\2 must, within 60 days, file a report with the commissioner to document the noncompliance.

1.r3 The report must identify all motor vehicle models delivered for sale or lease in the state,

7.t4 the models' correspondine certification standards, and the percentage of each model delivered

1.15 for sale in this state and California in relation to total fleet sales in the respective state

1.16 7O23.O3OO ZERO.EMISSIONVEHICLESTANDARDS.

'7 11 Subpart 1. Req uirement. Beginning with the first effective model ygar, a motor

7.18 vehicle manufacturer's sales fleet of passenger cars and light-duty trucks produced by motor

7.rs vehicle manufacturers and delivered for sale or lease in the state must contain at least the

7.20 same applicable percentage of ZEVs required under California Code of Regulations, title

7 .21 13 section 1962.2

1.22 Subp. 2. Credit bank; reporting requirements; record availability and retention.

1.23 A. Beginning in the first effective model year, a motor vehicle manufacturer

i.24 subiect to this part must open an account in the California ZEY credit system for banking

i.2s credits earned in Minnesota. The account must be opened no later than March I of the

77023.0300



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

8.1 calendar year after the end of the first effective model year. A motor vehicle manufacturer

8.2 must notify the commissioner within 30 days of opening an account in the CalifomiaZEY

8.3 credit system for the manufacturer's Minnesota ZEV credits

8.4 B. At least annually by May I of the calendar year after the close of a model year,

8.5 a motor vehicle manufacturer must submit a report to the commissioner that identifies the

8.6 necessary delivery and placement data of all motor vehicles generating ZEY credrts and all

8.7 transfers and acquisitions of ZEY credits, according to California Code of Regulations, title

8.8 13, section 1962.2. The report may be amended based on late sales

8.9 C. Upon oral or written request of the commissioner, a person subject to this part

8.10 must furnish to the commissioner or allow the commissioner to access and copy all records

8.11 that relate to the motor vehicles that are subject to this part and that are relevant for

8.Iz determining compliance with this part. Unless otherwise specified, a person subiect to this

t1.13 part must retain all relevant records for at least frve years after creating the records.

8. r4

8.15

Subp. 3. Requirement to make up ZEV deficit. A motor vehicle manufacturer that

delivers for sale in the state fewer ZEYs or TZEVs than required to meet its ZEY credit

8.16 obligation in a given model year must make up the deficit by submitting a commensurate

8.17 amount of ZEY credits to the commrssroner according to California Code of Regulations,

8.18 title 13, section 1962.2(il(7). The number of motor vehicles not meetinethe ZEY credit

8.1e obligation must be equal to the manufacturer's credit deficit, rounded to the nearest 1/l00th

8.20 and calculated according to the equation in California Code ofRegulations, title 13, section

8.2r 1962.2(e)(8).

8.22 Subp. 4. Early-action credits.

8.23 A. Beginning with model year 2022 and ending at the beginning of the first

8.24 effective model year, a motor vehicle manufacturer may earn early-action ZEV credits for

8.2s delivering ZEYs for sale in the state. A motor vehicle manufacturer choosing to earn

8.26 early-actionZBY credits under this subpart must

7023.0300 8

notify the commissioner to open an account



03102t20 REVISOR CKM/EE RD4626

e.l to track early-actionZEY credits in Minnesota no later than March 1 of the calendar year

9.2 after the close of the first model year for which the manufacturer intends to accrue

9.3 early-actioncredits

9.4 B. New motor vehicles delivered for sale in the state under this subpart earn

e.s early-actionZBY credits with the same values established in California Code of Regulations,

s.6 title 13 section 1962.2

9.7 C. A motor vehicle manufacturer that notifies the commissioner under item A

9.8 must submit a report to the commissioner at least annually by May 1 of the calendar year

9.9 after the close of the model year that identifies the necessary delivery and placement data

9.10 of all motor vehicles generating early-actionZEY credits under this subpart, according to

e.l 1 California Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1962.2. The report may be amended based

9.12 on late sales

9.13 D. After the deadline under item C the first effective model

9.t4 and after receiving notice from a motor vehicle manufacturer under subpart 2, item A, the

9.15 commissioner must load the ZEV credits earned by the motor vehicle manufacturer under

s.t6 this subpart into the manufacturer's California ZEV credit system account.

9.17

9.18

9. l9

9.20

E. This subpart is effective beginning with a motor vehicle manufacturer's model

year 2022.

Subp. 5. Onetime credit allotment.

A. For the first effective model year. the commissioner must deposit into each

9.23

9.21 motor vehicle manufacturer's account a credit allotment valent to the first effective

s.2z model year's ZEY qedit requirement for that motor vehicle manufacturer

B. The credit amount under item A must be calculated for the first effective model

s.24 year according to California Code of Regulations, title 13, section 1962.2(b)(lXA) and (B)

97023.0300



03102120 REVISOR CKM/EE F.D4626

10.1 C. The commissioner must deposit the onetime credit allotment at the same time

to.z that the commissioner loads the ZEY credits earned by the motor vehicle manufacfurer

10.3 under subpart 4, item D, into the manufacturer's California ZEV credit system account.

7023.0300 10



Office of the Revisor of Statutes
Administrative Rules

TITLE: Proposed Permanent Rules Relating to Clean Cars

AGENCY: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

REVISOR ID: R-4626

MINNASOTA RULES: Chapter 7023

INCORPORATIONS BY REFERENCE:

Part70T,Al50, subpart 2: California Code of Regulations, title 13, sections 1900, 1956,8(h)

(medium-dutyvehiclegreenhousegasemissionstandardsonly), 1961.2, [961.3. 1962.2,19623,
1965, 1968.2, 1976, 1978,2035,2A37 to 2041,2046,2062,21A9,21 1l to 2121,2122 to 2135,

2139, and 2141 ta 2149, as amended, available online at https:iioal.ca.gov/publications/ccr/.

The attached rules are approved for
publication in the State Register

l\
K. Maxwell

Assistant Deputy Revisor



ml $T.T Fl?'i.i?L 
L u r I o N tr

About C[ean Cars Minnesota

What are the clean car standards?
The clean car standards refer to two separate vehicle emission standards that individual states

have adopted: the low-emission vehicle standard and the zero-emission vehicle standard.

The clean car standards only apply to new light- and medium-duty vehicles for sale in f,4lnnesota

The ctean car standards:

. Do not apply to off-road or heavy-duty vehicles or equipment like farm equipment or semi-

trucks
. Do not apply to existing vehicles or used vehicles for sale
. Do not require emissions testing
. Do not require anyone to purchase an electric vehicle (EV)

. Do not affect biofuels or prevent Minnesota from supporting cleaner fuels

The low-emission vehicle (LEV) standard sets limits for tailpipe pollution for auto

manufacturers, meaning it requires manufacturers to deliver new light- and medium-dutyvehicles
to the Minnesota market that produce lower emlssions of greenhouse gas and other air
pollutants. The auto industry has been successfully meeting this standard since 2012.

LEV-certified vehicles are already what's for sale on N/innesota lots. Because the federal emissions

standard and the LEV standard were the same from2012 until 2020, all new vehicles soid in

Minnesota from 2012-2020 have been LEV-certified vehicles. Adopting LEV would preserve

consumer access to the cleaner, more efficient vehicles that Minnesotans enjoy today.

The zero-emission vehicle (ZEV) standard requires auto manufacturers to detiver more vehicles

with zero tailpipe emissions for sale in Mlnnesota, increasing each year.

There are more makes and models of EVs available in states that have adopted the ZEV standard

than Minnesotans can easily acquire here. As manufacturers announce more new electric SUVs,

trucks, and cars on the way, Minnesota shoutd be at the forefront of receiving this new technology

and more options for consumers. lVore new EVs on the market here could lead to more used EVs

becoming available for consumers, too.

Why now?
Minnesota needs to meet its goal of reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by 30 percent by

2025 and B0 percent by 2050. However, we missed our target in 2015 and are not on track to meet

future goals either.

Transportation is currently the largest source of climate-changing pollution in Minnesota, and

represents our greatest opportunity to reduce GHG emissions. Light-and medium-duty vehicles
produce more than haif of all transportation emissions in lVinnesota. lvlinnesota also has set a

goal for 20 percent of all passenger vehicles in the state to be electric by 2030. Bold goals require

bold action.

Sca rch..

MeanwhiLe, in 2020 the federal government weakened the federal GHG emissions standards for
passenger vehicles. Instead of building on the progress the auto industry has made over the last

few decades, these changes would set us back and make it harder for Minnesota to reach its

goals.

Clean Cars Minnesota is also the result of extensive public engagement by MnDOT, MPCA, and

others about the future of transportation in Minnesota. Minnesotans have been asking for more

meaningfulways to address ctimate change, and "regulations for car manufacturers to offer more

affi



fuel-efficient vehicles in MN" was one of the most supported policies in a recent survey by MnDOT.

Minnesotans deserve more and better options for cleaner, more efficient vehicies. Adopting clean

car standards now means Minnesota wiil continue moving in the right direction.

. Read more about Minnesota going electric: fr AcceLerating Etectric Vehicle Adoption: A

Vision for Minnesota
. Read more about MnDOT's research and recommended actions: Pathways to Decarbonizing

Transportation in M innesota

Which states have already adopted clean car
standards?
Under the federal Clean AirAct, states can choose to either follow federal emissions standards or

adopt the more stringent ctean car standards.

To date, 14 states and the District of Columbia have adopted the LEV standard, and 12 staies have

adopted both the LEV and ZEV standards. Colorado is the most recent state to adopt both

standards. As of December 2020, New Mexico and Nevada are also pursuing adopting the same

sta nda rds.

All states have used a simiLar rulemaking process to adopt the ctean carstandards.

Clean car states

o :5)"si$T,*L:'*"

c::';;ff:y-
t::"*;i!'#lri*rJ'l ,,fflr

,* * "' loc

ND

t1

dI

ts"
ut

4l

fr

HO

AA

rt

tt:

Adopted both LEV and ZEV standards: California, Colorado, Connecticut, Maine, Maryland,

N4assachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Oregon, Rhode lsland, Vermont, Washington. Adopted LEV

standard only: Delaware, Pennsytvania, District of Columbia.

What's the process for adopting ctean car standards?
On Sept. 25,2019, Governor Tim Watz asked MPCA to take action so that Minnesotans will avoid

the ramifications of any changes to federal emissions standards. To reduce GHG emissions from

transportation, protect lVinnesotans, and ensure continued access to better, more efficient

vehicles, Governor Walz proposed adopting both of the clean car standards.

r ffi Ctean Cars Minnesota: Governor's request for rulemaking (aq-rute4-10g)

tvlPCA is the state agency with authority to adopt clean car standards through a formal rulemaking

process.

As the process continues in 2021, you can stay up-to-date by visiting our official rulemaking

webpage or signing up to receive emails about C{ean Cars Minnesota.

What does ttrulemaking" mean?

Laws are written and passed by the Legislature. Rulemaking is a differeni process that state

agencies can use to adopt regulations specific to our programs. ln 1967, the Legislature gave

MPCA authority to create, change, and enforce rules.

The rulemaking process includes multiple opportunities for pubtic input. MPCA must also submit

a detailed document called the Statement of Need and Reasonableness, or SONAR. Proposed

changes to state rules are ultimately determined by an administrative law judge.



As part of the rulemaking process, MPCA will hold public listenlng sessions around the state later

this fall. MPCA must also submit a detailed document called the Statement of Need and

Reasonableness, or SONAR. Proposed changes to state rules are ultimately determined by an

Adm inistrative Law Judge.

Does Minnesota have any options or flexibility when adopting clean car standards?

The federal Clean Air Act allows states to either follow federal emissions standards or choose to
adopt more stringent standards that offer greater environmental protection. States that choose to

adopt the alternative, more stringent standards (LEV and ZEV) must adopt identical standards.

Some flexibility is allowed for initial establishment ol the zero-emission vehicle crediting system.

For example, the ZEV standard allows for "early action" credits to vehicle manufacturers who
accelerate ZEV sales in N4innesota before the initial implementation date of the rule.

When would the clean car standards go into effect?

The federaI Clean AirAct requires two full model years between finalization and enforcement of
the rule. lf approved by an administrative law judge, Minnesota's clean car standards woutd appty

to new vehicles and are anticipated to take effect beginning with model year2025 (approximatety

January 2024). lt/PCA's proposed rute also includes an early action credit system that would
encourage auto manufacturers to bring more EVs to the state sooner, starting in 2021.

2020 2A2l 2022 2023 2024 2025

Jan.1,2024
Earliest date Clean Cars MN

rula could takc affect

Do we have a say? How can I give my input?
Whenever the state ruLes are changed, you have the opportunity to get involved

The Clean Cars Minnesota rulemaking began in October 2019 with an initial open comment
period, when MPCA published some draft concepts of the rule and asked for feedback. Read more

about the comments we received: What we heard.

To share information and gather additional input, in 2019 and 2020 MPCA staff held public

meetings across the state and hosted a series of technical meetings with stakeholders to help the
agency develop its analysis: Public engagement 2019-2020.

You can learn how you can participate in the process on our ruLemaking page.

To receive updates throughout the rulemaking process, please sign up for our email [ist.

X Ctean Cars MN email news

Stay up to date on Minnesota's Clean Cars efforts

Emai[: .j<] ne.ricee,rexa nr ple.conr Next

i ie,rl i.:I ! A;'tN , lrl:rri,tkiIii
itir:rire:: itt ;i)zi

I e,lelally rerlurr e';
tw >yen. wiitrnL:l l-.ts'io.i

{ l.ril. l. ,lri,,"' : ,,, rl .!t'-)i)

Mlrlel t,-,,' /02rr rs lrrrt
l){)\:ilrip rr1, )(lel year ,iiler lerl

by , .1p,11 ,' ',,r r\'1N r irle

clean
cars
mn

&
0 Clean Cars Minnesota rule - fact sheet (aq-rule4-l0u)



Search... trml fll,TFl?Toi"*tv''o'

Rulennaking: CIean Cars Minnesota

Amendments adopting Low-Emission Vehicle and Zero-Emission Vehicle air pollution standards
(Revisor's lD R-4626)

MPCA is considering adopting rules that require vehicle manufacturers to deliver vehicles to the
Minnesota market that produce lower emissions of greenhouse gases (GHG) and other air
pollutants. The Clean Cars ivlinnesota rutemakingwould enable Ilinnesota to adopt both the Low

Emission Vehicle (LEV) and Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) standards.

Notice of lntent to Adopt Rule with a Hearing
On December 21, 2020, the MPCA pubtished a Notice of Intent to Adopt Rule with a Hearing for

the Clean Cars Minnesota rule in the State Register.lt is available on the MPCA's Pubtic Notices

webpage and immediatety below:

. E Notice of lntent to Adopt Rule With a Hearing (aq-rule4-10o)

. ,Q Proposed Rule (aq-rule4-10n)

. m Statement of Need and Reasonabteness (SONAR) (aq-rule4-10m)

. ft Technicat Support Document (aq-rule4-10v)

What this means for Minnesotans

. The MPCA is planning to adopt a new rule.

. No immediate changes to MPCA rules wilt go into effect.

. A new comment period has opened, and you can submit your questions, comments, and
feedback to the administrative law judge (ALJ) assigned to this rulemaking by 4:30 p.m. on

March 15,2021.
. The next step in the rulemaking process is a public hearing held by the ALJ on February 22

and 23,2027, beginning at 3 p.m. both days.

How to share your feedback during the notice period

There are two methods you can use to ask questions, propose changes to the rule, or share your
views. You can choose one or use both methods.

l. Write it down and submit as a comment through the Office of Administrative Hearings e-

comments website, or by fax or mail according to the instructions in the notice.

2. Attend the public hearing online and ask your question, share your suggested changes, or
voice your opinions there.

Whether you submit a written comment or give testimony at the public hearing, your feedback

will be considered equally by the ALJ.

What to expect

o MPCA staff are required to respond to all of the comments received duringthe notice period.
. Priortothepublichearing,MPCAstaffwill prepareaninitial responsetocommentsandpost

on this webpage.
. Our goal is to provide answers in a timely manner so you can submit a new comment based

on our response, if you would like to do so, before the notice period closes.

Attending the public hearing

e TheALJwitt holdapublichearingonFebruary22and23,202l,beginningat3p,m.both
days.

. Due to COVID-19, the public hearing will be held online via Webex.
r Links to attend ihe public hearing are in the notice.

Public information sessions



During the notice period, MPCA staff will hotd a series of one-hour virtual pubLic information

sessions using Microsoft Teams Live Events to share the conclusions of our analysis of the

proposed rule and review how you can participate in the rulemaking process. MPCA staff cannot

take rulemaking comments during these information sessions; howevel our presentation will

cover how you can formally submit a comment into the record.

MPCA Commissioner Laura Bishop introduces the proposed Clean Cars Minnesota rule.

. fi Clean Cars information session slides (aq-rute4-lOw)

Clean Cars Minnesota

r
Links to join the Teams Live Events are available below. You do not need a Microsoft account to

join. (More tips on using Teams Live.)

Tuesday, January 19,207I - Recorded meeting

Wednesday, January 20,2021 - Recorded meeting

Wednesday, January 27,202L - Recorded meeting

Tuesday, February 2, 2021 (6 p.m.)

Link to join the Feb. 2 meeting

Listen by phone: 651-395-7448; conference lD:746 5BB 419#

Participate by computer, tablet, or smart phone: You can view and listen to a Clean Cars

Minnesota information session by clicking on the Teams Live Event link from your computer,

tablet, or smart phone. To ask a question for MPCA staff, you will be able to type your questions

into a Q&A chat feature. You will not be able to share your audio to ask a question out loud. We

recommend using a desktop computer with speaker/headphones for the best experience. To

avoid problems when joining using a desktop computet select the "Watch on the web instead"

option when presented to you. On the next screen, select "Join anonymously" instead of the "sign

in" option. lf you are joining using a smartphone, you will be prompted to downLoad the mobile

Teams app if it is not already on your phone. Download the app and then re-select the meeting

link. When asked how you would like to loin the meeting using your smartphone, select "Join as

guest" instead of the "Sign in" option. You may need to turn on your microphone in your phone's

"settings" before the app wilt let you in the meeting.

Listen by phone: There is also an option to dial in to the Teams Live Event using the phone

number provided, but this provides [imited access to the meeting content. You will have access to

listen to the information session, but you will not be able to see the visuals presented or submit
your own questions during the Q&A with MPCA staff.

Can't attend an information session? We will post recorded versions of each information session

here.

Ptease visit our pubtic engagement page for helpful tips on how you can participate in this phase

of the rulemaking process.

Rulemaking documents

Request for Comments



The request for comments (RFC) pubtished on Oct. 7, 2019, was N4PCAs legal notice of its intent to
begin a new rulemaking. This was the first of several opportunities for public comment and input
on this rulemaking. The RFC period closed on Dec. 6, 2019. Review alL written comments

submitted to the agency:

. ffi Clean Cars MN Comments Received in Response to RFC (aq-rute4-101)

o fr Clean Cars Minnesota: Request for Comments (aq-rule4-10a)

Learn more about the feedback we received in 2019.

SupplementaI resources

Detailed overview of the concepts MPCA is considering for the Clean Cars lvlinnesota rulemaking.

This documentwill help readers understand the potential rules beingconsidered and their

rationale.

o ffi Clean Cars Minnesota: Supplement to the Request for Comments (aq-rute4-10b)

Colorado is the most recent state to have adopted these standards. MPCA is considering using

Colorado's rule language and regulatory analysis as a mode[ from which to develop our own.

Several of the questions in our supplement document refer to Colorado's materials.

o fifl Colorado Low Emission Vehicte (LEV) and Zero Emission Vehicte (ZEV) rules (aq-rule4-

lod)
o fi Regulatory anatysis - Colorado Low Emission Vehicle (LEV) rule (aq-rule4-10e)

. E Regulatory anatysis - Colorado Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) Rule (aq-rute4-10f)

During the RFC period, we held a series of public meetings around the state to share information

and gather input from lvlinnesotans. Learn more about our public engagement efforts

throughout 2019-2020.

Contacts
Sign up to receive emaiI notifications for public meetings and other rulemaking developments.

Quesiions about technical or policy aspects of the rule: Amanda Jarrett Smith,

cleancarsmn.pca@state.mn.us or 65I-7 57 -248G

Questions about the rute process or schedule: Katie lzzo, cleancarsmn.pca@state.mn.us or 651-

751-2595

Clean Cars MN email news x

Stay up to date on Minnesota's Clean Cars efforts

Email:

ia ne.doe(@e;ra nr ple.conr

Next



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request 3Vr

Agenda ltem #

-EsT 

L857 

-

Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: 4-H Program Update

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion 17 oir.ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Susanne Hinrichs, Univeristy of Minnesota Extension

Estimated Time Needed:
15 mins

Summary of lssue:

lntroducing Shawn Pagnucci, lnterim 4-H Educator to the Board along with an update on the 4-H program

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Discussion Only

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ITK
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: On, Off & Sunday Liquor License - Minnesota National Golf Club & Resort

N
OUNTY

-Es' 

1857_
Agend a ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*a
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kirk Peysar, Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
5 mins

Summary of lssue:

Application for County On, Off & Sunday Liquor License for 2021

Minnesota National Golf Club & Resort, LLC, d/b/a Minnesota National Golf Club & Resort

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve attached "proposed" Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhr's budgeted? Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED February9,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210209-vxx

On. Off & Sundav Liquor License - Minnesota National Golf Glub & Resort

BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following liquor
license for a period ending December 31,2021:

..oN,,- 66Otrrtrrrt "SUNDAY" Sale:

Minnesota National Golf Club & Resort, LLC., d/b/a Minnesota National Golf Club & Resort - Workman
Township

This establishment has an address of 23247 480th Street, McGregor, MN 55760

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVF MEMBERS PR NT All Members VotinotrsF

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th dav of February.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9th day of February,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



!

,1it

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 2-9-21

Title of ltem: Award Contract No.20212

5A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Bids were opened on Monday, January 25,2021 for Contract No.20212 which includes the following projects:
SAP 001-598-014 - Bridge Replacement on County Highway 62 over the Sandy River, and
SAP 001-612-023 - Bridge Replacement on County Highway 12 over the Ripple River.

As shown on the attached abstract of bids, three bids were received, with S & R Reinforcing, Aitkin, MN submitting the
low bid in the amount of $1,504,920.84. With the cost of this contract estimated at $1,393,678, the low bid is 7.98%
over the estimated amount.

Local Bridge Replacement Program grants have been approved for these two projects as follows:

SAP 001-598-014 - $546,417.74 (of total $728,228.39 project cost)

SAP 001-612-023 - $327,155.68 (of total $776,692.45 project cost)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend award of contract to S & R Reinforcing by the attached resolution

Financial lmpact: f7j
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? lV I Yes No
What is the total cost, wj![!ax and shippllg? $ 1,s04,
/s fhrs budseted? plves l__lto

920.84

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County
Contract Bid Abstract

Project Name:
Proiect No.:

Bridge Replacement on csAH 12 over Ripple River & Bridge Replacement on CR 62 over Sandy River
sAP 001-512-023 & SAP 001-598-014

Bid Opening:

Contract No.:
tanuary ZS,2OZl at 2:00 PM

20212

Robert R. Schroeder

Construction, lnc. -

Glenwood, MN

Unit Price

,8.250.0C

1A ilanf

1,875.0C

47.850.0C

A) <no cn

<a ltn nn

;2,200.0c

,2,400.0c

4,837.5C

sso.49s.001

s2s.00l

s110.001

S1.4sl

s20.000.001

s305.001

S19,ooo.ool

s13.000.001

S27s.ool

STs.ool

s4.001

s21.s0l

Estirnate
& R Reinforcing, lnc. - Construction, LLC -

MN MN

fotal Price

$7s.ooo.oc

ss00.0c
s280.0c

s3.630.0C

s8.118.sC

s10,693.0C
s48.23s.00

S1.87s.oo

s47,8s0.00

s78.960.00

S51.732.0(

s30,000.0(
s10.s00.0(

s119.892.5(

sss.200.0c

s3.047.5C

s28,000.0c

s30.000.0c

s41.000.0c

52,08o.oc
s3.750.0C

s14.400.0c

540,000.00
s1.500.0c

51,soo.oc

s23,400.0c
S1o.6oo.oo

54,837.50

Price Price it Price Price Price

,5,00

t87
6.5t

35 5

1

I

LM.
7

,5.75

s

75

5:z

s3s.00l

s100.001

s800.001

520,000.001

s10.000.001

S24s.001

520,000.001

s9.000.001

s4s.00l

s60.001

s30.001

Quantity

I
1

5€

16sC

1249

578

877

25

435

84

43r.1.(

l
3094

184

53C

7

2

2

8

10

480

800

1

600

3oc

4

225

Units

LS

LS

tF
SY

CY

CY

CY

CY

roN
CY

LB

LS

ts
SF

LF

LB

LS

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

LF

LF

LS

5Y

CY

EACH

LF

Project: sAP 001-598-014 - Bridge Replacement over
Sandy River-CR 62

Item

MOBILIZATION

2to7 NG & GRUBBING

2L04.503 NG BIT PAVEMENT

MOVE PAVEMENT

EXCAVATION

TE BASE cLASs 5

LDER BASE AGGREGATE CLASS 5

E WEAR COURSE MIX

UCTURAL CONCRETE

240]-. REINFORCEMENT BARS E

EXCAVATION

PREPARATION

TUBE RAILING DESIGN SPECIAL

STEEL

BRIDGE

CONC TEST PILE 90 FT LONG 12"

CONC TEST PILE 110 FT LONG

2452. PILE POINTS 12

2452. PILE POINTS 16''

CONCRETE PILING 12''

CONCRETE PILING 16''

SYSTEM TYPE

25r FILTER TYPE 7

DOM RIPRAP CLASS III

2554.502 TREATMENT-TANGENT TERM INAL

2554.s03 BARRIER DESIGN TYPE 31

2105.507lSELECr GRANUT_AR BORROW (CV) |

2401.618lBRtDGE SLAB CONCRETE (3yHpC-M

Line

No-

1

22

23

24

2E

26

27

28

29

2

3

5

4
(

1

I
3C

9

10

11

L2

13

14

15

16

Lt
18

19



Robert R. Schroeder

Construction, lnc. -

Glenwood, MN

Total Price

77.t25.OC

s1.000.o0

;3,285.00

5.187.0C

s2,800.00
s630.00

R.

lnc. -

MN

Total Price

Q? CAE nn

ffifi6
S66o-oo

9,570.0(

S1.s90-oc

S3,1oo.oc
1 1aE 6f

S4.45o.oc

S4.42s.ac

57,400.00

575,472.50
2 2?n na

s28.000.o0

Unit Price

S 111.25

s2-s0
;19.95

s2.800.00

Linit Price

s2.500.00

Ss.oo

20.0(

5s.00
1(nr

s2s.0c

75.0C

;50"0c

7s.oc

Ss.oo

S1.4s

s28.000.00

s0.0c

s30s.0c

Redstone Construction, LLC -

Mora, MN

fotal Price

s11.12s-00

Ss,2oo.oc

14.51

Redstone Construction, LLC -
Mora, MN

Total Pric€

s30s.oc

330.0c

s3.828.0C

;795.0C

i465.00

s57-400.0c

s3.700.0c

s10.500.oc

7

Unit Price

1IT.

s20.oc

s1.500.0c

Unit Price

s75.000.0c

i500.0c

ss.0c

S1o.oo

12.50

Sso.oo

s7s.00

s100.0c

S8so.oc

Ss.oo

537.s0
300.00

5 & R Reinforcing lnc. -

Aitkin, MN

fotal Price

s11.125.00

s2.000.00

s3,28s.00
5.187.00

s2,800.00

7

& R Reinforcing, lnc. -
MN

Total Price

52,s00.0(

s560-0c

9,570.0C

S1.sgo.oc
2 lnn nn

7.27s.04

S4.4so.oo

s4.42s-00

s75.339.00

ss7.25s.0c

3.330.0(

S39,437.0c

5.000.0c

5142,777.6c
747

Unit Price

5Lt1.2:
s2.000.0c

s2.sc

S19.9s

s2.800.0c

Sr-,soo.oc

52.9s

Unit Price

S42.ooo.oc

s2.s00.0c

Ss.oo

s20.00

Ss.oo

s1s.00
S2s-oo

s7s.00

ss0.00
s7s.00

ss.0c

s100.0c

s761.0C

Sr. rc

s4.s0
s39.437.0C

ss,000.00

s44.80

s280.87

Engineers Estimate

fotal Price

10.000.0c

s5.200.00

Ss04.oo

Engineers Estimate

Total Price

s6s.000.00
1 qnn nn

s305.00

57,177.so

s1.984.0C

ss9s.0c
3.115.OC
? n6q na

s186.0C

s43.O50.0C

i79,200.oc

;67.665.00

Slo,ooo.oo

541,650.0C

Unit Price

100.0t

;20.0c

S2,soo.oc

Unit Price

s65.000.0c

;3.75

1A nn

s3s.00

S35.oo

s3s.00

58oo.oc
;1.3C

5s.oc

s10.000.00

Quantity

10c

I
1314

264

1

o.42
25 EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 20

sAP 001-598-014

SAP 001-612-023 - Eridge Replacement over Ripple
on CSAH 12

Quantity

1

1

67

33

1914

10€

L24

L1

89

59

93

574
99

52050

744

1

7

3187

170

Units

LF

LS

LF

LF

LS

qCRE

Units

LS

LS

tF
tF
SY

CY

LY

CY

CY

CY

GAL

TON

CY

LB

LB

LS

tS

SF

LF

Project: SAP 001-598-014 - Bridge Replacement over
Sandy River-CR 62

Item

2554.503ITRAFFIC BARRIER DESIGN TRANS TYPE 31

2553.501|TRAFFrC CONTROL

2573.5O3ISILT FENCE, TYPE MS

2573.503lFLOTAT|ON StLT CURTATN TypE MOVTNG WATER

2575.5O1ITURF ESTABLISHMENT

2575.505lRAPtD STABTLTZATTON METHOD 1

Item

202 1.50 1 | M O B I LTZATTON

2101.5O1ICLEARING & GRUBBING

21O4.5O3ISAWING BIT PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH}

21O4.5O3IREMOVE PIPE CULVERTS

2104.5O4IREMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

2105.507lCOMMON EXCAVATTON (Pl

210s.s07lcoMMoN BoRROW (LV)

2118.507IAGGREGATE SURFACTNG (CV) CLASS 1 (p)

2211.5O7IAGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P)

2221.507ISHOULDER BASE AGGREGATE (CV) CLASS 1 (P}

2357.506lBrTUMtNOUS MATERTAL FOR TACK COAT

236O.5O9ITYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (2,8)

2401.507|STRUCTURAt CONCRETE (3852) {p)

24Ol.5O8IREINFORCEMENT BARS (EPOXY COATED} (P}

24Ol.5O8IREINFORCEMENT BARS {STAINLESS-75KSI) (P}

2401.601lSTRUCTU RE EXCAVATTON

24O1.601ISLOPE PREPARATION

2401.618lBRrOGE SIAB CONCRETE (3yHpC-Ml (p)

24O2.5O3ISTRUCTURALTUBE RAILING DESIGN SPECIAL (P) I

Line

No.

2C

21

31

32

33

34

35

Line

No.

19

7

2

3

4

5

6

7

t
c

1C

T1

2C

27

22

23

24

25

26



Redstone Construction, LLC -
Mora, MN

R. Schroeder

lnc. -
MN

fotal Price

s6,120.0C

s86.43s.0C

s22.O00.OC

-sro-n6o:6is30.000.0c

--ffi3c
s3-750.0C

s2s,920.00
s31.200.00

s2.000.00

s3,760.00

542,500.00
s10.600.00

Ss.37s.o(

s11.125.0C

-3ffid:6cs4.788.0C

s1,200.0c
s2.800.0c

s6.897.1C

s73s.00

s907.662.60

27.r8%

s1,7s8,692.75
26.19v,

Price Price

)
15.000.00

3

2,650-0C

s 11

3.000.001

Unit Price

s75.00

528,000.0r

Sls.ooo.oc

s37s.OC

s40.00

2.sa

s2.650.O0

53,ooo.oc
?qr

S2o.oc

S & R Reinforcing, lnc. -

Aitkin, MN

Total Price

s9.806.4(

s74.085.05

st7.421,.OC

Si.7,ooo.oc

s26,000.0c

52,3s4.0C
s3.402.6C

515,s16.80

s25.440,00

Sr-.ooo.oo

5z,8zo.oo

s32,s00.00
s10.600.00

Ss,37s.oc

sr1.r.25.0c
s3.400.0c

s2,800.0c
s4.788.0C

S1.2oo.oc

s2.800.00

s6.897.10

s735.00

3776.692.4s

a.a3%

s1,s04,920.84
7.9801

Unit Price

s136.2C

S2s2.8s
7
p Enn nn

s23s.4(

Ss3.oc

1,000.0c

S3-oc

;2,550.00

s21.s0

? /nn nn

s2.s0

s2,800.0c

Engineers Estimate

Total Price

s5.400.00

s67.390.00

s20,000.00
sr,4.000.0c

s18,000.0c

s2.000.0c

S2,soo.oc

s15.840.00

s21,600.00

s2.500.00

s2.820.00

s30.000.00

5r.o,ooo.oo
s7.500.00

s10.000-0c

s1.500.0c

s4.480.0C

54,8oo.oc
s1.200.0c

S2,soo.oc

s9.3s2.00

ss88.00

s713.687

Sr..393.678"00

Unit Price

,230.00

t<n na

45.0C

S3.oc

;50.00

s2.500.00

20.00

S4.oc

Quantity

72

293

1

2

2

1C

1C

480

480

1

940

50c

4

2SC

10c

7

L!2C

24C

2A

1

2338
2575.505 STABILIZATION METHOD 1

sAP 001-612-023

Estimate sAP 001-612-023

r ConItact2OZLZ
% of Estimate for Contract 20212

Units

LF

SY

LS

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

LF

tF
LS

SY

CY

EACH

LF

LF

LS

LF

LF

CY

LS

SY

Project: SAP 001-612-023 - Bridge Replacement over Ripple
River on CSAH 12

Item

2405.503IEXPANSION JOINTS, DESIGN E8H (P)

2406.5O4IBRIDGE APPROACH PANELS (P)

2442.s0LlREMOVE EXIST|NG BRTDGE

2452.5021C-t-P CONC TEST prLE 70 FT LONG 12"

2452.5O21C-I-P CONC TEST ptLE 70 FT LONG 16"
2452.5021P!LE POr NTS 12'
2452.5021P tLE PO r NTS 16"

2452.6031C-t-p CONCRETE ptLtNG 12"

2452.6031C-t-p CONCRETE ptLtNG 15"

25O2.501IDRAINAGE SYSTEM TYPE {8910)
2511.504IGEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 7

2511.507lRANDOM RTPRAP CLASS ilt
2554.5O2IEND TREATMENT-TANGENT TERMINAL

2554.5O3ITRAFFIC BARRIER DESIGN WPE 31

2554.503|TRAFFlC BARRIER DESTGN rRANS WpE 31
2563.601lTRAFFrC CONTROL

2573.503ISILT FENCE. TYPE MS

2sT3.sO3lFLOTATION SrLT CURTATN TypE MOVTNG WATER

2574.507lCOMMON TOPSOTL BORROW

2575.501ITU RF ESTABLISH MENT

2575.5O4IEROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 3N

Line

No.

27

28

12

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

31

38

3S

4C

41

13

L4

15

L6

77

18

I hereby certify that

Certified By:

exact of bids received.

License No. 24314

Date:



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED February 9,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210209-xxx

Award Contract No. 20212

WHEREAS, Contract No.20212 is for construction of S.A.P 001-598-014 and S.A.P. 001-612-023, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, January 25,2021with a total of
three bids received, and

WHEREAS, S & R Reinforcing, Aitkin, MN was the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of $1,504,920.84.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that S & R Reinforcing is awarded Contract No.20212

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said
low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of Februarv. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9th day of February,2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



iE

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 2-9-21

Title of ltem: Trunk Highway 2 Detour Agreement

5b
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:
MnDOT will be performing grading/bituminous resurfacing work on TH 2 between Wawina and Grand Rapids during the
2021 construction season. Construction is expected to take up to 120 days and will take place between the months of
May and October. 2.5 miles of Aitkin County Highway 10 is part of the planned project detour as shown on attached
map.

To allow MnDOT to pay the estimated $10,590.10 for use of County Highway 10 as part of this detour, they have
provided the attached agreement and the following resolution.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost. with tax and shiooino? $
/s fhrs budgeted? 

' 
! V"" 

T 
to

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



SP 3104-60 2O2I Reclaim and Overlay Project

Rh€R NOUNDABOUT

RECONSTRUCT

26/30/2o2O mndot.gov

F
.l*.



State Project Number (S.P.):

State Project Number (S.P.):

Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):

STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTME NT OF TRANSPORTATION

And
AITKIN COUNTY

DETOUR AGREEMENT
For Trunk Highway No. 2 Detour

3104-60

3105-16

MnDOT Contract No.: 1045890

Original Amount Encumbered

$ro.sgo.ro
)=OOR

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and
AITKIN COUNTY acting through its Board of Commissioners (,'County").

Recitals

1. The State is about to perform grading, bituminous milling, bituminous reclarnation, and bituminous
surfacing construction upon, along, and adjacent to Trunk Highway No.2 from 0.4 miles east of Bridge
#31032overPrairieRivertol.gTmileseastof TrunkHighwayNo.65,exceptthelimitsoftheCityof Warba
under State Project No. 3104-50 (T.H. 2=008); and

2- The State requires a detour to carry T.H. 2 traffic on County State Aid Highway No. 10 during the
construction; and

3. The County is willing to maintain the T.H. 2 detour; and

4' The State is willing to reimburse the County for the road life consumed by the detour and detour
rnaintenance as hereinafter set forth; and

5. Minnesota Statutes I47L.59, subdivision 10, 5 161.25, and $ 161.20, subdivision 2{b), authorize the parties
to enter into this Agreement.

Agreement

1. Term of Agreement;

L,l, Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by
Minnesota Statutes 5 16C.05, subdivision 2.

1.2. Expiration Date. This Agreement will expire when the State removes all detour signs, returns the
temporary Trunk Highway detour to the County, and pays for the detour compensation.

2. Agreement Between the Parties

2.1. Detour,

A. Locotion(sl. The State will establish the T.H. 2 detour route on the following County road(s) as detailed
in the project plans or Special Provisions:

county state Aid Highway (c.s.A.H.) No. 10 for a total distance of 2.2 miles,

B. Modilicotion olthe Detour Route. The State may modifythe detour route or may add additional
roadways to the officialdetour during construction. The State will request concurrence from the

-7-

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



MnDOT Contract No. 1045890

County for changes to the detour route. lf such change increases the State's total payment amount
over the maximum obligation in Article 3.2, the Agreement will be amended.

A. Axle Loods and Over-Dimension Loads. The County will permit 10-ton axle loads on the detour route.
Over-dimension loads will be allowed by MnDOT permit.

B. Traflic Control Devices. The State may insta ll, mainta in, and remove a ny traffic control devices it
considers necessaryto properly control the detoured traffic. The State may paint roadway markings,

such as the centerline, edge lines, and necessary messages.

C. Durotion, The State will provide the County with advance notice identifying the dates the State intends

to place and remove the detour signing.

2.2. Maintenonce.

A. TheCountywill maintaintheportionofthedetourthatisonCitystreets/Countyroads,andfurnishall
necessary labor and materials, to the satisfaction of the State's District Maintenance Engineer at

Duluth.

B. County's Foilure to Adequately Mointain. lf the County fails to adequately maintain the detour as

provided in Section 2.2.A. of this Agreement, of which failure the State will be the sole judge, the State

may perform such work or cause it to be performed, as the State's District Maintenance Engineer

considers necessary, to properly and adequately maintain the T.H. 2 detour. The State may retain the

cost of such maintenance from any moneys then due, or thereafter becoming due, to the County under

this Agreement. This paragraph will not be construed to relinquish any rights of action that may accrue

on behalf of the State against the County for any breach of agreement.

2.3. Basis of State Cost,

A. Rood Lile Consumed. The State will reimburse the County for the road life consumed by thc dctour
using the following methods, as set forth in the Detour Management Study Final Report dated
January 1991, and updated by MnDOT's Policy on Cost Participation for Cooperative Construction
Projects and Maintenance Responsibilities between MnDOT and Local Units of Governrnent.

i. The "Gas Tax Method" formula, multiplies the Combined Tax Factor per mile times the Average

Dai[ Traffic (''ADT") count of vehicles diverted from the Trunk Highway times the county road

length in miles times the duration of the detour in days to determine the State's cost for the road

life consumed by the detour. lf an ADT changes, the parties will amend the Agreement.

ii. The County may, at its option, perform an "Equivalent Overlay Method" analysis. A State-approved

firm, at no cost or expense to the State, must perform the testing and analysis. The County will

keep records and accounts to verify any claim it might bring against the State for additional costs

using the "Equivalent Overlay Method".

B. Mointenance Costs. The State's detour maintenance cost will be equal to the amount computed by

using the "Gas Tax Method" formula under Section 2.3.A.

3. Payment

The State's payment consists of the sum of the road life consumed and maintenance amounts.

3.L. For Road Life Consumed. The State's total payment for the road life consumed by the detour is equal to
the amount computed by using the "Gas Tax Method" formula plus any amount determined by using the

"Equivalent Overlay Method" analysis that is in excess of twice the "Gas Tax Method" amount.

-2

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



MnDOT Contract No.: 1045890

The State's estimated cost forthe road life consumed bythe detour is based on the data below:

Tax Factor ADT Road Leneth
(Milesl Duration {Davs} Cost

0.00513 4010 2.2 777 55,295.05

Road Life Consumed Amount: S52g5J5

3.2. For Maintenonce. 55,295.05 is the State's estimated cost for detour maintenance based on the "Gas Tax
Method" amount.

The State may retain the cost of State performed detour maintenance, as provided for in Section 2.2 of this
Agreement, from any moneys then due, or thereafter becoming due, to the County under this Agreement.

3.3. Totol Payment ond Maximum Obligotion.

A. 510,590.10 is the State's estimated payment for road life consumed (55,295.05) and maintenance
($5,zss.os;.

B. $15,000 is the maximum obligation of the State under this Agreement and must not be exceeded
unless the maximum obligation is increased by execution of an amendment to this Agreement.

3.4. Conditions of Payment. The State will pay the County the State's total road life consumed and
maintenance payment amount after performing the following conditions.

A. Execution of this Agreement and the County's receipt of the executed Agreement.

B. State's encumbrance of the State's total payment amount.

C. State's removal of all detour signs.

D. StatenotifiestheCountyoftheremoval ofthedetoursigns,andthenumberofdaysthedetourwasin
effect.

E. State's receipt of a written request from the County for payment.

4. Release of Road Restoration Obligations

By accepting the State's road life consumed and maintenance payment plan and total payment amount, the
County releases the State of its obligation, under Minnesota Statutes S 161.25, to restore the County roads used
as a T.H, 2 detour to as good condition as they were before designation as temporary trunk highways.

5. AuthorizedRepresentatives

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give
and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement.

5.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be:

Name, Title: Morris Luke, Assistant District Traffic Engineer (or successor)
Address: 1123 Mesaba Ave., Duluth, MN 55811
Telephone: l2L8l725-2778
E-Mail: morris.luke@state.mn.us

-3-

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



MnDOT Contract No.; 1045890

5.2. The County's Authorized Representative will be:

Name, Title: lohn Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Address: 1211 Airpark Drive, Aitkin, MN 55431

Telephone: 2L8-927-7469
E-Mail: john.welle@co.a itkin.mn.us

5. Assignment; Amendments, Waiver; Contract Complete

6.1. Assignment. No party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the
prior consent of the other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same

parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office.

6.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has

been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the originai Agreement, or

their successors in office.

5.3. Waiver. lf a party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the
provision or the party's right to subsequently enforce it.

6.4. Contract Complete, This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and

the County. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to
bind either party.

7. tiability

The County and State will be responsible for their own acts and omissions, to the extent authorized by law.

Minnesota Statutes 5 3.735 governs the State's liability. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 455 governs the liability of

the County.

8, State Audits

Under Minnesota Statutes $ 15C.05, subdivision 5, the County's books, records, documents, and accounting
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State

Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement.

9, Government Data Practices

The County and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes

Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided bythe State underthis Agreement, and as it applies to all data

created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the County under this Agreement.

The civil remedies of Minnesota Statutes 513.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by

either the County or the State.

10. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation, and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue for all legal

proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with

competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

11. Termination; Suspension

LL.L, By Mutuol Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties or by the

State for insufficient funding as described below.

LL,2.Termination for tnsufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued

-4-

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



MnDOT Contract No.: 1045890

at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be by written
or fax notice to the County, The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice
and effective date of termination. However, the County will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro
rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be
assessed any penalty if this Agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature,
or other funding source, not to appropriate funds.

11.3. Suspension. ln the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this
Agreement and all work, activities, performance, and payments authorized through this Agreement. Any
work performed during a period of suspension will be considered unauthorized work and will be
undertaken at the risk of non-payment.

12. Force Majeure

No party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. Aforce majeure event is an event beyond
a party's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of
God, labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies.

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blankJ

-5-

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERI FICATION

lndividual certifies that funds have been encumbered
as required by Minnesota Statutes I 164.15 and

15C.05,

Signed:

Date:

SWIFT Purchase Order:

AITKIN COUNTY

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions,

resolutions, or ordinances.

MnDOT Contract No.: 1045890

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Approved:

By
(With Delegated Authority)

Date:

Digitally signed by Duane

Dua ne H i I I Bli'", 2o21.o1.2o12:50:52
-06'00'By

(District Engineer)

Date

COMMISIONER OF ADMIN]STRATION

By:

By:

Title:

Date

Title:

Date

INCTUDE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION.

-5-

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements)



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED February 9,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210209-xxx

Trunk Hiqhwav 2 Detour Aqreement

BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1045890 with the State of Minnesota,
Department of Transportation for the following purposes:
To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use and maintenance of County State-Aid Highway
No. 10 as a detour route during the construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway
No. 2 from 0.4 miles east of Bridge #31032 over the Prairie River to 1.97 miles east of Trunk Highway 65,
except the limits of the City of Warba, under State Project No. 3104-60 (T.H 2=008)

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Engineer is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement
and any amendments to the Agreement.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of February. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9th day of February, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



!

$t
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 2-9-2i

Title of ltem: Authorize Lease No. LEAR010050

5c-
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Since 2011, the Aitkin County Highway Department has leased a 35 acre tract of state-owned land in Section 3 of Pliny
Township for the purpose of mining aggregate for aggregate surfacing needs in the southeast portion of Aitkin County.
With the original lease set to expire at the end of 2021, the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources has proposed
the attached lease effective through the end of 2025 to replace the original lease. Under the terms of the new lease, a
royalty fee of $1.35 per cubic yard of aggregate material and $4.75 per ton for uncrushed rock material will be paid. The
royalty fees in the original lease were $1.25 and $4.50, respectively for aggregate and uncrushed rock material. The
lease also requires an annual prepayment of $3,750.30 which reduces the royalty payments up to that amount during
the same year.

This lease is effectively an exclusive lease to Aitkin County. With the exception of state highway contractors, it is at our
discretion to allow others into this pit area for mining activities. ln the past, we have facilitated the mining of materials in
this pit under our lease by state and county highway contractors and other private contractors on a case by case basis
with a royalty fee of 130% of the royalty costs stated in our lease. This additional fee is charged to help offset our initial
pit development costs and ongoing administrative and pit maintenance costs.

Alte rn atives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com ments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

1. Request motion to authorize Aitkin County Highway Department to enter into this lease.
2. Request motion to continue 130% royalty fee cost for material removed from the pit by others.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes

Please Explain.

No
What is the total cost. with tax and shinnino? $
/s fhrs budgeted? @v"t 

'Ito

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

Lease Nunber

LEAROlOO5O
Field Unit

Aitkin Forestrv (Area 232\

LEASE FOR REMOVAL OF EARTH MATERIAS

This lease is executed by and between the State of Minnesota, under the authority and subject to the
provisions of Minn. Stat. $ 92.50, acting by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, as Landlord,
and the Tenant as named below.

Page 1 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 2 0

Tenant
Aitkin County Highway Department

Efiectirc Date

January 1,2021

Tenant Address
1211 An Park Drive, Aitkin, MN 56431

Termination Date
December 31,2025

Materials Allowed to be Remowd fiom the Premises ("Materials")
Gravel, Common
Uncrushed Rock, Common

Flat Rates for Materials

$1.35 per cubic yard - Gravel, Common
$4.75 per ton - Uncrushed Rock, Common

Summary of Fee Payment and Reporting Timelines

Lease Period: Effective Date - December 31,2021

Lease Period:January 1,2022 - December31,2022

Lease Period:January 1,2023 - Decembet31,2023

Lease Period:January 1,2024 - December31,2024

Item Due Date

Pay Annual Materials Prepavment ($3.750.30) and Timber Damaqes ($0.00) Upon lease signature

Submit Annual Earth Materials Production Report Nowmber 30,2021

Submit Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report. if applicable December 31.2021
Pay Additional Annual Materials Fee, if applicable Within 30 days of Landlord's

inrcice

Item Due Date

Pay Annual Materials Prepayment ($3,750.30) January 1.2022
Submit Annual Earth Materials Production Report Nowmber 30,2022
Submit Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report. if aoolicable December 31,2022
Pay Additional Annual Materials Fee, if applicable Within 30 days of Landlord's

inwice

Item Due Date

Pay Annual Materials Prepavment ($3.750.30) January 1,2023
Submit Annual Earth Materials Production Report Norcmber 30,2023
Submit Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report, if applicable December 31,2023
Pay Additional Annual Materials Fee, if applicable Within 30 days of Landlord's

invcice



Item Due Date

Pay Annual Materials Prepavment ($3.750.30) January 1,2024
Submit Annual Earth Materials Production Report November 30.2024
Submit Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report, if applicable December 31,2024
Pay Additional Annual Materials Fee, if applicable Within 30 days of Landlord's

inrcice

Item Due Date

Pay Annual Materials Prepayment ($3,750.30) Januarv 1.2025
Submit Annual Earth Materials Production Report Norember 30.2025
Submit Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report, if applicable December 31,2025
Pay Additional Annual Materials Fee, if applicable Within 30 days of Landlord's

inwice

Lease Period: January 1,2025 - Termination Date

IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

BASIC TERMS:

1. PREMISES. Landlord, in consideration of the terms, conditions, and agreements contained in this lease and
the payment of the fees to be paid by Tenant, leases to Tenant, subject at all times to sale, lease and use for
mineral or other purposes, the following described premises:

Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter,
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, and Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, Section 3,
Township 44, Range 23 West, in Aitkin County.

Said parcel contains 35.21 acres, more or less, and is approximately shown on the attached map in Exhibit
A, which is made a part of this lease, referred to as the "Premises".

2. TERMS. The meaning of the capitalized terms Landlord, Tenant, Tenant Address, Effective Date,
Termination Date, Materials, and Flat Rate used in this lease are described above and are incorporated in
this lease.

3. LEASE PERIOD. This lease will be in effect beginning on the Effective Date and ending on the Termination
Date, unless terminated earlier under provisions of this lease.

4. USE OF PREMISES. Tenant will use the Premises only for removal of Materials from the Premises and
related processing, storage, and transportation of Materials.

5. "AS lS." Tenant is taking the Premises in its "as is" condition, and Landlord is under no obligation to make
any alterations or modifications to accommodate Tenant's use.

TENANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES :

6. ANNUAL MATERIALS PREPAYMENTS AND TIMBER DAMAGES. Tenant will pay Landlord annually in
advance for the right to remove up to the value of Materials listed in the table above, based on the Flat
Rates, in a calendar year of the lease term ("Annual Materials Prepayments"). Tenant will also pay Landlord
for timber damages associated with Tenant's operations on the Premises in the amount listed in the table
above ("Timber Damages"). The Annual Materials Prepayments and Timber Damages are due and payable
according to the above table and are non-refundable.

Page 2 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsio n : 2/1 f20 20



7. ADDITIONAL FEES. ln addition to the Annual Materials Prepayment, Tenant will pay Landlord in arrears for
the value of Materials Tenant removes in excess of the Annual Material Prepayment, based on the Flat
Rates, in a calendar year of the lease term ("Additional Annual Materials Fee"). Landlord will invoice Tenant
for the Additional Annual Materials Fee after receiving Tenant's Production Reports for the applicable year.
Tenant will pay the Additional Annual Materials Fee within thirty (30) days of Landlord's invoice.

8. PAST DUE PAYMENTS. Landlord may assess interest pursuant to Minn. Stat. $ 270C.40, subd. 5 on any
payments over thirty (30) days past due.

9. TMES. Tenant will pay, when due, all taxes assessed against or levied upon the Premises or upon the
fixtures, improvements, furnishings, equipment and other personal property of the Tenant located on the
Premises during the term of this lease. NOTE: Due to the lease, the county may assess property taxes
against the Premises based on its market value, and Tenant is required to pay the property taxes.

10. MATERIALS REMOVAL

a. GENERALLY. ln a calendar year of the lease term, Tenant may remove up to the value of Materials
for which Annual Materials Prepayment is made for that year, based on the Flat Rates, without owing
additional royalty fees to Landlord.

b. NO CREDIT, REBATE, OR REFUND. Tenant is not entitled to any type of credit, rebate, or refund if
Tenant fails to remove the full value of Materials in the year for which the Annual Materials
Prepayment is made.

c. TYPES OF IVIATERIAL. Tenant has the right to remove only the types of Materials listed in the table
above. Tenant cannot remove any other types of earth materials located in the Premises without
Landlord's priorwritten consentand payment of separate royalties to Landlord.

d. DEFINITIONS OF IUATERIALS. For the purposes of this lease, the Materials are described and
defined below. (Note: some of these definitions may cover types of Materials not included in this
particular lease.)

ii

Common Borrow: silt and clay-rich soils that do not fall within the definition of another type of
Material. Does not include topsoil or the upper six inches of Materials reserved for
reclamation. Common uses include fill material used for backfill or to raise the grade of land.

Sand: 3/4 inch or less diameter with little or no gravel. Common uses include sand used for
common construction or as an additive to make other commodities. Septic system sand in
shallow bedrock areas of northeast Minnesota are subjectto higher royalty rates.

Common Gravel: 3/4 inch or larger diameter. Common uses include gravel that can be
crushed to produce road-base commodities such as Class 1, 5, or 6.

Hiqh Value Gravel: 3/4 inch or larger diameter. lncludes crushed granite, crushed basalt, and
crushed trap rock. Common uses include bituminous or concrete products.

Boulders. Uncrushed Rock. and Landscape Rock: 24 inches or larger diameter. lncludes
uncrushed rocktransported many miles and processed for bituminous or concrete products.
Common uses include decorative products or riprap.

ilt

V

IV

e. THIRD PARry REMOVAL. Tenant and its agents (including Tenant's subcontractors and parties
contracted to purchase Materials from Tenant) may remove Materials from the Premises under this
lease. Removal of Materials by any other parties requires Landlord's prior written approval specifying
the quantity of the Materials to be removed and the place from and manner in which such Materials
will be removed. Tenant is responsible for all Materials removed during the term of this lease,
including Materials removed by Tenant, Tenant's agents, and other parties.

Page 3 of22
Tem plate Version: 2/1/2020



11. RECORDKEEPINGAND REPORTING:

a. UNIT STANDARDS AND CONVERSIONS Cubic yards of Materials removed from the Premises are
based on a loose volume measurement. lf Tenant uses scales to measurethe amount of Materials
removed from the Premises, then this must be Tenant's primary measurement method. All scales
measuring the amount of Materials removed must be calibrated according to the National lnstitute of
Standards and Technology (NIST) Handbook 44.The following conversion factors apply to this lease
("Conversion Factors") :

One short lon = 0.7143 cubic yards loose volume.

One cubic yard loose volume = 1.4 short tons.

One cubic yard bank measure = 1.2 cubic yards loose volume.

One short ton = 2,000 pounds.

b. STANDARD PRODUCTION REPORTING PERIOD. The standard reporting period is from January 1

- Novem ber 1 5 in each calendar year of the lease term . For each calend at year of the lease term ,

Tenant must submit an Annual Earth Materials Production Report in the form attached as Exhibit D
covering the standard reporting period to Landlord by November 30.

c. SUPPLEMENTAL PRODUCTION REPORTING PERIOD. With advanced written approval from
Landlord, Tenant may remove Materials between November 16 - December 31 in a calendar year of
the lease term ("Supplemental Reporting Period"). lf Tenant removes Materials during the
Supplemental Reporting Period, Tenant mustsubmita Supplemental Earth Materials Production
Report in the form attached as Exhibit D to Landlord by December 31 of the same calendar year. The
Annual Earth Materials Production Report and Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report are
collectively referred to in this lease as the "Production Reports."

d. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS. Tenant must have a licensed surveyor conduct a topographic survey of
final mining limits (horizontaland vertical) before final reclamation begins in a given area of the
Prem ises to reconcile volum e of Materials reported in the Production Reports. Tenant m ust provide
these survey results and data to Landlord promptly upon completion and no later than December 31
of the applicable calendar year. The Conversion Factors will be applied if necessary. Tenant must
use the report reconciliation method described in this section unless Landlord gives written consent
for Tenant to use an alternative method.

e. TUATERIALS TESTING REPORTS. Tenant must promptly submit copies of any of Tenant's Materials
quali$ testing documents to Landlord annually and at other times upon Landlord's request.

f. FAILURE TO PR PERLYRE Failure of Tenant to submit the Production Reports or any other
applicable due date is a default under this lease. Tenant must certiff that

the Materials and quantities reported to Landlord are accurate. Tenant's furnishing of false reporting
information to Landlord is a serious offense that may result in lease termination, additional fees, civil
action, and/or criminal action.

g. LANDLORD'S INSPECTION AND RECONCILIATION. Landlord may enter the Premises to inspect
Tenant's operations conducted under this lease and to audit Tenant's payments. Landlord may audit
royalty payments by any method Landlord deems appropriate, including but not limited to void
estimates, other engineering methods, or by inspecting documentation from Tenant or third parties.
Tenant shall promptly remedy any reporting or payment errors. Tenant's obligations under this
section survive termination of the lease.

12. INVASIVE SPECIES.

a. CONTROLLING INVASIVE SPECIES. Tenant is responsible for controlling invasive species on the
Premises. Seethe attached Exhibit C, made part of this lease, for additional terms and conditions on

, 
" ^ o??l', !, ".ij 

l', n,, o, o



the control of invasive species. lf there is any conflict between the terms in this section 11 and the
terms in Exhibit C, the more stringent terms for controlling invasive species control.

b. PESTICIDES HERBICIDES.

ii.

Tenant mist request written permission from Landlord before applying herbicides or
pesticides on Premises. Tenant must provide to Landlord a map identifying proposed
treatment areas and a description of the proposed treatment plan, including target species,
herbicide or pesticide name, rate of application, a description of application method, and
beginning and end dates. Tenant mustfollow all application instructions provided on the
product label and as directed by the Landlord. The Tenant shall not apply pesticides that are
restricted for use on certified state forest land administered by the State.

The Tenant mustsubmitannual reports detailing herbicide or pesticide application on the
Premises to Landlord. Tenant's reports must include application dates, locations, herbicide or
pesticide used, target species, and other information requested by Landlord.

The Tenant must delineate areas of Premises immediately after herbicides or pesticides
application using signage or as directed by Landlord.

c. INSPECTION. Tenant must inspectthe Premises forthe presence of invasive species and noxious
weeds prior to commencing any removal of Materials and musttake appropriate action to prevent
their spread. Landlord may delineate infested areas.

d. AVOIDANCE. Whenever possible, parking areas, staging areas, and travel routes mustnot bewithin
known infested sites. Tenant must make every effort to schedule operations to avoid the spread of
weed seed.

e. NEW INFESTATIONS lf Landlord or Tenant discover invasive species infestation areas on the
Premises during the term of this lease, Tenant must immediately take action to prevent spread and
consult with Landlord on control and mitigation measures.

f. EOUIPMENT CARE. During the snow-free season, Tenant must inspect clothing, gear, vehicles and
equipment (including timber mats) and must remove caked mud, dirt clods, and reproductive plant
parts (seeds, berries, fruit, cones, flowers or seed stalks, and roots) before entering or leaving the
Premises. Powerwasher or air compressor are effective means of cleaning equipment. Washing
should occur at approved locations on the Premises or off site at an appropriate cleaning facility.
Tenant must avoid letting rinse water run into open bodies of water or native plant communities.

g IMPORTED MATERIALS. All materials (gravel, fill, mulch, chips, sand, etc.)brought to the Premises
must be weed and pest free.

13. SITE PREP ION REQUIREMENTS

a. PRE-WORK MEETING. Before Tenant begins preparing the Premises forremoval of Material,
Tenant will coordinate with Landlord to meet at the Premises to review preparation, mining, and
reclamation plans.

b. PREMISES BOUNDARIES. Tenant, under the direction of Landlord, must mark or designate the
Premises and each mining phase. Tenant must not disturb the land or vegetation beyond the
Premises. Examples of a disturbance include sloping and cutting or trampling of timber or brush.

c. TENANT'S ACCESS TO PREMISES. Tenant must obtain the right of ingress and egress to the
Premises by a specified right-of-way over all other lands lying between the Premises and the nearest
public road. All damages resulting from the establishment of this ingress and egress must be
assessed to and paid by Tenant. Tenant, at its own expense, is responsible for upgrading and
maintaining existing access roads degraded by Tenant. lf Tenant wishes to alter any existing access

, 
" ^ rE?: ?, 

"7 "lJ 
i,', n, o, o



roads or construct new roads on state land, including the Premises, Tenant must submit plans for
such road work to Landlord, and Landlord must provide written approval of the plans to Tenant
before the work can begin.

N PUBLIC ROADS. Tenant must notify the appropriate local government unit or road
authority prior to commencement of operations if Tenant may be transporting Materials on or across
public roads.

e. GATE. lf there is not a gate on the access road to the Premises as of the Effective Date of this lease
Tenant must, at its own expense, obtain and construct a permanent fixed gate at a location and of a
type approved by Landlord prior to Tenant's mining activities commencing on the Premises. lf a gate
already exists as of the Effective Date, Tenant may utilize the existing gate. For safety purposes,
absolutely no chain, cable, or rope can be used in lieu of a gate. The gate must be maintained by
Tenant and must remain locked during downtimes. Tenant must provide a copy of the gate lock key
to Landlord.

f. STORI\A//ATER CONTROL Before Tenant disturbs the Premises, and as othenruise directed by
Landlord, Tenant must utilize stormwater best management practices on upland areas adjacent to
wetlands, drainages, streams, bodies of water, and other non-mining areas at risk of receiving
sediments.

g. GRUBBING AND CLEARING. Tenant must place brush and other woody debris in a location directed
by Landlord. Woody debris must be kept separate from topsoil, overburden, and other stockpiles.
Tenant must make reasonable efforts to minimize the amount of topsoil and other earthen materials
included in woody debris piles. lf Landlord directs Tenant to burn the woody debris, Tenant must do
so with appropriate permits and must add the resulting ash to the topsoil stockpiles. Burying brush
and other woody debris is prohibited.

h. STUMPS. Tenant must set aside larger stumps and logs for eventual use in reclamation of the
Premises. Stumps may be positioned to create barriers to unauthorized motorvehicles in the interim.
Burying stumps is prohibited.

i. STRIPPING TOPSOIL. Tenant must strip all topsoil, or the upper six inches of earthen materials if
topsoil is mostly absent, from areas scheduled for mining and must store such material in accessible
stockpiles on the Premises for reclamation. Landlord may grant a written exception to this
requirement for areas where effective stormwater management is a challenge.

OVERBURDEN. lf overburden is stripped, it must be stockpiled separately from topsoil and other
materials. Tenant must make reasonable efforts to minimizethe amount of cobbles and boulders
included intopsoil andoverburden stockpiles.Topsoil, overburden, and othermaterials mustnotbe
placed or stockpiled over aggregate resources without advance written approval from Landlord.

14. MINING OPERATIONS

a. MINING SEQUENCE. Tenant's m ining operations on the Premises mustfollow a reasonable and
prudent sequence that avoids waste of aggregate resources or causes aggregate resources to
become unusable by covering, over-mixing and contaminating, or making portions unreachable.

b. ANNUAL LANDLORD MEETINGS. lf Tenant's mining operations on the Premises extend over
multiple mining seasons, Landlord and Tenant must meet at the Premises at least once annually to
review topics including:

i. plans for developing a new mining phase or reclaiming an old mining phase,

Page 6 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 20

d

ii. past activities, and



e

iii. mining and reclamation activities planned for the upcoming season.

c. NOTIFICATIONS. Tenant must notify Landlord prior to the start of mining operations on the Premises
and prior to the end of each significant mining event.

d. SEASONAL DOWNTIME. At the conclusion of seasonal mining operations on the Premises, Tenant
will leave the Premises in a safe and stable condition. Tenant must slope all working faces to a 1

horizontal to 1 vertical (1H:1V) or gentler slope at the completion of each significant mining event and
at the end of the mining season. Tenant must round the upper slopes of pit walls to blend into
existing contours for public safety. Tenant must not incorporate topsoil, overburden, vegetation or
other deleterious materials into the slope. Tenant must reestablish vegetation where needed to
prevent erosion and prevent the introduction of noxious weeds and other undesirable plants, or as
othenruise directed by Landlord.

PREVENTING UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS. Tenant must place or maintain barriers as necessary, or
as othennrisedirected by Landlord, to prevent unauthorized vehicles from accessingthe Premises.
Tenant must, at its own expense, constructfencing along steep working faces, other unsafe areas, or
as directed by Landlord.

f. DUST CONTROL. Tenant must, at its own expense, control dust from operations on the Premises
and on roads leading to or from the Premises as needed and as otheruvise directed by Landlord.
Treatments such as water and liquid chlorides are permitted only with the advance written approval
of Landlord and approval of the appropriate local road authority.

g DE-|C|NG. Tenant must not use or mix de-icing chemicals or similar chemicals on the Premises
without advanced written approval from Landlord.

h. LANDLORD ACCESS. Landlord, acting through its designated agents or employees, retains the right
to enter the Premises and travel through the Premises for access to other state land. Tenant must
provide a ramp or other means of ingress and egress from the Premises directed by Landlord.

i. STORT\,IWATER CONTAINMENT. Tenant must contain stormwaterwithin the pit and not allow
sediments to wash onto non-mining areas. Natural vegetated berms and contouring of the pit floor
are the preferred methods of containing stormwater and sediments within the Premises. For those
locations or instances when these methods are not practical or effective, Tenant must use other
appropriate methods of stormwater containment.

j. STOCKPILES. Tenant must seed all topsoil and overburden stockpiles within 60 days of their
placement or disturbance to prevent erosion and the introduction of noxious and other undesirable
weeds. Tenant must use seed mixes approved by Landlord.

k. GROUNDWATER BUFFER. Mining muststay at least three feet above the water table on the
Premises. An exception to this general buffer is allowed for Tenant to contour the pit floor and create
a low area, not to extend into the water table, to facilitate management of stormwater in the pit. Prior
to final reclamation, Tenant must backfill to restore the pit floor to a level at least three feet above the
water table, unless directed otherwise by Landlord.

L PROCESSING. Landlord must give advance written approval before Tenant can operate a
bituminous plant on the Premises. Tenant mustsubmitto Landlord plans for setup, operation, and
removal of the plant as well as copies of any applicable permits. lf Tenant receives Landlord's written
approval, Tenant must operate the bituminous plant on the Premises in a temporary manner and
mustcomplywith allapplicable laws regarding operation of the plant.

m. OPERATING HOURS. Tenant's hours of operation on the Premises are limited to 6:00 a.m. to 8:00
p.m. Monday through Saturday. All operations mustbe suspended on Federal and State holidays.

Page 7 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 2 0



IVES, Tenant cannot use or store explosives on the Premises

15. RECLAIVIATION.

a. RECLAMATION STANDARD. Tenant must reclaim the Premises to create a natural-appearing and
functioning landscape that is safe, stable, non-eroding, nonpolluting, and has value for timber
production, recreation, and possible alternative future revenue options.

b. RECLAMATION SEQUENCING. As mining advances, Tenant must implement progressive and
phased reclamation on portions of the Premisesthatare fully depleted, even as mining continues in
other areas of the Premises. To enable phased reclamation, Landlord may limit the area that Tenant
can actively mine at a given time.

c. SLOPING. Tenant must reclaim all banks and other previously disturbed areas eligible for permanent
reclamation (i.e., portions that are fully depleted of aggregate) to a slope of 3 horizontal to 1 vertical
(3H:1V) or gentler. Tenant may use overburden and unmarketable earth materials to establish final
3H.1V slopes. Tenant must round all slopes to blend with existing contours.

d. APPLYING SALVAGED MATERIALS. Tenant mustspread overburden, subsoils, and topsoil in the
relative order they were stripped during preparation to improve moisture and nutrient retention
resulting in healthier vegetation. Tenant mustpreferentially spread topsoil on slopes or areas near
existing wetlands and areas most susceptible to erosion. Tenant must avoid excessive compaction of
topsoil after placement.

e. SEEDING. Tenant must reestablish vegetation in the first growing season after the area of the pit is
permanently reclaimed or becomes inactive. Tenant must use specific plant species, tree seedlings,
seed mixes, fertilizer, and mulch rates as directed by Landlord. Prior to seeding the Premises, Tenant
shall prepare areas affected by Tenant's activities so the areas are non-eroding and weed-free.

f. OTHER RESTORATION. Tenant must remove access roads, haul roads, and ditch crossings and
rehabilitate the affected areas to pre-mining conditions at the conclusion of mining or lease
termination or as othenrvise directed by Landlord.

g UNUSED LARGE ROCK. Tenant must not scatter or bury uncrushed rock (such as coarse rejects
and boulders). Tenant muststockpile uncrushed rock on the Premises to remain accessiblefor future
use.

h. UNUSED PROCESSED IVIATERIALS. Processed materials remaining on the Premises at lease
expiration, cancellation, or termination become property of Landlord and must not be scattered or
buried. No refunds will be issued.

16. MANTENANCE. Tenant will maintain the Premises in good repair, keeping them safe and clean, removing
all refuse and debris that may accumulate. Tenant must remove concrete, asphalt, and similar materials, and
scrap materials from the Premises periodically as they accumulate and prior to expiration, cancellation, or
termination of the lease. Tenant must not bury anything on the Premises. No timber beyond that for which
Timber Damages are being paid may be cut, used, removed or destroyed by Tenant without first obtaining
written perm ission from Landlord. Additional tim ber damage fees may apply.

17. UTILITIES. Tenant will pay for utilities furnished on the Premises, if any.

18. ALTERATIONS AND MECHANIC's LIENS. Tenant may not make changes, alterations nor improvements to
the Premises or to any structure thereon without the prior written consent of Landlord. Any changes,
alterations or improvements in or to the Premises will be at Tenant's sole expense. Tenant has no right to
subject the interest of Landlord in the Premises to any mechanic's liens, material liens or other liens of any
nature, and Tenant must have any such lien discharged within ten (10) days after the recording of the lien.

Page I of22
Te m pl ate Versio n : 2/1 /20 20

n.



Tenant will be liable to Landlord for Landlord's costs and attorneys' fees incurred relating to mechanic's liens
and other liens.

19. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Tenant must comply with all applicable laws and pay for all licenses and
permits as may be required by its use of the Premises. This lease does not relieve the Tenant of any
obligations imposed by law.

20. ENVIRONMENTAL. Tenant will not use in any way, or permitthe use of the Premises, or any part thereof, to
either directly or indirectly produce, manufacture, refine, transport, store, dispose of, or process any
Hazardous Substance (as defined below), unless it has received the prior written consentof Landlord.
"Hazardous Substance" means any pollutant, contaminant, toxic or hazardous waste, potentially dangerous
substance, noxious substance, toxic substance, flammable, explosive or radioactive material, urea
formaldehyde foam insulation, asbestos, PCBs, or any other substancethe removal of which is required, or
the production, manufacture, maintenance, refining, transport, storage, disposal, processing, or ownership of
which is restricted or prohibited by federal, state, or county or municipal statutes or laws now or any time
hereafter in effect, including but not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation,
and Liability Act(42 U.S.C. S 9601, et seq.), the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act (49 U.S.C. S 5101,
et seq.), the ResourceConservation and Recovery Act(42 U.S.C. S 6901 et seq.), the Federal Water
Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. S 1251 et seq.), the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 57401 et seq.), the Toxic
Substances ControlAct (15 U.S.C. S 2601 et seq.), and the Occupational Safety and Health Act (29 U.S.C. S
651 et seq.) as these laws have been amended or supplemented. Tenant agrees to hold harmless and
indemnify Landlord from any and all"damages, costs, fines and expenses that might arise because of
Tenant's violation of this provision. This provision will survive the termination of this lease.

21. LEAKAND SPILL MITIGATION. Tenant mustavoid leaks of fuel, oil, hydraulicfluid, and coolantfrom
equipment on the Premises. Tenant must maintain and provide a spill kit on the Premises when there is
potential for spills or leaks to occur. Tenant must immediately contain and properly remediate any leaks or
spills, and immediately report them to the appropriate authority and Landlord.

LEASE RENEWAL:

22. RENEWAL REQUEST. lf Tenant wishes to request a renewal of this lease, Tenant must submit a written
renewal request to Landlord at least thirty (30) days before the Termination Date. Tenant must be in good
standing and not in default under this lease for Landlord to consider a lease renewal.

23. INTERIM PERIOD DURING RENEWAL PROCESSING. lf the parties agree to renew this lease, the lease
renewal may not be fully processed and executed before the Termination Date of this lease. This is due to
the nature of the reporting and paymenttimelines underthis lease, including Landlord needing to reconcile
and verify Tenant's final reports and payments. lf the lease renewal is not in effect prior to the Termination
Date of this lease, the parties' intent is for the terms of this lease to automatically extend to the earlier of (i)
up to ninety (90) days or (ii) to the effective date of the lease renewal to govern the parties' relationship
during such period.

24. CROSS DEFAULT WITH RENEWAL. lf the parties enter into a lease renewal, a default by Tenant under this
lease will be considered a default under the renewed lease, in addition to a default under this lease, and
Landlord may enforce all rights and remedies under this lease and/or the renewal lease.

T ERMINATION AIII D ASSIG NM ENT :

25. TERMINATION. This lease may be terminated at any time by mutual agreement. A lease entered pursuant
to Minn. Stat. $92.50 may be canceled for just cause at any time by Landlord upon six months written notice

Tenant will, on the Termination Date, or earlier as provided for in this lease, peacefully and quietly surrender
the Premises to the Landlord in as good condition and repair as on the Effective Date, with due
consideration given to the nature of this lease being for earth materials removal and Tenant's reclamation
obligations. lf Tenant fails to surrender the Premises on the termination of this lease, Landlord may eject or

Page 9 of22
Tem plate Version : 2/1 /2020



remove Tenant from the Premises, and Tenant will indemnify Landlord for all expenses incurred by the
Landlord. ln addition, Tenant will remove all Tenant's property from the Premises upon termination and any
property remaining will be considered abandoned and disposed of by Landlord according to law. Upon
demand, Tenant will pay to Landlord all of Landlord's expenses incurred in connection with Landlord's
disposition of Tenant's personal property. Tenant's obligations under this section will survive termination of
the lease.

lf this lease is terminated prior to the Termination Date, Tenant will not be relieved of any obligation incurred
prior to termination.

26. HOLDOVER. Tenant will pay to Landlord a sum equal to the Annual Materials Prepayment plus fifty (50)
percent of the Annual Materials Prepayment, divided by twelve, for each calendar month that Tenant holds
the Premises after termination of this lease without authorization by Landlord. This sum will be liquidated
damages for the wrongful holding over. Tenant acquires no additional rights by holding the Premises after
termination and will be subject to legal action for removal.

27. TRANSFERS. This lease will extend to, and bind the successors, heirs, legal representative and assigns of
Landlord and Tenant. ln addition, Tenant may notwithout Landlord's priorwritten consent:a) assign,
convey, mortgage, pledge, encumber or othenrvise transfer this lease or any interest under it; b) allow any
transfer or any lien upon Tenant's interest by operation of law; c) sublet the Premises or any part thereof: d)
except as expressly allowed by section 9.e., permitthe use or occupancyof the Premises orany part thereof
by anyone other than Tenant.

DEFAJLT:

28. DEFAULT BY TENANT. lf Tenant defaults in any of its promises or covenants under the lease and fails to
cure the samewithin thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of default from Landlord, Landlord may
exercise one or more of the following remedies, or any other remedy available at law or in equity:

a. Terminate the lease and recover from Tenant all damages it has incurred by reason of such breach;

b. Re-enter the Premises and remove all persons and property from the Premises, without terminating
the lease or releasing Tenant from its obligations under the lease; or

c. Re-let the Premises withoutterminating the lease. All amounts received from such re-letting must be
applied. first, to the payment of any costs of re-letting, and second, to the payment of fees due and
owing under this lease. lf the amount received from re-letting in any month is less than the amount of
fees to be paid by Tenant, Tenant will pay any such deficiency to Landlord upon demand.

29. SELF-HELP RIGHT. lf Tenant defaults in the performance of any term of this lease, Landlord, in addition to
any other rights and remedies it has under this lease and without waiving such default, may perform the
samefor the account of and at the expense of Tenant (but must not be obligated to do so), without notice in
a case of emergency and in any other case if such default continues after five (5) days from the date that
Landlord gives written notice to Tenant of its intention to do so. Tenant must pay upon demand bills for all
amounts paid by Landlord and all losses, costs and expenses incurred by Landlord in connection with any
such performance by Landlord pursuant to this section, including, without limitation, all amounts paid and
costs and expenses incurred by Landlord for any property, material, labor or services provided by Landlord
to Tenant.

LIABILITY:

30. LIABILITY. This lease will not be construed as imposing any liability on the Landlord for injury or damage to
the person or property of Tenant or to any other persons or property arising out of any use of the Premises,
or under any other easement, rightof-way, license, lease or other encumbrance now in effect. Tenant will
indemniff and hold harmless Landlord from all claims arising out of the use of the Premises whether such
claims are asserted by civil action or otherwise.

PagelO of22
Tem plate Version: 2/1/2020



31. LIABILITY INSURANCE. Tenant must procure liability insurance, naming the State of Minnesota as
additional insured in the amount of at least $500,000 per individual and $1,500,000 per occurrencefrom an
insurance carrierlicensed to do business in Minnesota. Upon execution of this lease, Tenant mustprovide
Landlord with a certificateof insuranceindicating the required coverage, and Tenant mustperiodically
provide Landlord with evidence of insurance as Landlord may request. The policy must provide that Landlord
be notified ten days prior to the cancellation or termination of the policy. Tenant must be required to maintain
such insurance to the full extent of the amounts specified in Minn. Stat. $3.736 which amounts must be
incorporated herein by reference. lf those amounts are changed following execution of this lease, Tenant
must provide whatever amount of insurance is required by that change within 30 days after Landlord notifies
Tenant ofthe change.

32. PERSONAL PROPERTYRISK. All personalproperty on the Premises belonging to Tenant or its occupants
or visitors must be there at the sole risk of Tenant or such other person only, and Landlord will not be liable
for theft or misappropriation of such property, nor for any loss or damage to such property, including
destruction by fire.

MISCELLATIIEOUS:

33. ENCUMBRANCE. This lease is subjectto allexisting easements, right-of-ways, licenses,leases and other
encumbrance upon the Premises, and Landlord will not be liable to Tenant for any damages resulting from
any action taken by a holder of an interest pursuant to the rights of that holder thereunder.

34. NO WAIVER. No delay on the part of Landlord in enforcing any conditions in this lease, including termination
for violation of the terms of this lease, must operate as a waiver of any of the rights of Landlord.

35. NOTICES. Any notice given under this lease must be in writing and served upon the other party either
personally or by depositing such notice in the United States mail with the proper first class postage and
address. Service must be effective upon the depositing of the notice in the United States mails. The proper
mailing address for the purposes of serving notice on Landlord must be the Commissioner, Department of
Natural Resources, 500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, Minnesota 55155-4045, and on Tenant at the Tenant's
Address.

36. CONSTRUCTION OF LEASE. lf any clause or provision of this lease is or becomes illegal, invalid or
unenforceable because of present or future laws or any rule or regulation of any governmental body, the
intentions of Landlord and Tenant here is that the remaining parts of this lease must not be affected thereby

37. AUDIT. Landlord is a State of Minnesota entity. The books, records, documents and accounting procedures
and practices of Tenant (whether in hard copy or electronic format) regarding this lease must be subjectto
reasonable examination by Landlord and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, during
the term of the lease and for a minimum of six (6) years after the lease's expiration or termination.

38. BOND FINANCED PROPERTY. If Landlord used General Obligation bonds to purchase, construct, or
improve the Premises, Tenant agrees to comply with all requirements imposed by the Commissioner of
Management and Budget, up to and including furnishing any documents as the Commissionerdetermines to
be necessary, to ensure that interest paid on the General Obligation bonds, if any, used to purchase,
construct or improve the Premises is exempt from federal taxation.

Page11 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 2 0



39. ADDlTlOf.lAL TERMS: See the attached Exhibit A (Map), Exhibit B (Additional Terms), Exhibit C (lnvasive
Species), and Exhibit D (Production Reports), which are made a part of this lease.

The parties sign this lease on the date next to their respective signatures below.

LAttDLORD:
STATE OF MINNESOTADEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES
JOEYA ROKALA
Authorized Signature for Commissioner Date

REG IO NAL OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR,
DIVISION OF LAl,lD Al{D MINERAS

TENAT'IT:
Aitkin Gounty Highway Department

Authorized Signature & Title Date

Printed Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current EmailAddress

Page12 ol22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 2 0



T44, R23W Sec 03

! Lease Rernises

Wetland

- 
Access

-----, Property Boundary iApproximate)

ExhibitA
Map

Page13 of22
Tem plate Version: 2/12.020

a 4625 925 1,850

Feet
CfF: Oez: t?nnvt

4b,



Exhibit B
Additional Terms and Conditions

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050

1. Tenant must maintain a 2O-foot no disturbance buffer from wetlands adjacent to the Premises as shown on
the Exhibit A Map. Tenant mustensure that all required sloping occurs outsidethe setback.

2. Before the pit is expanded beyond its extent as of the Effective Date of this lease, Tenant must delineate
expansion areas within the Premises and notify the Landlord in advance. The Landlord will review the delineated
expansion areas and reconcile any timber damages through a special products permit issued by Department of
Natural Resources Aitkin Forestry Office. The Tenant may expand the pit to delineated expansion areas within
the Premises only after the timber permit sale is issued by the Landlord.

3. Per Reclamation Sequencing Term 15b. of the lease, the footprint of active mining must not exceed 15 acres
so that mining and reclamation occurs in phases.

Page14 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 f20 20



Exhibit G
Additional Terms and Conditio ns on Control of lnvasive Species

Check all that apply

(1) This site is infested with tr gypsy moth, tr emerald ash borer, tr Asian long horned beetle, tr other innsir,e
disease or insect Obtain a compliance agreement from USDA APHIS or Minnesota Dept.
of Agriculture prior to hauling wood orwoody debris ofithis site. For more information visit
http://www. mda. state. mn. us/en/plants/pestmanagement/eab/reg ulatoryinfo. aspx

(2) This site is infested with tr oak wilt, tr Dutch elm disease, E sirex wood wasp, tr other inrasire plant disease
or non-regulated insect_
tr Girdle the marked trees and leale them on site.
tr Do not haul infected trees between April lstand Nov 1st.
tr Other

tr (3) This site is infested with tr buckthom, tr garlic mustard, tr other inrasire plant, tr exotic earthworms. Before
starting work, rer,iew known infestations with the site administrator. Awid trawling through or parking in infested
areas. llme operations and organize routes of trarcl to awid spreading weed seed or infested soil. lf mowing hay,
be aware of any chemical applications and honor wait times beficre mowing. Some herbicides are passed through
manure into sensitiw crop fields. See other restrictions below.

(a) This site is infested with tr buckthorn, E amur or Nonruay maple, [J peashrub, tr honeysuckle, tr multiflora
rose, E Russian olire, E other: When cutting: ! chip, tr pile and bum rather than
scattering the tops of inwsirc species

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050

Pagell of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 20



Exhibit D
ANNUAL EARTH NNATERIALS PRODUCTION REPORT

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEAR010050
January 1, 2021 through November 15, 2021

ln compliance with the above lease between Aitkin County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department
of Natural Resources (DNR), the undersigned certifies that the following material has been removed during the
reporting period of January 1, 2O2l through November 15, 2021.

Re of Materials Removed from the Premises

I certify that the information provided above is accurate, and understand that furnishing false information is a
serious offense that may result in additional fees, civil action, and/or criminalaction.

TENAIIIT:Atkin Co H nt

lnstructions
1 . ln each box abore, enter the total q u antity rem oled d u ring the reporting period. lnsert "0" if there was no prod uction.

2. This form m ust be com pleted, signed, and returned to the DNR by Norcm ber30 of the current calendar year. Docum entation
evidencing signature authorityon behalf of the Tenant maybe required (i.e. corporate bylaws or board resolution).

3. Retain one (1 ) copy for your records, and scan a leolble copy to AggregateLeas ing.dnr@state.mn.us. Alternatirely, you m ay m ail an
original copytoAttention: CorrieFloyd, MinnesotaDepartmentof Natural Resources,500Lafayette Road,St. Paul, MN 55155.

4. THIS lS NOT A BILL. DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. DNR willassess amountdue (if any) and send a separate invoice.

5. lf you hawenteredtaxexemptmaterials,youmustprovideDNRwithacurrenttaxexemptioncertificateorsalestaxwill becharged

Page16 of22
Tem plate Ve rsion : 2/1 D,020

Propertv
Forty/Lot-S ec-Twp- R ng-County Material / Unit

Total Tax Exempt
Quantity

Removed

Total Taxable
Quantity

Removed

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard

SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton

Authorized Signature & Title (lf an Entity) Date

Print Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current EmailAddress



Exhibit D
ANNUAL EARTH MATERIALS PRODUCTION REPORT

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050
January 1, 2022 through November 15,2022

ln compliance with the above lease between Aitkin County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department
of Natural Resources (DNR), the undersigned certifies that the following material has been removed during the
reporting period of January 1,2022 through November 15,2022.

Re of Materials Removed from the Premises

I certify that the information provided above is accurate, and understand that furnishing false information is a
serious offense that may result in additional fees, civil action, and/or criminalaction.

TENAIIT:Aitkin Cou Hi nt

lnstructions
1. ln each boxabore, enterthe total quantityremoredduringthe reportingperiod.lnsert"0" if therewas noproduction.

2. This form mustbecompleted,signed,and returnedtothe DNR by November30of the currentcalendaryear. Documentation
evidencing signature authorityon behalf of the Tenant maybe required (i.e. corporate bylaws or board resolution).

3. Retain one (1) copy for your records, and scan a lesible copy to AggregateLeasing.dnr@state.mn.us.Alternatirely, you maymail an
original copytoAttention: CorrieFloyd, MinnesotaDepartmentofNatural Resources,500Lafayette Road,St. Paul, MN 55155.

4. THIS lS NOT A BILL. DO NOTSEND PAYMENT. DNRwill assessamountdue(if any) and sendaseparateinvoice.

5. lf ycu hawenteredtaxexemptmaterials,youmustprovideDNRwithacurrenttaxexemptioncertificateorsalestaxwillbecharged.

Page17 of22
Te m p I ate Ve rsi o n : 2/1 /20 20

Propertv
Forty/LotSec-Twp- R ng-County Material / Unit

Total Tax Exempt
Quantity

Removed

Total Taxable
Quantity

Removed

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
NE S E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common / ton
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton

Authorized Signature & Title (lf an Entity)

loate
Print Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current EmailAddress



Exhibit D
ANNUAL EARTH MATERIALS PRODUCTION REPORT

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050
January 1,2023 through November 15,2023

ln compliance with the above lease between Aitkin County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department
of Natural Resources (DNR), the undersigned certifies that the following material has been removed during the
reporting period of January 1,2123through November 15,2023.

Re rt of Materials Removed from the Premises

I certify that the information provided above is accurate, and understand that furnishing false information is a
serious offense that may result in additional fees, civil action, and/or criminalaction.

TENAIIIT:Aitkin Cou H De nt

lnstructions
1. ln each boxabore, enterthe total quantityremorcdduringthe reportingperiod.lnsert"0" if therewas noproduction.

2. This form mustbe completed, signed, and returned to the DNR by Norcmber30 of the current calendaryear. Documentation
evidencing signature authorityon behalfof the Tenant maybe required (i.e. corporate bylaws or board resolution).

3. Retain one (1) copy for your records, and scan a leoible copy to Aggregateleasing.dnr@state.mn.us. Alternatircly, you may m ail an
original copytoAttention: CorrieFloyd, MinnesotaDepartmentof Natural Resources,500Lafayette Road,St. Paul, MN 55155.

4. THIS lS NOT A BILL. DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. DNR will assess amountdue (if any) and send a separate invoice.

5. lf pu hawenteredtaxexemptmaterials,youmustprovideDNRwithacurrenttaxexemptioncertificateorsalestaxwill becharged.

Page18 of22
Tem plate Ve rsion : 2/1 /2020

Propertv
Forty/Lot-S ec-Twp- R ng-C ounty Material / Unit

Total Tax Exempt
Quantity

Removed

Total Taxable
Quantity

Removed

NE S E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock. Common /ton
SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common/ cubic vard
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton

Authorized Signature & Title (lf an Entity)

lo""
Print Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current EmailAddress



Exhibit D
ANNUAL EARTH MATERIALS PRODUCTION REPORT

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050
January 1,2024 through November 15,2024

ln compliance with the above lease between Aitkin County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department
of Natural Resources (DNR), the undersigned certifies that the following material has been removed during the
reporting period of January 1,2124through November 15,2024.

Re of Materials Removed from the Premises

I certify that the information provided above is accurate, and understand that furnishing false information is a
serious offense that may result in additional fees, civil action, and/or criminalaction.

TENAIIIT:Aitkin Gou H De nt

lnstructions
1. ln each box abore, enterthe total quantity remowd during the reporting period. lnsert"0" if there was no production.

2. This form m ustbe com pleted, signed, and returned to the DNR by Nor,em ber30 of the current calend atWat. Documentation
evidencing signature authorityon behalf of the Tenant may be required (i.e. corporate bylaws or board resolution).

3. Retainone(1)copyforyourrecords,andscanaleqible copytoAggregateLeasing.dnr@state.mn.us.Alternatirely,you maymail an
original copytoAttention: CorrieFloyd, MinnesotaDepartmentofNatural Resources,500Lafayette Road,St. Paul, MN 55155.

4. THIS lS NOT A BILL. DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. DNR willassess amountdue (if any) and send a separate invoice.

5. lf pu hawenteredtaxexemptmaterials,youmustprovideDNRwithacurrenttaxexemptioncertificateorsalestaxwillbecharged.

Page19 of22
Tem plate Ve rsio n : 2/1 /2020

Propertv
Forty/Lot-Sec-Twp-R ng-C ounty Material / Unit

Total Tax Exempt
Quantity

Removed

Total Taxable
Quantity

Removed

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel. Common / cubic vard
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton

Authorized Signature & Title (lf an Entity) Date

Print Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current EmailAddress



Exhibit D
ANNUAL EARTH IVIATERIALS PRODUCTION REPORT

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050
January 1,2025 through November 15,2025

ln compliance with the above lease between Aitkin County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department
of Natural Resources (DNR), the undersigned certifies that the following material has been removed during the
reporting period of January 1,212sthrough November 15,2025.

rt of Materials Removed from the Premises

I certify that the information provided above is accurate, and understand that furnishing false information is a
serious offense that may result in additional fees, civil action, and/or criminalaction.

TENAT{T:Aitkin Co H De nt

lnstructions
1. ln each box abow, enterthe total quantity remorcd during the reporting period. lnsert"0" if there was no production.

2. This form mustbecompleted,signed,and returnedtothe DNR by Norcmber30of the currentcalendaryear. Documentation
evidencing signature authorityon behalf of the Tenant maybe required (i.e. corporate bylaws or board resolution).

3. Retain one (1) copy for your records, and scan a leqible copy to AggregateLeasing.dnr@state.mn.us.Alternatirely, you maymail an
original copytoAttention: CorrieFloyd, MinnesotaDepartmentofNatural Resources,500Lafayette Road,St. Paul, MN 55155.

4. THIS lS NOT A BILL. DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. DNR willassess amountdue (if any) and send a separate invoice.

5. lf you harcenteredtaxexemptmaterials,youmustprovideDNRwithacurrenttaxexemptioncertificateorsalestaxwill becharged

Page2o ot22
Tem plate Version: 2/1/2020

Propertv
Forty/Lot-Sec-Twp- R ng-C ounty

Total Tax Exempt
Quantity

Removed

Total Taxable
Quantity

Removed
Material / Unit

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
S E S E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton

Authorized Signature & Title (lf an Entity) Date

Print Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current EmailAddress



Exhibit D
SUPPLEMENTAL EARTH MATERIALS PRODUCTION REPORT

Lease for Removal of Earth Materials LEARO10050
November 16 through December 31 for years 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025

ln compliance with the above lease between Aitkin County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department
of Natural Resources (DNR), the undersigned certifies that the following material has been removed during the
supplemental reporting period (November 16 - December 31).

Date of Final MaterialRemoval:
lnsert Date (m m/dd/yyyy)

Re ort of Materials Removed from the Premises November 16 - December 31

I certify that the information provided above is accurate, and understand that furnishing false information is a
serious offense that may result in additional fees, civil action, and/or criminalaction.

TENAIIIT:Aitkin Gou De nt

lnstructions
1. Com plete this Supplemental Earth Materials Production Report in 2021 ,2022,2023,2024 and2025 if any m aterial has been

remored between November 16 and December3l forthe respectiw year. ln each box abow, enter the total quantity remorcd
during the reporting period. lnsert"0" if there was no production.

2. This form mustbecompleted,signed,and returnedtothe DNR by December3l ofthe currentcalendaryear. Documentation
evidencing signature authorityon behalf of the Tenant may be required (i.e. corporate bylaws or board resolution).

Page21 of22
Tem plate Version : 2/1 /2020

Propertv
Forty/Lot-Sec-Twp- R ng-C oun$ Material / Unit

Total Tax Exempt
Quantity

Removed

Total Taxable
Quantity

Removed

NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard
NES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic vard

NWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Gravel, Common / cubic yard

SWS E-3-44N-23W-Aitki n Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton
S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Gravel, Common / cubic yard

S ES E-3-44N-23W-Aitkin Uncrushed Rock, Common /ton

Authorized Signature & Title (lf an Entity) Date

Print Name

Current Area Code & Phone Number

Current Email Address



3. Retain one (1 ) copy for your records, and scan a legible copy to AggregateLeasing.dnr@state.m n.us. Alternatir,ely, you may mail an
original copytoAttention: CorrieFloyd, MinnesotaDepartmentofNatural Resources,500Lafaptte Road,St. Paul, MN 55155.

4. THIS lS NOT A BILL. DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. DNR willassess amountdue (if any) and send a separate inroice.

5. lf you hatreenteredtaxexemptmaterials,youmustprovideDNRwithacurrenttaxercmptioncertificateorsalestaxwillbecharged.

Page22 oI22
Te m p I ate Ve rsio n : 2/1 2,0 20



-
(fi

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 2-9-21

Title of ltem: Office Furniture purchase

5r>
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The Office Shop, Aitkin, MN was selected as the supplier of furniture for the Highway Department Office
Addition/Remodel project. As shown on the attachment, $60,521.55 is the total amount quoted for all needed furniture
for seven offices, eight additional work stations, meeting room, and break room. The cost also includes replacement of
existing file cabinets and maintenance lockers.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend $60,521.55 purchase from The Office Shop

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wjlh .tax and shipplpg? $ OO,szr

/s fhis budseted? plves l__-lto

.55

P/ease Explain

$50,000 was budgeted for this cost in the 2021 capital facility/equipment budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Locafty owned & Ogeratet Since $sg!

. Supplics . Furniturr . Equipmcnt .
www.thsoff lceehonlnc.com

Aitkin County Highway Department
Attn: John
1211 Air Park Lane
Aitkin MN 56431
p 2L8-927-374L, t 2L8-927-2356

February L,202t

FURN RE UOTE

AIS FUR.NITURE
r Breakroom
r 5 Private Offices
r Freestanding Reception Workstation. Maintenance Tables
r Training Tables
r Tech Panel Systems
r Tables in Tech Area
. Lateral files

LESS Omnia discount 79olo
Total

AIS CHAIRS
r Grafton Side/Lobby Chairs

LESS Omnia discount 630lo
Total

SAFCO IOCKERS
4 Sets of 3 Lockers #5525 (91,100.00/ea)
LESS Omnia discount 58.5olo

Total

SitOnIt ltlOVI Nesting Chairs
r Trainihg Room
. Omnia Disc Applied

SAFCO Stack Chairs #429ZBL
c Break Room
. Omnia Disc Applied

SitOnIt Focus Task Chalrs. Omnia Disc Applied

lll-4ll..El

ll-LzE;l,-5ll

Total Furniture
Total Labor (delivery, install, garbage removal)

Total Furniture & Labor

$178,850.00

-14L299.40
jl325cn"60

$ 3,346,00

- 2.LA7.98
*l.zigx,:l

* 4,440.AA
- 2.597.4A
il*p42.60

ll-0,21f^00

f5tro21.55
3 3.500.00
i0o{Ellfi5

Bra lnrrd MN 56.10l
MN 56431

7t2 st p 21t.t18.eOOO
P 218,927.6911

1.800.450.9000 F218,828.0674
1.800,550.04s3 F 218.927.69L2

Est. Aitkln 211 MN Ave N 1983



ITK I N
0 UNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: February g,2021

Title of ltem: Approve Recycting Contract

\ o
Agenda ltem #

-is:185i 

_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

n Action Requested:

[Z npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy

Hearing*Hold Public
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Tifle):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
'15 minutes

on December 15'2020,.the Board approved of soliciting bidsto operate the recycling centerand recycling drop offlocations' Bids were to be submitteo by January 14,20:2L we ,eceiued one bid frori waste Management, Baxter,MN (see enclosed bid)' lt is estimated ihat the iost of the recycling contract will increase by approximately 50% to60Yo.

Summary of lssue:

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
county Employees take over operation of the recycling center. This will likely cost more than the proposed bid

Approve entering into a contract with waste Management for operation of the recycling center and recycling drop offlocation.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? @V",

$120'000wasbudgetedfor2021. Anyadditionalcanbetakenoutofthesolidwastereservefunds

lVo
? $ 150,000 to $175,000
No Please Explain

request? f, v",

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approvar prior to submission.



T

a

PROPOSAL

Waste Management of Minnesota,
lnc.

SUBMITTED TO

Aitkin County

Re: Recycttnq Services in Aiir<in Coirnty:

Attn: Terry Neff, Artkin County Soiid Vlaste
Adminrslrator

SUB,SITTED BY
U/ds le i'ld na gernen t of ii i.. neljo'i-il, if I( .

7968 tnciustrial Park Rcl, Baxie., ,r N i6.lll;

CONTACT
Ste'rer 8ot:. Diana Srebeis

PHONE

\47 "442 1 ]43, 218.206.1'1 i')

EMAIL

SBoeGW,4\. r.orn, DS ielreis0Wirl, {orn

/
\

Ui,AS?G ffijlruJL€ENfrEN3?

1
t,

.t
I
t

(



lilt, WA' TG I'IAiIIA€jEI.IEi.Y
Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc.

7968 lndustria{ Park Rd, Baxter, MN
56475

lLAtlE gAtr^€EtJr*lfr

January 14,2021

Aitkin County

307 2nd St NW Rm 119
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Terry Neff

waste Management of Minnesota, lnc. (waste Management) is pteased to present the following response to Ailkin
County's Request for Proposats for Recycting Services in Aitkin County. As a Waste Management customer you are at the
center of how Waste Management works. We vatue your safety, your time, your abitity to positivety impait the
environment, and your business. This is why we provide personalized solutions with services that are designed around
your needs. Waste Alanagement works with commun.ities of att sizes across the Corrntry ancl we are constantty using this
experience to set a higher standard service. As a Waste Management customer you can expect:

r1,- Th,e best value for your community: When choosing a provider for your community's waste and recycting needs,r-+r vatue is more than just the bottom line. Vatue to your residents and staff is about what they get for the ron"y
you pay. With Waste Management you wil{ receive best-in-ctass service from an experienced team that is laser-focused
on detivering quatity, on-time, re(iabie service at the best price possibte. lt's our job to constantty think about waste -
not yours' V/e witt provide you with a carefree experience from day one through the entii.e term of the agreement.

recyc g management are regutated
, Waste
operate Our

AP operations with the potentiaI for significant adverse environrnentaI impacts if not handted property
Management doesn' t just pick up trash or recycting, we have high tech solutions to managc it. We own ond
own materiat recovery faci[ities, organics processing facitities, and state-of-the-art landfitts. As a leader in
environmental sotutions, we give you peace of mind that your materiats witt be managed in futl comptiance with atl
locat, state, and nationat regulations. Our operations adhere to att appticabte Occupaiional Safety and Heatth
Administration (OSHA), State, and Federal requirements. As the [argest, most financialy-stabte environmental
solutions provider in North America, we can atso finance atI operationaI improvements, equipment, facitity upgrades,
and container purchases internatty. We do not have to rety on the timetines and terms of third-party creditors. Our
resources give us the abitity to provide gold-standard insurance to protect our partners.

g fAj5atjon to your goats because your priorities are our priority: Providing a stabte and integrated partnershipv for the County's recycting program is the focus of the fotlowing proposat. System, service, and containers
enhancements are atI considered, white providing cost-effectiveness and efficiency to keep rates reasonabte within the
current markets and hauting costs.

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in your setection of an environmental services partner. We are eager to
earn your business and our team is dedicated to go above and beyond to detiver best-in.ctass service. ptease do not
hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerety,

Steye Boe

Dtanu Siebefs

Steve Boe, Diana Siebets
507 - 402- 1343, 21 8 -206 - 17 12
SBoe@WM. com, DSiebels@WM. com

2 l,u



Futting Aitkin County First

Waste Management r; ',,'*:-ii'prt:':i'l::l*l'i;; *ittilir::i-*-"1;i1.';l iylir;ii.i"*;:ili.j:jiiii-1 ii-;i:;','i1:,,;5r'-
L.rlr);ri? i'.i{,'*l;,:-r',',..:3r'tcj **,.i:,itr.l il *.i:i",.*..*;-rii s.jl.,'* -rlirji;!/'i-:it,ij:iai:!i= {fug fightWay

As the industry-leading, [argest pubticty owned company providing integrated environmentaI services in North America,
it is our responsibility to set the bar for the way recycling sotutions shoutd be provided. With our headquarters in
Houston, Texas and a network of locaI operations nationwide, we serye commerciat, industriat, municipal, and
residentiaI customers in the United States and Canada. We take what we learn nationatty, serving nearly 20 mitlion
customers, and make managing waste an efforttess experience for you.

Our team of more than 42,300 men and women are dedicated to running our extensive network of operations the right
way, every day. Our nationat infrastructure includes:

. 244 Active solid waste tandfitt disposal sites

. 5 Hazardous waste landfit[ sites

. 127 Beneficiat-use tandfitt gas projects

" 99 MateriaI recovery facitities, inctuding 44 singte stream recycling facitities
. 305 Transfer stations

" 40 Organics processing facitities

Delivering an €xceptional eustomer Service Experience for Aitkin founty's Residents and
Businesses

The Aitkin County residents and businesses wit[ have many options for how and when they interact with Waste
Management. 0ur dedicated Customer Experience Team wi[[ support Aitkin County residents and businesses by
managing any phone catt, emait, and ontine customer service interaction with unparatleted professionalism. Att
customer experience representatives have extensive training and readily-accessibte access to Aitkin County-specific
resources and service information. Our representatives are empowered to resotve customer issues during the first
interaction and we want customers to describe their interaction with Waste Management as convenient and simpte.

Our state-of-the'art catl centers across North America inctude integrated operating systems so they can act as backups
for each other if ever needed. This redundancy wit[ provide Aitkin County assurance that your residents' and bus'iness'
inquiries will be answered when they contact LJS, even in the wake of natural disasters or emergency situations.

A(so, Aitkin County can always count on reaching Steve Boe or Diana Siebels on their mobite phones, 507-402-1343,
218-706-1712, in the case of an emergency.

Serving Aitkin eounty with lntegrated, State-of-the-Art Technologies

When it comes to providing seamtess service for communities, we are pushing past industry standards by utilizing state-
of-the-art onboard technotogy. Our fteet of trucks for Aitkin County is equipped wjth our onboard computing system
(OCS), which enhances communication between our operations and customer service teams. OCS replaced paper route
books with electronic, interactive route data. Throughout their route, drivers see a[[ assigned stops and service tickets
on their touch screens. We can update a driver's route remotety and in near reat-time based on the productivityof
each route, incoming customer requests, and [oca[ traffic consideralions. This means routes are compteted each day as

scheduted. As drivers progress through their routes, they use thejr OCS to log comptetion of each service performed,
Service verification significantty cuts the potentiatfor a missed coltection and attows our in-office team members to
provide your staff with precise service detaits when they contact us with questions,

Keeping Aitkin County's Locations and Facilities Safe

We share the road with you, our customer and it is our job to keep Aitkin County safe white we perform our waste
management services. We understand the magnitude of the responsibitity we have and strive to confirm that each task,
piece of equipment, and company poticy and procedure reinforces actions and behaviors.

Each Waste Management driver undergoes standardized in-ctass and on-road training to ensure understanding of
operating poticies and procedures. Safety is something that we tatk about, evatuate and live each day. Our dedicatjon
to safety never stops. As such, drivers atso participate in ongolng trainings covering topics such as managing
intersections, ro[lover prevention, fottowing distance, pedestrian and bicyctist awareness.

3 lllf': : i



Safety performance is tracked monthty be area, service function, and equipment use. We monitor trends, conduct
regular performance reviews, and immediatety address areas for imprcvernent. Overatl injury rates in our industry have
improved substantiatty in recent years, and Waste Management's performance in this area has ranked among the best.
We activety work with our trade association, the Nationai Waste & Recycting Association, to advance safety within our
industry and among our customer base.

You do not need to search tong to see how we futfitt our commitment to safety - it is woven into everything we do -
from hiring practiccs to training to advancing safety technologies to preventive maintelapce.

A Financially Stable Fartner - Froviding Peaee of itind for the Aitkin County Community
Waste Management's financial strength is the foundation for our commitment to serve our customers, perform our
obligations, and protect the environment in carrying out our extensive waste management services.

Revenue in2017 was 514.5 biItion, and Waste Management has an asset base of nearty g22 bjttion. The company
generates strong and consistent cash flow and has access to an extensive line of credit.

Waste Management's financial strength gives Aitkin County assurance that we can and witt futfitt our obligations.

o Waste Management is committed and financialty abte to perform all operations in futt compliance with
appticabte federa{, state, and [oca[ regulations and to provide ctear documentation of that comptiance,. Waste Management offers the most extensive network providing waste management serviccs in North America,
including transportation, disposat, treaiment, recovery, remediation, waste identification, and several other
specialty services. This neiwork enables us to provide a single source of responsibility, from transportation
through disposal of waste.

' At[ new capital requirements are internatly financed by Waste Managernent using cash ftow from existing
operaticns, which means that procurement of our new trucks, carts, containers, and faciiity invcstmcnts are
not dependent upon the timeline and terms of third-party creditors.

inctuding Aitkin county, and we are committed to maintaining that strength.

Delivening f'{igh-value Seririceg for Aitkin county at Reasonable Rates

WM acknowtedges the current County program and service provider biits per mile and ton for cottection services and a
processing fee per ton; the WM service and systems are streamlined for ease of processing and standardization, The
tocation used for direct materiat transfer to our Minneapotis MRF is in Baxter, adjusting the mi(eage and process of
service. Foltowing is our proposaI with improvements and enhancernents to expand the functionatity of the Aitkin
County Recycting Program which witl atso be compatibte with the WM services and bitting system.

THI

RIGHT

WAY

?he rel*tionships we create with customers.
The proactive solution: we offer.
How we serve our communities.
Every safely measur€ we iake.
Fvery stop on every route.
Disposing ol every piece of waste the right way
{nnovating for o more suslainable tomorrow.
Hovrr we work together ancl treet each other.

Waste Management will redefine what you expect from an environmental
services provider. we lead by doing things the right vvay, every day.

4 Ul[;:*



Single Stream Recycling - what is it and \{hy is Education so critical?

White the concept of single stream recycling is not vastty different from source separated recycting, the process of how
material is coll.ected and processed is different. At home or work, instead of having to sort miteriiG into separate
bins, customers can ptace atl recyctabte materiat in the same container. Commingted material is then cotlecied and
taken to a material recovery facility (MRF), where the material is processed, sorted, bated, and sold to end-users.

As recycting programs have grown and ftourished, the convenience of singte stream recycting programs has effectivety
increased participation and recycling rates. Unfortunatety, this added convenience has also contributed to an increase
in contamination. More materiats can now be recycted but at the same time, an evotving packaging stream has ted to
confusion regarding what is and is not acceptable at the curb. For exampte, apptesauceonce packaged in a recyclabte
glass jar that was acceptable at the curb is now commonly packaged in a ftexibie ptastic pouch thatls not recyciabte.
Often, residents don't make the connection that the new material type may not be recyctabte.

Contamination is an enormous probtem for the recycting industry so in order to keep recycting viable, we have to work
with our customers and communities to reduce contamination and keep the inbound stream o? recycl.able materiaI
ctean. More targeted, effective education is key to our sotution. We have looked at every phase of our recycling
business from operations and processing to customer education and outreach. The Recycte Right education and
outreach program is a first for the industry and designed to be flexible, adaptable, and customizabte. The campaign
takes a back-to'basics approach by focusing the messaging on three key behaviors that make the biggest impaci on
increasing recycling and decreasing contaminants:

Rernernher tlrese three r{.tles
each time you recycle:

t)*nru{F €S s
Rccyclc all cmpty plastlc bottlcs,

crns, p.p'rr rnd cnrdborrd.
Keep food and llqulds
out of thG rccycllng.

Empty rccyclebles
dlrcstly into your clrt

- ilO bagged recyclables.

When residents fotlow these three key behaviors, we see a dramatic decrease in contamination and increase in ctean
recycling votumes. These simpte messages witl be incorporated in att Aitkin County education materiats and customers
witl also have futl access to our Recycte Right microsite that contains campaign materials, toots and downloadabte
resources.

5 r,lrffi



rop=Sff eenter Collection Details

Management proposes the use of 8-yard Singte

Strearrr roll off boxes at nine of the designated5ir

locations, and Z0-yard

is a per dump basis with
t

commerciaI dumpsters for
off centers. Pricing for the B

and processing inctuded in the cost. Pricing or the 20-yard rotl offs are per plus the disposat cost Per

Rates q i'e ftat rates, no fuet, environmentat, cost recovery charges. Contami ion charges may appty if
recycling is nated per the fottowing Singie- Specifications

dumpsters witt have tonnage reported accepted pounds per yard and rot[ off wit[ have direct

ton

6

Service ruo*#ot*riols0)
Container Counts and

Service Freqttency
Ci\LocationSite

No. As Host for
Estab

a)

Unattendeffie Stream 1-8 Yard On Call
$62.50/Dump

Aitkin CounI Aitkin{County
CourthNrse

2-2AYard, On Cail
$390.O0/Haul
$125.00/Ton

County
Itor

Attentysinste Stream2.

ter
Ai
Recycling

Nrtndedlsingle Stream
,/(For school use oniy)

1-8 Yard On Cali
$62.5O/Dump

High Schoc I3. Aitkir/High t\ I

aool ,/AttendeC/ Single Stream
/ (For school use only)

l-8 Yard On Call
$62.5O/DumP

A Aitkiri/Rippleside
Eiem School

Elementary Sc

1-20 Yard On Call
$605.O0lHaul
c1-< nn/'t^-
a TLJ.VUt TVLI

y Sonny's Cit

\*r, 
200 &

Unattended/ Single Skeam5. Hiil City

Schoolt6. Hill City School 7 I nqttanAaA lQi noip (f ror- 1 -1fi Y qrrl fln ac I I

o/na nn /TT^,,1

$i125.0U/l
1-20 Yard On Cail
$605.00/Haul
$ 125.00/Ton

n Unattended/ Single Streami,ong Lake
Conservation Reserve

7

\ Unattended/ Single Stream l-20Yard, On Call
$605.00/Haul
$125.00/Ton

8. Malmo Cen,

l-20 Yard On Call
$605.00/Haul
$ l25.00iTon

Pour Lewey S

\attended/

Single Stream9. McGrath

n\tended/ Single Stream
(F\ school use only)

U l-20 Yard On Call
$605.OO/Haul

$ 125.00/Ton

School10. McGregor Schoo

Single Stream
(For

U
only)

l-20 Yard On Call
$605.00/Haul
$ 125.00/Ton

MN Dept of N
Res

FuralStatC ParkI l. Savanna

Unattended/ SinH. Stream
(For park gucstlqnly)

\

l-20 Yard On Call
$605.00/Haul
S 125.00/Ton

Army Corps12. Sandy L$e
Recr"efonal Area

Com

for bitling and reporting.

Ulf ',., .



Drop-Off Center Collection Details

Waste Management proposes the use of 8-yard Singte Stream commercial dumpsters for four locations, and 20-yard
Singte Stream rotl off boxes at eight of the designated drop-off centers. Pricing for the 8-yards is a per dump or
scheduted monthly basis with transport and processing inctuded in the cost. Pricing for the 21-yard rott offs are per
hau[, ptus the transport and processing cost per ton.

Site
No.

City/Location Establishment
(As Host for Site) Service Type/Materials(b)

Container Counts and
Service Frequency

1 Aitkin/County
Courthouse

Aitkin County Unattended/Single Stream 1-8 Yard 0n Catt
562.50/Dump -or-

Could schedule to weekly service
with each 8 Yard costing

5218.00/month.
2 Aitkin/County

Recycting Center
County/ Contractor Attended / Singte Stream 10-8 Yard Weekty Service

52,1 80.00/Month
(521 8.00/active dumpster/ month

on once per week service)3. Aitkin/High School High Schoot Attended/ Single Stream
(For school use onty)

1-B Yard On Catt
562.50/Dump -or-

Coutd schedute to weekty service
with each 8 Yard costing

5218.00/month.
4 Aitkin /Rippteside

Etem School
Etementary SchooI Attended/ Single Stream

(For school use onty)
1-8 Yard On Catt

562.50/Dump -or-
Coutd schedute to weekty service

with each 8 Yard costing
5218.00/month.5. Hitt City Sonny's Citgo

(Hwys 200 e 169)
Unattended/ Singte

Stream
1-20 Yard 0n Catt
5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

6. Hitt City School School Unattended / Singte Stream
(For school use on[y)

1-20 Yard On Catt

5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

7 Long Lake
Conservation
Reserve

Conservation
Reserve

Unattended/ Singte
Stream

1-20 Yard 0n Catt
5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

8. Matmo Malmo Cenex Unattended/ Singte
Stream

1-20 Yard 0n Catt

5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

9. McGrath Pour Lewey's Unattended/ Singte
Stream

1-20 Yard On Catt
5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

10. McGregor School Schoot Unattended/ Singte
Stream

(For school use onty)

1-20 Yard 0n Catt
5605.00/Haut
51 25.00i Ton

11 Savanna State
Park

MN Dept of Natural
Resources

Unattended/ Single
Stream

(For park quests onty)

1-20 Yard 0n Calt
5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

12. Sandy Lake
RecreationaI Area

Army Corps Unattended/ Singte
Stream

(For park quests ontv)

1-20 Yard 0n Catt

5605.00/Haut
51 25.00/Ton

6



Rates quoted are ftat rates, n'f, fuet, environmentat, or cost recovery charges. contamination chargeis may appty if recycting js contaminatecl per the fottowing
Singte-Stream Specifications. Acceptable contamination level is currently set to 07;..

Commercial dumpsters witl have tonnage reported as accepted pounds per yard and rotl off services wilI have direct tonnage totats for bilting and reporting.
on catt services are outlined as a per requested basis. B Yard dumpsters for tl-re four locations in Aitkin have atternate scheduting options to customize to the
votumes. Betow is an example tabte of pricing and options.

Commercial 8 Yard dumpsters have seasonal and votume ftex options avaitabte to increase/decrease frequency of service or active dumpster count.

10-B Yards on
twice per week
service (Truck
scheduted tct
dump twice per
week)

N/A
Votumes too low
for this option

54,300.00/Month
Serviced twice

per weekl,
monthty bittine

N/A
Volumes too low
for this option

N/A
Volumes too low
for this option

10-8 Yards on weekly
service
(Truck scheduted to
dump every week)

N/A
Volumes too low for

this option
52,180.00/Month
Serviced weekly,
monthty bitting

N/A
Votumes too low for

this option
N/A

Votumes too low for
this option

2-8 Yards on twice
per week serv,ice
(Truck scheduled to
dump twice per
week)

5860"00/Month
Serviced twice per

week, monthtv bittine
N/A

Votumes too high for
this option

5860.00/Month
Serviced twr:ce per

week, monthtv biltins
5860.00/Month

Serviced twice per
week, monthty bittine

2-8 Yards on weekly
service
(Truck scheduled to
dump every week)

5436.00/Month
Serviced weekty,
monthty bittjns

NIA
Votumes too high for

this ootion

5436.00/Month
Serviced weekly,
monthlv bi[t'ns
5436.00/Month

Serviced weehty,
monthly bittine

1-8 Yard on weekly
service (Truck
scheduled to dump
every week)

521 8.00/Month
Serviced weekty,
monthty bittine

N/A
Votumes too high for

this option

5218.00/Month
Serviced weekly,
monthtv bittine
5218.00/Month

Serviced weekty,
monthty bittins

1-8-Yard 0n-Catt
(Price pe'
requested dump)

562.5ClDump
Charged every

dump performed
N/A

Votumes too high
for this option

$52.50/Dump
ChargeC every

dump Derformed
S62.50/Dump
Charged every

dump performed

Location

Aitkin/County
Courthouse

A.itkin/County
Recycling Center

Aitkin/High
School

Aitkin/ Rippleside
Elem Schoot



SINGLE STREAM SPECIFICATIONS

RECYCLABLES must be dry, loose (not bagged), unshredded, empty, and include ONLy the folowing

NON-RECYCLABI-ES include, but are not limited to the foltowing:

Material from the County may not contain Non-Recyclables or Excluded Materials. "Excluded Materials" means radioactive,
volatile, corrosive, flammable, explosive, biomedical, infectious, bio-hazardous or toxic substance or material, or regulated
medical or hazardous waste as defined by, characterized or listed under applicable federal, state, or local laws or regulations,
materials containing information (in hard copy or electronlc format, or otherwise) which information is protected or regulated
under any local, state or federal privacy or data security laws, including, but not limited to the Health lnsurance eortanitity ano
Accountability Act of 1996, as amended, or other regulations or ordinances or other materials that are deleterious or capable of
causing material damage to any part of Waste Management's property, its personnel or the public or materially impair the
strength or the durability of waste Management's structures or equipment.

The County shall pay Waste Management for a contamination fee with respect to any non-conforming Recyclables including
costs for handling, processing, transporting and/or disposing of such non-conforming Recyclable MaGrials which charges may
include an amount for Waste Management's operating or profit margin. Without limiting the foregoing. Additional charg-es may be
assessed for bulky items such as appliances, concrete, furniture, mattresses, tires, eleitronics, pallets, yard waste, prop"n"
tanks, etc. To the extent allowed by law, Waste Management reseryes the right upon notice to discontinue acceptance of any
category of Recyclables set forth above as a result of market conditions related to such materials and makes no representations
as to the recyclability of the materials. Collected Recyclables for which no commercially reasonable market exists may be
landfilled at County's Cost.

Aluminum cans N r
PET bott es with the sy mbo #1 with SCTCW tops
on

Mail

HDP E plastic bottles with the symbot #2 (milk,
water bottles detergent, and shampoo botfles,
etc.

Uncoated paperboard (ex. cereal boxes; food and snack boxes)

PP plastic bottl es and tubs with symbol # 5 - Uncoated printing, writing and office paper

Steel and tin cans otd containers/cardboard uncoate
Glass food and beverage containers - brown,
clear or reen

Magazines, glossy inserts and pamphlets

Plastic bags and bagged materials (even if
containing Recyclables)

Microwavable trays

Porcelain and ceramics M window or auto SS
ht bulbs Coated cardboard

Soi ed paper ncludi ng paper plates and CU ps or
other so iled or ca rdboa rd conta iners

Plastics not listed above includin g but not limited to those with
#3 #4 #7 an d un nu mbered includ utensils

ded Coat ers
Glass coo keware Household ces and electronics
Hoses cords WITCS Yard waste construction debris and wood
Flexible plastic or
laminated materia

film packaging and multi-
ls

Ne edles, syringes, lV bags or other medical supplies

Food
such

waste and liquids, coniainers containing
items

Textiles, cloth , or any fabric (bedding, pillows, sheets, etc.)

Excluded Materia ls or containers which contained
Excluded Materials

Napkin s, paper towels, tissue, paper plates, and paper cups

Any paper Recyclables or pieces of paper
lables less than 4" in size in dimension

Propane tanks, fuel cannisters

Batteries Metal cookware/bakeware

06 ulf



Notes and General Provisions

Recycting End Markets are not inctuded in this proposat. Markets are considered proprietary information, and if WM is

setected as the contractor, witi advise as permissibte per our Legal Department,

proposat is subject to the contingency ptan of the Aitkin County Transfer Station location being permitted by Minnesota

for Municipal Sotid Waste {MSW) transfer.

The WM proposal is contingent upon the parties executing a contract with mutuatty acceptabte terms and conditions.

proposed rates are subject to an annual adjustment beginning on the anniversary date of any mutual agreement by the

change in the Water, Sewer, and Trash (WST) Consumer Price lndex pubtished by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau

of Labor Statistics. ln addition, the charges shatt be adjusted to reftect any appticable new or increases in federat,

state, county, or local taxes or fees.

n1 uurn



I
ITKI

0
N

UNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: February g,2021

Title of ltem: ResidentiatWaste Etectronics Coilection

55r tgJ/- Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

a Action Requested:

|Z npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Public Hearing*Hold
otice that was pubtished

Adopt Resotution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing n

Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Submitted by:
Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Tiile)
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

I am requesting to schedule a residential electronics collection for June 5,2o21from 10:00am to 1:00pm. I haveconfirmed this date with. The retrort Compaiie. *ho rrave oeen inJ'contractor for the past 4 colections. They haveoffered to do the coilection for the .;; f;; ,s rast year. trlu ,'ttr.r,"d quote)

Last year we charged $10'00 per screened item and recovered 560/o ofthe cost of the collection. The collection costwas $4462'50 ($1000'00 is tne event ree *r,ere tney-suppty two-J"1,,o"vroro u";*, prr;;ir, prastic wrapping, and thesemi/trailer for transportation) and *" tlL i" s2560.00 i" i6"""""1r're $10.00 per screened item is the same or ress$il#:i:T;:i,?3T#':'J:# t1?;::m:'*JJ;;;1ni;;j,#: A,, non-scru;n;Jitu;; w' be r*" 
"r "l-,,"g" 

'r

Summary of lssue:

Alternatives, Options Effects on oth entsers/Comm
ISAlternative notto a aofpprove ncollectio event or Iter the fee WE cha for therge screened items

#S6:J; T:,:fffii:flJ:',i:"JHlTffi:lJ&i#with a $10 00 per screened item rrapproved, wir need approvaror

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this
What is the totat cost, with tax and
/s ffris budgeted? @V",

No
?$ Additional $1800.00 to $2500.00
No Please Exptain

request? f,v",

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approvar prior to submission.



THE RETROFIT COMPANIES
ENVIRONMENTAI. SERVICES AUOTE FOR

Aitkin County E waste Event June sth 2021

EXPIRES: Augusr l,2021

QUOTED ON: Februory 2,2021

QUOTED BY: Michelle Gwin

Itllichellc Gwin

5Ot 414-5158 or 800.795.1230

mgwln @retrofi lcorrponiee.com

FAxj 63t-7t74765

, FIUORESCENT & HID IAMPS

. MERCURY DEVICES & DFBRIS

. EI-ECTRON'C EOUIP,\lENT

. CO^APUTERS

. BATTERIES

. PCB & NON.PCg.BAIIASIS

. PCB SOtt & DESRTS

' CA.PACITORS & I-RANSFORMERS

. A.PPL|ANCES

, cHE^ltCAtS & POTSONS

. HAZ3.RDOUS w'AslTS

. PAINIS & SOIVENTS

.IABORATORY WAS1TS

. CHE,\AOTHERAPY WASTES

. FLAMMA8lE A€ROSOtS

.IOXtC LIOUID & 5oL|DS

. ofs & F|"IERS

. ABSORBENTS

. COOLANTS

' CL€ANERS & DETERGFNTS

.1.A8 PACKS

' PRF-Df MOT$ION WAS'TE REMOVAI"

. TESTING, EDUC,ATION & TRAININC

Screened E-.!,qf t9!4!L TV_y'i!{oNlToRS) per lb. $ o.2s I
All Non-Screened ltems t!,r! il.!yd1lS lqptops) per lb. , Free

$-
I Event fee: _$ 1.ooo.qg - $, |,gg_g:qg

lncludes: 2 TRC Stoff, full doy event lobor ond

sl L 
pg:k o,-s ll.s qglc'tqL q_n d ss!19!' needed

-Typic_ol T1iy,9'gh! o"eroses 18,000. LBs

!: ssprpy"dr p!qs!9 !!cN qE !!lu!N t9 r9_!t lsR:
lf this bid

Dote:



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Agenda ltem #OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Request to remove land from the "Restricted" District

rs:1857-

n REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
William Cook - Landowner

Department:
Environ mental Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director, Cook Representative

Estimated Time Needed:
'15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

On November 2, 1944, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners adopted aZoning Ordinance that became effective
on January 1, 1945 (see enclosed copy of the ordinance). This Ordinance divided the unincorporated areas of the
county into two types of districts. The two districts are "Restricted" and "Unrestricted". There are no restrictions on the
use or occupancy within the unrestricted district. However, the restricted district prohibits the building and occupancy
of a structure as an established home, excluding a few exceptions. Seasonal occupancy for hunting, fishing and
recreation in the restricted district is allowed.

Mr. Cook is requesting to have the properties, identified in the included information, removed from the restricted district
so they can be used for permanenVestablished homes.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
To deny the request which would not allow permanent/established homes to be built on these parcels

Recommended Action/Motion :

None

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted?

N/A

Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Bill Cook

20397 529th Lane

McGregor, MN 55760

239-398-4535 Re: S TzoftT

SYzof t9

NW%of19

SEU4 of 30, all in T50- R29

January 2L,2O2lTo Aitkin County Board

Greetings,

We have been working closely with the planning and Zoning Department to
properly create a new PUD. Roads have been constructed at our expense to
facilitate access (Exhibits #1 and #2).

Mr. Terry Neff has suggested that we contact you with the request that our
land in Turner Township be removed from the zoning ordinance that limits
construction of permanent houses (exhibits #3-#4).

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

+

Bill



+ {
Aitkin Lake

#

3il

Sandy Lake

t19t2021

Aitkin County

Scale 1: 18056

Zoom In Zoom Out Pan Zoom Prev
Navigation

lnteractive Map

Zoom Extent Search Identify
Commands

No Tool Active

30

1

l6utsarp Ro6' flnhrnnvcA
ttps://gisweb.co.aitkin.mn. us/linUjsfe/index.aspx 1t1



lnteractive Map

County

Zoom In Zoom Out Pan Zoom Prev
Navigation

Zoom Extent Search Identify I I

Commands

No Tool Active

?oFD Bu. i*% R,TLI'N
4514

b.co.aitkin. mn.us/linUjsfe/index.aspx 1t'l



*
d

lG{
Tr

tua
7t6

stail "r

7
5

$e of
MNTrr Frftiul

54t.9

18

a

lr.
For>.tor
v)

I

ltrlf
Mi[s Trs

9d.,1 114.3

Ststs of
MN

A

r

9t?*
7z
-g:

a t5. I

Irrrcs
Al&ich

SoMTF
55.8

2

1

State of
MN Tr
ftmd
fia.9

Itdn Tbx
Fsf€itdq

Stcp of

1

State of
6 I{D

7 17
'-*,-

Staa'of Un
TaxFo'rftited

u3.2

2

wi
Annc

.< Aitkin
I^akc

(
I{f

ctl
!l",

s

I

&

53

o
e'?ri,

I.IORTHSHORE
DEVETOPME{f.

II.IDIANSHORS ;

NORTISIDE

v220 240



t0

I

n

A2Jt

3635

I

)
t r

J1

tt

Itf

J

,61

tt

I

D'P

It ]

,*fr
2tt9

t
I

J, i;"ti"*'t
-.o\' I

€x #+
(

22

27I
@'

d
t0

{Ar-
\

I

D
I
t

p

1..

L.td

-FI
I

%J

9

Vtil
'aker d

28

Ball

(,

d
\

ry,

o(,7V
I

t2
v

ffi
5

8

s

I

t/

-_l

f
t,
G

"y

t6

I

n{

fr

fli
o,

/

I
I

I'

#

tt5

w

T
,4

&
23

*at

hri?

I,

7

27

E

IO

I
i

I
s

3

I'

"A

o

t\



'i.

Miscellaneous Record Nii.,l3,':.-'Artkin' County, Minfi.
,,.'rI,,

No" 109918 lllecl yq1g5 Btb,1g4, at 1o a.M.

ZONINC] ORUINAIVCB"

, Arf[rN couNry" ilrntrEsom
Eff ectlvo :fatruary. I,,!945

An ordLnance establt6bl-ng af"ttict" and proscrlblng r€gulatlons tberefoi6'pursuant:to lawsof l?r,h-g!f!t€I Zl0! (Masonrs rglo_-guppieneur,.paiagra*pn tAi-il ii-AZi:il-i""ri"iyJltilwnereas, pursuart to Laws of. Mlnnosota for rtltrchapt€r ,40, tbe county boarrl oi.tb€ ccunty of.Altkhrstato-cf.Mlnnesotar;gg6-sl due iniestigatf6nr'noCtce,.h;Aliil;-aDd:
:!|:r^!::::"911e"r_91 provlded !v sata dhapter; has deternlnecl,t6 esrabli"n atJ[iiciitn,Eald coulty and pl€Ecrlbe legulatlous therefcre as:lorelnafter provld€alr.antt thi saqe-have been qplloroal by the town boards of tb€ areas,aff€cted!

NOVI,TIIEREtr0REI BE fT ORDAIMD' BY Tm CoUMIT,nOmp Of--ffm COUI\JIY 0F eltkip,stato ofUlnnesota: -i- ,-
' seotlon'1' Dlstrtcts--All'of"th" onio""tpoi.ted.jarea of the coutrty ls hereby dlvldeal1trto alisrrlcta of ruo.types to be knowD as.resirl0ted ana uuresr"tr.iJq.ir"irioiJ,'"J!iiit_lvery' lthlch-allstrlcts ar€ bounded artl nuxober€.t as.nereinaft;;-d;;;;i6ed-.ii.ii-iniinl"iton.:the^cfflcial nap, dglt$ated as'the Zonlns nap or..o,riiin couniy, laiin""otuiiui"-i"froil,'€nber q'1944' aod' certlfled.as_such by..trre cnatrion ci tne.ccuniy:ncara anil.the coujltlraudltor'?f :grg county' ard, fllsd lu'.ile,ofrlce..or satd "i*iv ,ilaiiii]oiToiiJu}JSiisat,a copy of t{blch EaIt ls attacheal hereto antl natte a part or tuis ;!Aitrad;:;;:ii-i"fii-:6J-scrlbed. herel'n, lnclutllng aLI nctatlonsr" referenoesl al<l other thines sholrn on gald maD.AIl sucb dlstrlcts excludle llcorporateat aroas. E:coit u" otrrirwiJe--i"af'deiJa,"t;;T3ff;[:aries of arr such dllstrlcts.follblr bounalary llues oi poirticer'lsuiatvrsrDns,iutii"r-ii;;=s

of hl8hlrays.a+tl-ralhvays, llnes establlsheh by the unitea iiqd".Go"""nment'survey, or--t' u" t" 
i il i"ul'l: 

t;l:.ll;;E 
ir;, lilrlilnd arre s oi 1 aro s .a na 

-" ir"-d,s.
DLstrlcts No.1 to 62 shall.be reitrloled atlstllcts.

-. .DISTRICT NO.l shaLl'ionsl.st nTStRfCT NO.4 sball ccnslEt ofof ths followla[ descrlbed areas: the,followl[g d.escrlbed ai€as!' :

S| of Seotlon I;
56 cf Seotlon 4;st of NEl,
SEt of Nill and
St of qectlon ?;Sf of. sect!.on 8;Sectlons 9, 10,'lt;
Wt of Dectlon 12;
Sectlcns L, to t6 both lnclus1T6;all ltr T0WNsnfP 44--RANCE 22.

NE*'
8! of NW* anat thE I

Sf-of Dectlo! 1;
SE+ of S€ctlor 2i.
N,Et cf S€ctlor 11;
Nf of Sootlotr 12;
all ln E0IWSIP 4rrRANcE ,?r. :.

E| of Sactlon 1);
Ef of Seotlor 24:
NE{ antl
St of seotlor 2r;
sectlon 16; att ln
nol]llNsErP 44,. 

YNGE 
2r. 

i

SlStRICf. $O.2 shall conslst of
tue fol'lowlrlg descrlb€fl aroast

s$ of NEf, s* o! Nwi,
ry6 9{ strl aud N} of sE+; all ln ^Seotlon 6, ToWNSEP 44, RANGE ZZ.,

Seo. 1:
S$ cf'sW{ anA'8f of SE| cf Sec.2;sf of sei.); ;

St of S6c.4i
Seo. ?;
NTt, 5$ o! Nw| and
SA cf Sec.S;
Sec. t ;
N*' Nb of sW* anti.,: ...
NA of sEt of Sso.Io;
l{f of Sec.ll;
Nf- of 3oc.12;
SWt of geo.lr;
Sec . 15;
Seo.U;
Sec . LB;
Seo .19 ;
Seo.20; .

Sec . 2I: t. '

ry* ;i-NE* anil w! of seo.28;
.S9c.29;Sec.r0;
Nt of S€c.rI;
Nb of Sec.r2;'
all ln TO{NSEIP 45,.nANcE 2A.

't

SW* of Soc;rO;q
NWt cf sec.]ll
ryE+,_,E+ cf $if and, SEf of sec.]J;
seo.r5;
all ln Tol{NsIrrP 46, RANGE 22.

Sec. I i
S6c . 2;
s9c.r;
Ea of.geo.4;
Ef, of Seo.!; .

bectlone 10,. II, L2, Lr, L4, L5llf, of Sec.15;
Ef of sec.2i;' ' 

:

seof 6. 22r. 2r^. 24, 2r, 26, Z,li'
NEi of 8ec.28;all ln ltovNgmP 4r,.-RANCE Ar-

ti1.s! of Seotton I! .

3i cf Sectlotr 2i
SEt cf Sectlon ,iDectlotl I0;
Wt of Seotlor.1I;
Wf of'Soctlon 14;eectlon Ir;
Nf of g€ctlon 22:all ln Tormssrp ia , naNGE 2t.

DfSTRfCI NO. e shall cousl8t ofthe follo'vlug descrlbed areas:

of. Sectlor lti

seo . 2r;

s*
r+
8t
xt

of S€o.2r;
cf SEt of. Sec.25:
of ftw+ ard 8_E* cf Seo.tr;
o!.I1IE+ and E| of sE{.of soo.rr;
.16i'lh T0VJNSETP 46, : RANGE. 2r.,

Sec
,. a11

NE.t
wb
a!I

of Seo.r5;
of NE| and WW* of Sec.J6;
1! Tq'JINSEIP 4' RANGE 22.

(Continued to nert page)



,
Miscelianeous Record No. ',|3---Xtkin County, Minn.

DISTRICT N0.S shal} coD,eLst'of
tne-?SillEln?ife s crlbed areas :

St cf Sec.zt; \
NEt e&d '3t orTvtt of Seo.l2!
Nf cf $eo;rr;
lI* nf NW+ of Sed^84:
iir-in -i6wssmi 

+-e,'RANcE 22.

DISTRTCT NO.9
the f6Tl6filiiiE-?iffir

Ehall cotrslst of ..

betl areas!

, Drsmrct No.6 sball ccnslstlDf
the folloulnS..tleiecrlbed areas:

'' 
.ji'

sec;I; 'r '1.".sec;z; l
Seo.]i
Sec.4 i '

sEt of Ssc.r;
l| of Sec.8;
Sec.9 ;
Soc. I0;
Seo. ll;
N| aud sEt cf Sec.I2i , ;
NEt tr sec.Ili
Wb of Nul, WA'
W* of SEi ofssc.14;
sec.15;
Sec; I6;
E| of gec.I?: ' :

u|. of N$t 9f I9o.29i,l[E+, t{* of NWt, SEi of Nvt+,
NEl[ of Svr+. Ub of sEa of Sec.21;
N*, NW* of Swt gtg-Nt cf sEt of sec.22;
llJ| of NEt -esq NWt of sec.2J;
aII l! ,IUWNSEIP 46, RANaE 22.

9t_ of sec.28i -'
SEt of Sec.29;
NEt and N* of SEt of Sec.]2;.
qa^ 27.

s| oi-fvof, Nvr{ cf NWl, st of Nwl g$
It of Sec.r4;
Sec.lii
sec;l6i
aII lq T0WNSmP 47, RANGI 22.

'. Seo.1 excopt,lot I:
Seo. 2:-'E| of'Sec.l:
Sea-l 1 !
'N* cf Sec.I2;
arl lb ToVJNSI{IP 48, RANCE 22.

sb cf Sec.26;
SE+ cf Sec.27;
St gl! E$ cf Nvlf of seo.r4;
DOC. r);
at1 ln T0WNIiEIP 49r nANcE 22.

DISTRICT N0.10 shall ccrstst of'
the follcnvlng tlescrlbed areas?..

wt of NE*, Wb Ina wl of sEl of sec.6;
560. ?;
W| and sE| of Sec.8;
Nf of Sec.I?;
NEf and Eb of NVr*-of Sec.l8;
atl ld [oWNSmP 46, RANCD 22..

Sec. I ;
Sea.2i:'
lieC. r;
Eb of gec.4; .

s6c. lO;
goc. lI;
9ec.12;
Sec . 14;
Sec .19:
NEil of'sEc. 16;
Nb of NEt and N!
all ln ToWNSHIF 48,

of Nvrl
RANGE

of Sec.22i
er.

sEl of sea.rri
Sb. cf S6c.14;
Sec;rr:.
w* of NW*; swt,
aII ln TOWNSEIP

.t
and S$ of sEt of gec;r6i

49, RANGE 2r.
'l

DISIRICT N0.}1 shalL conElst of
TEiiltniTfiE-As s cribe d ar€ as :

-*,"i-{*r 
^lsqli,^ 

wi.or sw},ang
rrlri( ur pDiS uI Dcu. + i :Ef cf s6orr;
TOTTNSmP 48, RANGE 22,

St pf SWt cf Sec.28;
Sec. r2;
If'"""Y#*"HS, ll\# ;l or s€o',';

IIISrRIC1I'jNb.? shall conslEt Df
theil6Tlffifnl6-afiils orlbeal area s !'
s'lil+ ana Wi of sE+ of, sec.rii
4!l tA !9111\P&f +rr sNv! 44.

NW+ nf sea-l:
iiblor-sii.i;:
Eb cf NEt of Sec.r;
all 1n r0WNSSIP 45! RAN0X 2r.

S$ of Sec.2!i
SA of Sec.25i
Sb of Seo.27;
NA anit E* of SEt o? Sectr4i
Sec.rSi
Sec.)6i
all ln T0VINSEIP 47, RANGE 2r.

DISIA,ICT N0.8 sball ccr3lsts of
tire Fd'jj3l' fficrlbed areas:'

.DISTRICT No"12 shall congLgL ofthe foIIoulnB d€scrlbbd aleag:':Slti cf Soo.15;
dl ^, 6-^ rd.sl-vt eev.rrt

_S-Ft g$ Lotsr, 4, 6, and J. of Seo.t8;.. .

Nd of Seo.I9i
NS- of Sec.20;
NWt cf Sec.2I;
aII.h TQWNSEIF;49, RANGE 22. '

:

AISEBIoT Ng!.jlz EhalL conslsr of :th6 followlng descrlbed areas:

S€ct. l:s-; -;;'
ri- li rsoc 

. l ;
NrIt of Sec.Ili
NE+ of Seo.t2;
all ln qOTNSEip 4!, RANGI:22:

DISIIRICT N0.14 shatl ootrslst oftc€ followlng al€sorlbed areas:

W! cf Sec.4;
S€c . ,;
sec. 5 il[t of sec"?;
all 1n tolUlgmp 49, RANGE 22.

Sec.l;
Sec.2 ;
Sec ., ;
S* cf St'J4a ancl SA cf
NE*, Eb 6rNf*, Eb
Nf of sEf -ssl svJt 9fNt, Nllrt of s"ft; E+gEt cf SEc.9;
Seo . l0;
Soc .lL ;
s€c.12i
Seo
sec
all
ale2
sliJl
N*,
Ir0t
vll+
N3l
Sec
eirr

Snt of,'S€oi4;
of S1ft,
SE|'of Sec,8;

cf SIY* and

L,
l4
1! ToWNSHIP 4?, RANOE 2a.

cf NEt Cgg , SE+ of sgc.zr;'of Seo.28; '\
Lol,,, NEt of 8E*, lot 2,-I; of seo.rr;

o;:11gi, ffii;-6!f s* of Sec.t4;
and .sf, of trec.r,a

'iftno*"o" q8, ns.rqes ea.

(coEtlnued to next page)



X

Misiellaneous' Recdra No. I 3 ---Anhin, County, Minn.
oo

Soo. 1;
S6c . 2;
n| or NEi and SEt ' of Sac:r:
NE+, rl-orytr;'-d|-of swt-rbd
SEt of Seo. 12;
Lots I and. 2:
r!. cr nWf,;

st ii i"yfi,# il: iofi6,%;:"i
' 

'&-o'?'i
^wIL, *'-,0,. nANoE zl. pr''*Jf

DfgtRICT NO.lt shall ootrslst.of
EEAlIEfoTfi s-de s cr lb ed ar e as :

AU of rovlNsEIP Sl,.AAIICE 22.

83":tril*, and, sS of sE+ o: seo. lzi
Sec. 14;
s| of NE*, s* of NIE and. SA of Sec.I5l
s! of NEf and -sl pf-sail6;
Secrs. 19 5o J5; both holuslvo;
rorvNsEl? 52, nAN@ 22.

PJSmICT NO.16 shall constst of
tne. follonlng alescllbod aloas:

PISmIC! N0.1? shall oorslst cf .

Ene rollorrlng alescrlbed aleas:
gE+ of s€o.zr; : ,

ElYt of Seo.24;qF antl 8E| Df. Sec.zri
Ef of S60.25;

[:r^ 
c:as9c . 27 ; .

YYv. 6u tEf Df gec.29; 
:Et of See.r2i :

Sec. rr; .,

Sec. r4;
Sec.rri
Sec. l6;all ln ToVJITSHIP 4r,. R.0,}ICE 2,

: '''
PJSTEICT NO.ig shall'ocDsl8r cf
Eh6 .follovJlng alescrlbed. areasr

ltr .tl*-fl!vt+ and Nl of sEt cf seo.9;arr ln TolrNsEI! 4r, nANcE 2r;

PISTFI9T NO.lq shall oonslsr of!h€ lollowlng ilescrlbeil aroas: ,.

Sg3.i*l wF cr sE+ cr seo'?;

il$ ;f mi'",+:Jf.i''ec't!; :
Wf cf S€c.rtiall ltr ToV',NSEIP 4r, RANGE 2r.

W* cf sea.z;
S€a., i
Sec.4;
It of gec;5;
Nt of Seo.9;
Nf of Seo.l0;
Ni of l,Iw* of Sec.tti
all ln TolvNsEIl ,2, RANGE.2A.

'!a of Sec;25;
SA cf Seo. ,ji
Soo. r 5;
alL ln TOWNSEIP

Ssc. l;

Sec. 12
Seo.
Sec.
g€0.1,
all of
Sec. l
soo. l
g€0.19

4i

;6;

T'
L4

Sec.20;
s9o . 2I;
Et of Seo.22; '

s1a.2ri
Nt of S€c.24;
wb of sec.28;seo.2g;
geo.r0;
Lots 1' aDd 2 cf SEc.lli ..
Sec.tz lcrbb of lake;
that,part cf t{Wt No. of laks of Sec,tri '
all 1n roWNSEIP.r0, RANGE-2r.

seo.l;
Seo.2;
u$ orlurf, LotE L,2,8,'lr. E$ cf BWt and
SEtof seo.Io; _Sec.lli I

Soc. 12;
Sec
Sec

Sec. 25 |Mt, Eb of NW{,
SEt of Seo.25;

Seo.I6 eroept tho Uff of NEt;

I.ots , aDd 2i

,
,
TOVTNSEIP tl., RANCE 2r.

cf Sec.tri '

of Sec.14; :

cfSec.lS; ' ' i(
of Sec.L63
of Seo.l7;
and:SEt of Seo.2Iirs.- 22 to^27 ,both incluslve;of Secr28;
lt..//,

,r4,
.r5,
. )bi
1r1 To!,''1{sIt!P 4r, RANGE 24.

g

s*
st
s6
sb
sE*
Nf
g€c
NE+
ggc
Seo
Seo
Sec
aIL

DTSTRTCII N0.20 shall
the follotvlng desorlb

conslst of
ed. areall

.T'

.14
seo.15
Seo. 2,
Sec.2tl

;lt|- of Nqf , gd l{wl of s€c.6;arl l'n TolfNsHIP 4r,. RANGE.2t.

9! of 9ec.Jo; ''
Sec. rl;
alL iu ToJNSFfp 44, RANGE Ar.

S€o.
Sec.
aII

t5
,6
1n

N! of Sec.I;
Nf of Sec:z; . "
Nt cf Soo., ercoDtarl In Tori{smfi',
S! cf Sec.Ar:
Sf:cf Seo.26:
sut of sec.Zi

Lot 2; ii
, SANCE 24;.

El of Ssc.24; :

ryI+' lqt of -svlt' s5 of $Yl and
sE5 cf seo.2r:
fl$-cf SItt| ard sEt of 9t$ Df SEo.26;
SA of Seb.2?; r
Sec.14 exoopt SW+ of Sutt;
Sec.rSi
SEo.t6;
aII ln ToWl{sEIP ,2, RANGE 2r.

Sb of NEt and $E* of Sec.l' .

lii 3l ui$tb or Mi[' lots 
''8'e' 

anil 12 and

NE+ and S|-cf Sec.12;
Sec .lJ;
Ml or l{E+, Lots Lrz,r.^s.d. 6 of 5€c.I4i
l* of g€c.24t

,4i
,5
,6
1jr TOlINSEIP.44, RANCE 24.

Dot
eU.

I of geo.r6;
1n TovINsErP ip, RANCA 24

Soc.
Seo.
Sec.
a11

(Contlnued to next pag'e) o



4
Miscellaneous Rbcord No. l3-'"-nnkin County, Minn.

Sec
Seo
r,tl
aIl

spt
wb
sA
svllt
sf
ES
N8t
Sec

DISTRICf N0.21 shali'eonslst of
tneElT6fiInt--{es cllb sd aleas :

sw* of Sec.6;
.t)
. r8;
cf gsc.It;
ln.T0Wl6gIP 44, nANGE 2r.

of Sec.l;
cf SWI of. Sec.z;
cf Sec.ri
of Soc.4;

ofs6c. 5;
cf Seo. ?;

and SlVl of Sec.8;
.sT
.I0 !
and S* of SIl cf. Sec.ll;

cll-Sw* and EA cf seo.l2;
.Lri
.14 ;

Sea . 1,5;
Eb of sec.16;
W* of S€c:I?;
st of sec. I8;
r{Et of Sec. 19;
Mt of Seo. 22;
Nb of S€c. 2r;
Nb cf S6c.24;
all ln To,rnsblp 44, RANGE 24.

Stt of soe.14;

antl 2 aqd

Soo .20 ;
Seo . 21;
s€o.22 ;

Sec.2Ji
g:t.r# s$ or sec'24;

Nnt oi'mt antl .Lots L,z;r,4,5,6,'l of
sec. 25 :
NE+ ano u* cf gsl of sea.27;
s*-cf sE* ot Sec.r,i
si oi swl and sf bi sst or sec.r6;
atl ln TOWNSEIP 45' RANGE 25.

Nt, E* cf sv'tt and sE$ of se.c.l;
lotg 1 antl 2 of 8€c.2;"
sl of sEl cf seo.9i '

I+ of SE+ cf Sec.lo:
sI ot Ne{, slt of lnrt ga g}.of soc
S€c.12;
Seo. i] ;
Sec . 14;
Sec. 15 ;
l'IEl, -N* c! sE{ antt sE* of sEf of Se
NE*' anct'NA cf sEl6'f ssc.zlt
tve{ aEg El cf Nw{ of seQ-.221
tr+ of Sec.zt: -

NE+, rb cr-llvlt, E$ of swf, and
Sll cf seo.24; '
gec.25i
sst oi'twl. and El-of sEt of 9ec.25;

-Yi '$ff'3:ri and.Nl or sut or sec.)
CIi rn-rowwsfrPai ;. rurlcr ar.

sb of NE*, s! of lmfi g$
sb of Seo.l5; ' :

Sec.22i

"1r

o.

6iSEo
WE
s*
Sec
Seo

Sec. 1, ;
Nl of'NEl and W* cf Nst* of sgc.24;
alr ln TOwNsHrP 44' RANcE 25.

DISTRICF N0.22 shail eossist of,

ryT"scrlbed aloasi 
.

Wt cf S€c.r;
Sec . 6;
Sec. ? i
IYb cf Seo.8;
Tlt cf Sec.l?;
seo.18;
sec. -I9; _^.IYt Or DSC.zv;
rnrl -r.c^- 46.rrYrA er ecw . .7 t
Nt of Soo.!0;
alr la Tolttls-sgrP 4r, RANcE 2r. 

:

secrs I io 22, both llcluslve;.
NE*. and wA bf N!lI+, .tr1trf of s!Y|,
s$-bf-swl gd NEt cf sEt of sec.zri'
Ssc. 24;

5'fi1 "?t"ii,'Wi a-,$'"-f 3f 3ii'3i''...'e ,
Seo.27;'
Sec.28;
Seo. 29 i
S€o. r0;
Nb of Seo.JI;

..N* ot s€cir2;
Nl of sec.]];
Ni of Seatl4:,'
WI "f IIE* -u"d 

t{Wft of Sec.15i
ait lq [OrJNsErP 4r, BANcE 24.

DISIBICT NO. 2, shall. ccnslst of
EEe ToTfowlne. desorlb€tl areass

M# of Sec.?:
ati ln Tot/ntsErP 46, RAITGE 2r. :

5| cr NEI; S$ of l{Wf and
cI. ^, ca- i.

;8 ;i irri';id sgt cr s€c.z;
NEl of sec.II;
n-A: and wt ir swt ano r

t't*'of SIEI of Sec.l:Z;oir t- 4rnurr{srrTD 46. F-lrl-ilG8 24.

DISTRICI NO.?4 sball corslst of
IEeToTfou ii-e-:de s orlb eal area s t i''

Sv* and W* of sE* of Sec.14;
S*-of3eo.15:
sEl cf gec.l6:
l{E5 and N$ of NTtl of Sec.22;
wt-of ffil c4d NlYt of soc.zt;
all tn TowNtrtrTP 4?, RANGE 2I.

SEo.2]i _:
S* of NWl. and St of Ses.24;
56crs. 25 to: ,0rbotb lncluslr€;
NEl . antt gb of gec.rl;
s€;ls ,2 to ,6 botb lboluglve;
all la IOV{NSIUP 45' RANGE 24.

s*
st
sr
st
all

DISTRfCT N0.25 sball conslst of
UffffFfnfiee s orlbetl area s :

sf{t cf Sea .5 3

W! of Sec.J;
Lot I ln g€c.lEi
all lu roWNsmP 4?, nANcE 2r: 

.

secrs. I to 4r bcth lncluslve;

Hf :i 3:::3i
Sec.9:
Wul 

-intl P| of t{wt cf sec.}l;
g60 

" 
I2:

Sec.l.6rgc3g9-24 acr€s aloug ttre East
Ilne lu-SEtt
3b of Sec.T?;
alr ln TovfI'IsEr? 4?, nANGE 24.

of Saa,tti
of Seo.r4; .

cf geo.r5;
cf Seo.]6i
ln T0WNSHIP 4Bt RINNGE 24. :

rdnerfnrrai +^ havi h.dal
., lwelg^usvr ev gv-v sebv,



Miscellaneous Reiord No. I 3---a;,lin'County, Minri.
5

DISTRICI N0.25 shal.Ijccnsist of
tb-t-EiEiEsTescrlbeal atoasr -

:

ry$ of Nlyi and. SW|'o! IIIllrr cf seo.I; ''
Na ad S'Vrt cf'Sec.z;
Sec. r:
l{Il'*, NA of sT'+; sEt cf sw} g! 

-gE+ of gec. 4i
rFi a+ da- E.

ffit Jia"tii'3r Nr* or sec.e; :

Nb.cf qec.lo;'
Itwl of sec.Il;
all ln TOWNSEIP 47,.RANGD 2r.

s*
st
wa

ot
of
cf

NEt; sb of NWt an.I . i:
Sec.25i
NWt and. S| of _Sec.Z5i
Lot 5; and St ot'Sec.12i l

fr,vi uoa TrA of SW+ of Sec;|c; ' '

DEIfBIgI_\P.-tt shEll acnslst of . ; ',
th€. follolving ilesorlbed. areas :

Sec. I ;
Ssc.2 i
NE|, E| of l[Wt an<I El cf SE{ of
NS+, Nb-cf Nwi,Lots_4 ana ! of S
Ni of NE+, Lot 2; sEA of NE*,
Nb cf NW+' Lot ,, Lot 4 ard Lot 1
of Sec. 12;
al1 ln ToI{NSEIP 52, RANCE 2r;

DISTRIcT'N0.11 ebaLL ooDslst cf.
the followlng dosorlbed' areas:.

SW+ of Seo.18;
?f!-of 9ec. 19i
all ln To9tNStfP.52, RANGE-2r.,

Seo, ;
ec .1I ;

Lot I,
see.1)
lYb of

t.
Sec. rSi
Sec . .16;all ln Tov{nsEIP 48, RAIICE 2r.

I,otE 2, V, 4, 5, 6l -9;.-10r I]., 12.sr.',4
atlal 14i
alr 1! TOWNSETP 50, RANCE 24. an,luT:

DISTRfC! Noi2? shau ocnslst cf
th€ followlllg al6sc rlbed areasi

and W* of S!t* cf, Sec.l;
10, both lncluslvei.

11;
of S![* of gec.. I5;

WT
S€o
Ir]ut
NWi
Soc

cf NWi
ts. 2 to

SW* of Sec.5;
SEt cf Seo.5;
Ef of Se9.?;
Wb of NEt' Wf 'lY6of sea.I?i
E* of Sec.lSi
EA of Sec.19;
wi cf Sec.20;
all ln r0WNSEfP

and W* cf SEI of Seo.B;
:

48, RANGE 2,..

ehall co[sist of.
bed areas:!1

Vf! of NI*, W* and 1!! of 3E* ef s6c.21i
w| cf NE*, NIYI and NTr*. of SWI of Sec.28;
Nl ancl lvt of SW*, Nl of SEI ldf s6c.29;
S€c.t0;
w| o? N,r|, s'l't of-Nlrt, rill,y+ of s',y+,gf of Silrt antl SWt of SE+ cf S€c.rl;

of Sec.
and W*
16;

L7:,
18;
L9i
20i

Sec.
Sec.
g€c.
S€c.

sl
s2
sE+
sllf
st
s*

96c. l; .-Sec.2; ; .

Sec.J;:
i;;'i' s$ of t'tr| ancl sE| of sec.4; . '

VtS of Sacir;
Sec. 6:
N! ana Wl of svt* and Nb of sE* bf secrT
ffi of Sec.B;
NEt of Sec.9;
Nt of gec.10; 

:

Nl of 9ec.1l:
all In To9INSEIP ,0, RANGE 2r.
g€cls. I
w$ of tclslgeolB. 22
E+ of N4+
NT, SWt,
E+ cf Seo
s9o.1I;
}lf cf Sec
Eb of NE*
geo.14;

DIsfRIcf No.28 shal.l oonslst of
TF:fifdlEE-de s c rl be rl area s :

sE+ bf sE+ of seb.tt
S!-of SIr|: and s| of sEl cf Seo.10;
SA of STIt of Sec.IIi
NW| -gnd 1$ cf sW* of sec.14;.

n| of-I(E| and NEt of sE* of seo.I6;
a1I 1n T0VJNSHfP 49r RANGE 2r.

DISTRfCT N0.29 .shII oonElst of
EaffiTF'fis' cles crlbed. areas :

SWi cf Sec.16; ..,
SEi cf gec.U;
E* of sec.20;
'!tb cf NEi, wb an<l
1f* of SEt of Sectzl;
vr$ of Sec. 28;
Et ot g6c.29i
all 1! TolINsFfP ,1, RANGE 2r.

DfSTRfCT No. to shall consist of
fEtt"ffiT nZ-mscrlbed areas !

w& of 9ec.I8;
'llys^ cf sec.l, ;
s}'i of seo.loi-
Nlti Df soc.rl;
all .ln IoWNSEI!-rl' RANGE 2r.

tl of SEI of Seo. Iri
Mtr El;of-rwrt,-El of swl titid-'
SEt.cf:Sec.24; . '
Sec.2r;
sE+ cf Seo.26:
NEL s}'of Mirt,: Nb of sw* and
Nt of SEt ot Sec. triN6, NS of sW+ and Ni of SE| cf Soo.J6;
all lE IoVINSHIP 5I, RANeE 24...

all ltl TolllTSEfP 5I, RANGE 24.

bf,. Sec.lr;
cf Seo.j,4;
of Soc.1;f;;
of Seo.l6;

cf gsc.I?;
cfgec. .'.18;geors. 19 to ,5, bctb LnolusiT€;. ..

Nf of NEi, Nl of Nwi[, sw] cf ,Nvvl
anat llt of Slvl ot Sec. J5;.all. ln tO\ryNSHfP ,2, R.ANGJI' 24..

to 20, botb lnoli.rstvoi -
of gec.2li

Sec.12i
seo.16i :all ln ToWNStrrP.rl, RAI,IOE 2r.

slri of 96c.4;
A| of 5ec.8;
lti cf 96c. r;all 1n folTl{SHIP ,l' RA}roE 2r.

to 2?,both lncluslve;'
agd E! of SE* of seo.28;
N* of SE+ of Sec.29; :

,oi
,2i
. and Ei of SE* ot Soa.ll';

S$ of Seo.Il;
St of gec. 14;.
S' of Soc. tr;
Sb cf SEo. 16;
3E* of g6c. t?i
Seo?s. 20 to ,5
aIl'ln TovJNSFfP

S€c.1:
l,rii, il of tsr{t, E* of, sw* antt sE!
of Soc.2:
NE*, El of NWf,, NEt cf s'txt
a4d N| of sE| of segr 11; -Nf, Nf cf SWt anil Ni of SEt_cf Sec. 12;au .ln TowNsmP 50, RANGE 25 .

bcth .lncluslvei
,2, RANGE 2'.

(contlDdred to nert pago)



6
Miscellaneous Record No. l3---lnkin County, Minn.

sA of .NEt, sEi cf NWt, sS of slt+.
and SEt-of Seo.12;
Mt.) Ef of NWt an$ S| of Sec. lr;
NEt, Et cf NWi, Et of sl',t
and, SE_{ ol Sea.tSi
Seo. ,6 ;

6t rr/rn 
^/6rt tu lvtrttDur rI, saug ao.,

:
SEt cf goc.24;'.
Sec
st
Eb
NA
alI

25i
Tit:ana El of sEt cf soc. 26;
![Et of Sec.rri

n ToltNsmP 52, RAIIGE 26._

DISTRICT N0.t4 shaIl conslgt,of#'tbe followlng descrlbed areasi
:

S* or nvr* and 9Wl of Soc.Zr; . .

w| of NE{ ,Ilrlb and wb of SE} of sec.J6g
aIl" ln TOWNSHIP 44, RANGD 25. ,

2Li
z8t

PJSTRICT NO.rq shalt consiEt of, . . -. '..
th€ followlng d,esorlbeil'areas!'

, Lots l!r- tr; 10,- rr; g, g, ? ln seo" 6;
Wb of sec.T; " . .

alt ls rgWsE.P 47; RANcs'24;

Sl of SE* cf Sec.l;
Et of SEt cf:Socjll;'
Sec.1 2;
NWi cf Nul ard Nt of Nwl cf Sec.t);all ln TOIINSETP 47, RAI,IGE 2rl

DfSTRfCT NO. aO snatt coasfst of
the foLlovrlng ddsarlbeit'ar€asi .

LotE 2 aridrr--0r"86
Seo.2t exceDt"I,ot's| or-sEEll'i-
M* or Soa.9;
Nf:of Seo.t0;all ln fowNSIlIP 47

c1-

NET
and

cFJ.

,e8
NW*,
slvt

,6
4 A

cf
of
of
I

c.1

Sec
all
RAN&E 2r.

DIsfRIcT No. ,5 Ela Ii conslst of
tEe folloufng tlesarlbetl areasi DfSTRICT N0.41 shall conslst of ....

t-64-?6IIoTffi0€ scrlbed a!6as !'
.L',li

f\lEA
'sg*-;f
of Sec

of sv[*, t,ot ], -<E+ bt swt
Sec.20;

Sec
n'tf,t
and
swl
lwt
Nf
all

.ut
TryE
al
sf
atrdt
s*
S€o
N4*
w*
Sec
E}
N*
oll

, EANGE 2'.

'..;
I conslst of
bed areasl

.of sec.

Lats 223140 lf!l* or N!f|, Lct J
and SEf of S-W* Df, q€o.,25i-.
l+ of SE+ cf Sec.26:
u[ or NE{ ano ut oi st*,Dt saa.rSi
Itt of Sec.rF;
611 ln TOWNSFfP 49, RANGE 24.

cf Sec.29;
1n Tol4NsHIP 44, RANGE 2r.

DISTRICT No. t6 shall conslst of
th€ followins deserlbed aroass

sEt of gWl and ' sl of SEt, of s€o.?;
S* of SW* and SW* of SEt of 6ec.8;
lttt of NEt; N!1* and lYt of svi'l cf seo.l?;
8ec" lB: ':
TS of NEl, W+ andff$ cf SEf cf, Seo.lt;
all.la ToWNsmP 4r, RANGS 2r.

EA of.SEA cf Sec.8;
gsv.7t
al'nf aaa 1n.ii lrfr'ti-ii ii'swt
cf S6c.l,L;

DISTRIC! NO. 42 shal

-

-u.lle DOILOwl,ng d€Serl

and
eP

ss*
L2. Lri

and Sf of Sec. 14;
of Sec.lr;.r5t ,

of NEt of Seo. U;
Of Sec" 24:
ln totJl,NEEiP 4tr RANSE 46.

DISTRICI N0. ,7 shall oonslst.of
EAffi6'w-ns de s c r ib e d are a s :

Sgc . I;
Ef of ssa.z;
N* cf NWI of Sec. L2i

5, RANGE 2,.

Seori. 4 to 9 .botb lncluslve :. .

Nb, N| cf: sTf{-and N} of SEI ci Soc;}J;
Nf, Nt cf SlWi anq Nt of SEt of SEo.18:all ln TOWNSEIP 48, RANGE 24.

of NE*r Sb cf NW* and Sl of Seo.rl;
of Sec.rz;. . ' .i '.rri

tI rvYrflDsJ,s +7 r ttal\Lilj 24.

Sec. 1;
Sl* of S60"1l;
Seo. 12 ;all 1! Totl,I{slfiP 48, RANCI 25.

Eb of s€c.rr;
Sec. J6;all 1r1 ToI1DISHIP 49, RjiNcE 2,

sl
sb
Secof Ns*-

and S*
^FFnrl-;i.i,fi+,
Nb of

antl
^t I

of Sec.

all lr TollT{SI{IP 4

Sec . 24; ..
Sec,25i
s$t cf NEt_.ad Eb oq pq* of .Sec.26;
Eb of Sec.15;
atl ln TOWIISHIP 4?, RAI'ICE 2r.

DISTRICT N0.18 sball conslst,: cf.
tbe followibg descrlbed aleas!

Sr{* of Nl-{t, M[* 'of sw] and
St of sW+ of seo.z?i
SEI of NEJ,and Et of sst of Sec. 28;
E| of SEficf Sec"12;
!t.anq qurt 9{ sec.tSi
l,Il/rlt of Sea.r4; '

all ln IOWNSEIP 4?, RANGE 25.

, DISIRICI N0.4, shall ocnslst cf th€,follo$lng descrlbed, aleas:

SEI of gec.ll;
I!v+ o! ryE*, sl cf NEt, Nwt cf sll,
trots 211, gf 9oc.l4;
19! l, NWt, ot l{!I} and Lot 2 of aea.2|i
all ln-To\ryllSHfP 49, SANGE 24.

D:ISrBLqI N0.44 sha1l ccnslst of
TliE.?dlf6ilifi s-d6 s c rl be at. area s :

NEf .and. W$ cf sec.J;
Lot 5, S€c.7;
Lo! 1; Soc. 8; . .

SEt of SEc.9:
tfi of NEi, W* and lfl-of sE* cf seo.IO:
lyb_of NEt and Nllti of Sec;lt
NEt- antl SW{ cf Sec.16;

::3;tl'"ffd9?f8"31r8i 
*t and LDts 2 and ri

all ln TO\{NSHIP 49, EANGE 44.

-That-part of Soc.J4 sout,h cf tfr5 rlver;
Wf of geo.rr;
aU 1DTOWNSEIP ,0, RANGE 24.

I

F

(oontllued to nert pageI



Miscellaneous Recora No. I 3---a;,tin'County, Minn.
7

DISIIRIoT N0.49 shall conslst of
in6-fi'fiiffiE-de s crlbscl aroas :

rwt
N6
aIl

of-Sec.r; '

of Seo.5;
ln TowNSEIP'4t; nAI{cE 24.

of S6c.4;
t'qf sec.!; €roept Lots t ard 4;
c.8i
of Sec.9;
of-Sec.16;

of Sec.18;
. r9;
. 20;
.21i
rf ,Sec:28;
,29i',
.rot

s9c.lr; - '

Ei qf NEt ?pd sE* of sec.14;
Et cf Sec.2t; :.
Sec.aA; ''' iAII lN TOIlINSEIP 48, NANGE 26.
Lot , bf s€c.r6;all t! mI{NSEIP,49. nANcE 26;
DfSTRICr N0.rI shau ocnsist of
TEATSffdFfiE-d€ s crlb ed aro as !

X ltwtr or suo.1; i
NEt cf Soo.4i-.
Seo.5;
560. ?:
W! of sec.8;
Itf cf SecdI?;
Soc.I8:
rlr Nt of swt antl N| cf sEt cf geo.19;
NWt, lots I and 4 of Sec.20;
all ln ToWlEmP 49, RANC,T Ar.

SWI of Sec;I5;
s'Ilyt 'cf NW+ and.St ct Seo.16l
St cf NEt, S! of SFI and Sf,l'of Sec.I?;
q+ of I'IEI, St of NTtl and SA of Sec.l8i
Seool9! S€c.20;
Sec. 2I ;llt of Sec.22;
Vf$ of Sec.2?;
segtsr 28 to ,t, botb lncruslve;-
Svtt of gec.r4i
all ln TOVJNSEIP,t0, RANGE 25.

E$ o{ ret an<t E} of sE} of sec. 12;Et of geo.l!;
NE* of Sec.24;
all..ln T9WNSEIP 49, RANGE 25. 

.

S| of NEl, SA of N$rl and S# bf Seo.tr:st of NEt, sE|.of NWf,, Et iif sW+,
antt SE{ of S€c.14;
Mtr -Ei of NWjf, E* of s!fl, N6 of sl
andslyt of SE* of Sdc.2r; : .

S9c.24;
Eb of SEc.25: .. :

E! cf seo.16i aII in IolvNSEIp ,o,RANGE 26..

DISTRICT NO-J2- shatt conslst cf
EEe-folffifn-ildescllbed areas: . 

.., .: ,,.-

lct , of Seo.4;
all ln T0WNSEfP 4?, RAIICE 26.

IJots 4 atrd 5 of Sec.zl: .

N{tq aols 8,1,6,5, ani r} of st}of Seo.28!
N-sl fr !IE*, t ots^to,9,8,'l ,6,oi sec.rli'all j.ll lollrr{sElP 48, nANsE 26: -':

t.
DISTRfCT N0.5, shall coDslst cf
fhe foLlolrlng desorlb€al areas: -

wl
A1
9e

g€c
Seo
w6
Soc
gec
Sec.
Se0.
aIl

Sec. 1
tots
and Eb
all 1r

,T
,2
ln

t ..

'Torvr,rsEp 50, RANGE adl

sFt cr sec.tzi,
Sf of seo.rr; .

al1 ln To1{NSEIP ,I,RANOE 24.

,
1 , 2, atd. l, SE| of lfEf

of SEt of Sec.z; ,

To!!:'ISEIP 49, RANOE 2r.

El of.s€c.rr;
Sec. 16;
all l! TOIINSEIP ,o,Range 25.

DIgIBICT Ng. 46 sha1l consist of
tbs,follor4lEg d,escribed aroas!

9* cf Seo.Z: ' ;

sE* of sec.!;.
NSt or Seo.lo; ,, "Nl cf Sec.Ili ,

all ltr toWMimP.52, EANCE 24.

DISTRICIF N0.4? sball oonslst of
tbe .fo1lolellg.descrlbeal aleas:

91! N+ of s3+ cf Sec.r;
of Ssc.?;
of Sec.8;
1[ rovtNsEIP ,2, nANGE 24.

Nl,
Sec
N$
NWI
dII
geols. I to 4,both lncluElve;st of s€c.';
SEt cf Soc.6;
t{Et of Sec.7i .

N! of Sec.8;
Nf of Sec.t;
Nt of Sec.lo; r

NA of Sec.1I;
NA of Soc.I2; .

all ln ToWNSEIP ,2,. RANOE 2r.

nrflIEroF iIo.4B ibau couslsi or
the follofllng:aloEcrlbea areast

sWt and Wb cf sEl of Sec.I8;
W+ of l,IE+, I{W*, ,N} of sWf .

andl l{W{ of SEt of Ssc.l.t;all ln toWNsmP 45, RANGE 26.

DISIEELN9!.j12 sball ooaslst of
the. follolrlng descrlbetl areas:.

of NEl and SEI of Sec.B;
Df S€cd15;
of Seo.l?:
and S,lll of Seo.2d;

cf Soc.2t;
ln ltol,cNSHIP 48; RAITGE 26.

sa
!?t
EA
N-B+
w6
all

Seo.6;
NvJl of
all 1!

DISrRICr NO.50 shsll. ccnslgt of'
the f olloDltE-T€soribed aroas :

Lot ?, gec. 5;
all 1u Iol|nIsEIP 48, RAIGE 25.

tolE 2 antl-4; Svfi}-of Mt,Lot ,,sY{t gllwt of^SE+ of sec. I;
Lots 5,9, a-ptl E of.Sec.2;..
Lots 9 qnd 6 cf seo.lI;
Mt, F* of tw$, E! of swt
and St of Seo.Izi

, ,,:., 
.

S€c.7 ;
TOWNSEIP 4', RANCE 26.

DISIRICT NO.14 shall conslst cf
TEffitfi-ilIEa-d e s c rLb e at . area s : .

Wl-of NE*, t'ru., N$ ofSWl and..
NlYt cf SEt cf sec.ri
Nbr NE| o! SW| Crxd N& of snl of Sec.4:
NEt antl Ef, cf lwt.of S€c.r;
aI1 ln TCITIISFIP 48, RANCE 25.

sb of NE:L, s$ of NW| and SA of Sec.28:Sf-of NE+, -li-pf-sWi and SE* of seo.29;Mi, Et of N!va, Ei of sl/ylard 3t ot.Sec.r?i
9ea.))i
s| cf NE|, Sl of Nw* and Sl of Seo.t4iall ln ToIYNSEIP 4t, RANCa 26..



8 
Miscellaneous Recora No. l3---ai*;n County, Minn.

DI3TRIoT N0.55 shali conslst of
E"Ie 

"oEo@d€scribed 
r atoas:

/
w! of NEi, wir aqd \rtl$ cf gBl of Ssc.6;
aII ln To!/llNsmP 46, RANCE 25.

tlwt anal Nt of slyt of sec.6;
cwi ^r ml s.l ^f iilId+ sut+
sna w* df SE+ of Sec.It;
wb ot NE*, Wb and W$ of sE{ of Seo.ro;
w* of NE+, Wt, Wi cf Si of sec.lli
all ln TOWNSHIP 49r RANCE 25.

W| of NE|, W|, Tilb cf-sE+ cf -Sec.6;lrF of NEI Ttb and wl of Sl cf g9c.?;
fl cf l.It]ltt, Lots 1,2 and , of .sec.l8;
svi+ cf NEt, st cr Nwt, sITt
and W* of sEt ct S€c.r0;
lv$ of NE+, t{} .and, litt'of sE,* of sec.rl;
all lr TollNSmP 50' RANGE 25.

W* of Sec.]O;
WA of NWt anrl 8ilN cf sec.rli
aII ln ToWNSIIIP ,l' RANGE 2q.

DfSTnTcT No. i? sha1l conglgt of
thB fol}onlng-d€ssllbeil areas! ..,

lTt'. of seo;r;'

Seo I
sec I
Sec.
Sec I
NEt
Sec.
all
Nt cf Sec.li
Sec.z; I

Sec. , ;
Seo.4;
S€o. I ;gec. l0 ;
Seo . ll;
Lot 2 and NW*
lEl or S€c.14;
Wb cf seo.Ir;
seo. 115 ;

6a a^.,r1 Z.v- vvrr-/t

N$ and S$ of'see.2];
of Sec.24;

both lncluslve;
both lnc14s..ivei
49; RANOE 2?.

Seo.2l;
sec. 22 :
sl or NEt. 8* cf
36 of NWI and SW|
gecrs. 25 tc 28,
Seots. 1) tc 16,
a:11 ln TOWNSEIP

i.l to 4, botb lnolus!.ve;.
s. 9 to Ir, both lnclusivo;
14, ercept Lot I;
s. 2t I'o 25, both lnoluslve;'ot 9eo.15i
16;
1n T0\TNS}U.P 4d, ru]\lc]r Z'l.

Seo .9 i
ivf_or-NE|, tflL, 1t! of sE* oi sEo. lO;
SWt o!.NEt, _Sf-of !Iltt|, Swt
and Wt of SEt'of'Sec,Lri-"
Seo.15:
{Et, -!& cf NW|,E} cf svr} an0 sEt gi
S€c. I7;
NEt, Et of '![wl; NEt of'swl : :

ald Nt of'SEt of'Sec;20;
IV6 of Ssc i 2l i'"ii$;i il:2ti '

all ln ?014,NgmP 50, RANGtr 26. , 
.

W* of SWt cf Sec.Z?i
NE{ of swf , S} of swt and SEN of'sic.28
Et- of S!,Yt and-SE* of s€c;29;
NEt, Ef of Nv'lt , Et cf swt
antl SE{ ct Sac,)Zi"
sec.lli
W| of irEl, wA, Wl of sE* cf S€c:r4iaII ltr TOWI{EIEIP ,I, RANCE 25.

DIsfRIcf N0.58 ehall ccnsist of
the followln8 dssaflbeil areas:'

Sec. , ;
560. 4 I
El of-St} cf Sec.5;
NEf of NEt; Sb of NE| antl sxl of seo.8;
Sec. I iSeg.lo, ercept, S! cf SEt;
Nlv* of sec.I!;
NA of sec.15;
Mt, -BL of Nw+, NEl of swf .
and Nt of SEt of S6c.17; \.../
aII ltr To'In'ISHIP 51, RANCE 25.. ii
s| of-Sw{ anrl S} of SE+ of Sso.2li
Seo.28 :
W|. and sE+ of Sec.tti.
O* of NEi, S& of lfitt and S* of sec.r4;aII 1! TO',NSEIP ,2, RANGE 26.

DfSTRICT NO. 59 shall oo[slst of
EEA-?5IffiIEE-Eo scrlbed a rea s :

SWi of Sec.Ir;
$t of NEt, Lct 1, E{ of sW}
aril SEI of Sec.l5;
Sec . 2L:
sgc.aai ercept E| of NEl; :W' of tll.Tt cf Ssc.25;
Nf of seo.z?;
Seo .28 ;all-t! TOfiNSHIP 51, RANGE 2?.:

S9c.4;
E* of Seo"'r '
!tE+, EA of 'Nvrtr' E$ of sW|
A n.i sT:+ .rf' Saa - fl :

DISTRfCT NO.6O shalljconslgt cf
th€ folloivlng desoylbed areaE:

Sec.Ii
360.2;
l{El, Lot3 , and 4r E* of sTIt
and SE* of S€c.r;
NE+ of seo.l0; .

Nl a4q Ei cf sEt of s€c.Il;
Sec, 12 I
S€c.Iri ercept S$.of SWt;
NEt and Ni of SEt of S€c.1.4;
al]. l! ToWNSIiIP 11, RAI{GE 2?.

El of Seo.!5;
660.r6i
all ln To1I{NSIIP ,2, .MNCE 2?.

Des. r i
Seo .2 i
Sec.t isec.4, srcept Lot 4;
gecrs; 9 tn-12, both lncluslve;
Lots Lra,rr4, aBd , of gecalri
Wb of Seo.I4;
goo. I5 ;
9eo. l6;
soc .21;
seo. ?a:
WS of seo.2r;
Lotslanil20f.sec.24;gl of Seo.25;
WI antl SE| 'of soc. 25;
gec. 2? ;
Sec. 28 ;
Secfs ,, to ,5 bcth llcluslv€;
all 1n B0WNSEIP ,0' RANCE e?.

r ES of M*,.8$ cf S'!Y| ard
cf Sec.25;

of SEI Df Seo.rri
of geoir4i
of srto.i53
, E* c?-Nlyt and sb 5r sec.r6;
ln IoWNsuIP.rI' RAN0E 27,

cf MIl and lMi of $,!t cf seotlon ,:
Nl c! sTE_ and Nt of SEL of Seo.6;

of Nlt, -sf of Ntft, sw|
Wf of SEt of S6o.?i

of NE{, l[A an$ w] cf sEt of Sec. 18;
of NEt. and Nf of NW* of gec.I9i
ln Tcwnsblp'5I, RANCE 25.

'I
F

of NElr Wl antt SE{ cf Seo.}I;
of SWf of S€o.r?;
lE IoIINSEIP ,2, RANOE 8-6-.

wL
Nfr
s.{+
and
w*
NW*
aIl
wb
rrr6

9"+1

NEt
s4t
Ef
sq
sI
lBt
aIl

DfSTBIC! No.56 shall optrslst of.
fi"'ffiffof'IiFee sorlb ea ale a s 3

Vt| of NEf aocl Wl of S€c.r;
sec.4;
E! ot Seo.2;
Et of Sec.E; .

Sec.9; ercePt Lot ,i
Lotsz,rr4, atrd 5 of S€0.10;
Lots 2 aod , of S60.1r;
Sec .16 ;I.9t 2 of A€c.l?;
EA of NEt,,Lots I ard 2 of sce.zl;
Lol r, NWa of g€o.ezi
al.I in roWNSHIP 49, RA!{G! 26.

(Cctrtlnueal to next Fage)



' Mircellurr"ous Record No. I 3---A;*in County, Minn.
I

DrsrRrcT No.6t shall co[slst cf
ffi?6ffl5ffi's-, ?o e o r Ib od ar E a s :

Sl of Sec.19i
Nl idnat 'NAof sl/vl of seo.io;
arl ln Tov',NsmP t52, RANCE 26,

srl cf sec.zr
gb of Seo.24;
l{El and Nt of sEi of. sgo.25; ;all ln ToWNSmP 52, RANGE 2?.

Sec
nl
N!
NA,

rs 9 tc 12 both lncluslve;
of S€o.}ri 'of Sec.14i

slt ala wa of SEt of Sec,l!;
.16i
,zli
of Sec.. 28;
in T0WIiISEIP 52, RANCE 27.

DISTBIoT No. 62 sball conslst of
tbe folLa,ring descllbed areas:

SW* of Sec.';
Sec.5rercept, Lots I and 2;.
Sec . ?;
W! cf Sec. 8;
Nt of Sec. I?;
N[ cf sec. I8i
all ln ToTIII{SEIP ,2, RANCE 26.

Seors. L to 4, bcth lncluslve;

Sec
SEc
Nl
aIl

txa€pt as othe!filso herblnafter prorldeilr rc bulldlng or Etructules shall be ereote(t,
oooupleal, or used by any persc! or perscns as an estab!,ishetl honer.or wlth htent to .

establ.lsh a.hone therell ln any restrlcteil ctlstrlct un1€ss suoh hone ls necessary for.
us6 and. ls used sclely ln ccnnectlon wlth a mlnerquarry, Bravel plt, bydro tlan, prlvate :.

tlan, flowage a!ea, transmlsslon llne or substatlon, Bulldlngs anil structures ln th€
process cf ocnstructlon oD tho eff€ctlvo d.aoe cf thls ordlnano€ nay be-ocrnpleteil:iand
ocoupled as hco.es, ftee from the foregclbg restrlotlons. The wortl nhoxlen. as uEed herelnthall r1ot be corstruEd to lnolude any.bulldlng or struotulo occup!.ed sblely for buntlng,flsbhg, or srrmm€r resld€ltlal purpclds, or for tbe harv€stlng oi lrlltl crcls durlug -
the legal. or custonary seasgns for Euch actlvltles. i ,

:

SECTION 4. TJNRESIBICTED DISTRICTS: ..

SECTION 

'i 
USE OF PBOPERTY IN NESTRIOTED DISTRICTS:

Unrestriotetl allstrlots Bhall. ccmprlse aII ullnocrporatetl aleas.'nLthltr tbe county
not specifloally lrolual€al vrltbi! restrlcteal dlEtrlcts as herelnbefore deflnetl.'fbls
oldlllanoo lnposes !o restrlctlons upon uses or occupancles.wlthtn such unfestlLoted
d.lstrlots.

. SECTION 
'. 

NON.CO}IPOF5I.(T}IG I'SES AND OCCU?ANCIf,S:

Aay lawful use or oqcupancy of any lanil or prenlses erlstlng cn thg effectlve date
of thls ordlnance, or aoy appllcablo arnn€naleent tberoof whlcb aloeE lct canforn to.the-
prcvlslons thereof Eay be caotl[uealr:but lf 6ucb, non-coqfornllg use or oocupancy ls
dlsocntlnuetl for a perlotl of sor€ than tlro yeals, aly subsequert use cr occpua[cy of -

sucb latlal or plenl.ses shal] canfom $ltb the plovlslons of this ordlnance or a.Betrd.oort,
as the oas€ nay be;.prcvldeal, bcuevet, tbat lf thb stats acgulres tltle to any Land
or premLses alf, furtber use o! occpuanoy therecf shall be a conforrnlng use.Dr occupancy.

SEOTION 6. IS.A'RINCS,ON OBTECTIONS TO ORDINANCE S

-Any lorson aggrleveal by aly provlslol of this ordlnanca, or.any anendment theroof,
nay, vrltbln slrty alayg after tbe taklDg effect of such.lrbvlsLoD, tlenand a separat€
bearlng thoqoon Before tb€ county boaral. Such alemand, shall be ln w31tl1g, shall sleolfy
ln at€tall t,herground. of the cbJ€ctlons, anil sha!.]. be flled wlth the oounty audltor.
llbereupon furtber proceotllngs eball be batl as provlded by the law.

SCTION ?., RELITF $RO}T LITEBAL INT'ORCmIMIT.

Wbere the ltteral onforceroent of any provlslon of tbls ordLnance woultl reeult .lngr€at practlcal tllfficultles, unnecesEary hardshlp, or l[JuEtlc€, the c
ulon petltlon of the perso! so aggrteve<l or so affeoted, nay grant r€11
by lavl.

ounty board,
ef as provlaled

sEOtIoNlS. AtlrlEAtci To DISTRTcI coURT;. r:..
.Deolslotr of, tbe county board.ln natters affecteat by tblg orcttnance nay bti appealeil

to the.tllstrlct' court ln the nanner prorld€al by law.

(Coltlnued to next pa8e)



t0ii" Miscellaneous Record No. I 3---ai,lin County, Minn

sEoTfoN - g. TE!,I.AIEIES:

. Tho prDvlslolrs of thts oratlnance have the force alal effoct cf raw. An$of such provlslons ls a mlsdeaoanor an.l fs punlsniUl;-;"-;;;h; fiy;;i;t';tthreatened violatlon nay be restrahed as piovldo4 Uy iau. -- '.' .,

SECTION'10; SEVERABEITTI---'

Tlre provlslcns of thlg ortilnance shall-be.aleenerl severable; and lf any.auch.provlslonor tbe appllcatlolr tbeleof to-any perso4 or olroumstancE rs.r.eia tnvatla,rtu"-ruf,aiii",of, tbe oralLnance and tb€ appltcatlcn of such provriion-to-otloi-p"r"ons anal olrcunsta'iessball not b€ affeoteA ther€by.

Tbls oralliance becomes effectlve after pubtlcatlon for tbree sucoesslva lr,eekg andupon the flllnd of proof thereof lu the off,ice or tne--county-*aito"-i"-iiiiriii:iy-i"".

-^--Attolt€d alat approrear by the county Board, cf Altklu courty thls,-2nd aray of_W!gx,L944.

Cbas. R; Beyreutber
Chaiinan

vlolattons
olAtlon or

Attest!

Clautle Y. Cllne
County AudltDr

'>r

',.:

.. _ L'clauile v; 61lne,.Ooutrty Auititor of Artkln cou'ty, Mlnnescta, doa[616gy certifytbat tho foregolng la a true c6py of tbe Zoning ordrnani6 ior-litriiir c;dit-;i ;d;;;;aant! approved by tbe County Board of Altkln couity cn irre znd: a;y ci rvcvero6"a: itd;-'
Glven gntter ny batrtt atral seal thls llgd day cf Febrgary, I94j.
(SeaI of Coun"uy Autlliori, Clauite V. 011_r!s__..@,Ml,nnosota.

0n pagos 11. andl 12 ber€ot ls copy of pLat attaahsd to the.forogolng lnstrunent..
Becauso th€ plat ls so large the plat bas beeD out lD two anil the uBp€r balf
of tho plat appears oE pago 11 and tbe low6r balf of tbe plat on page 12.



Miscellaneous Recora No. I 3-.-airf.in'Counry, Minn.
7T

Th€.plat on thls pago_a[tl th€ otber half of tbe irlat ls tne plat r€ferred to |n Zotrlng
ortllrmn.ce on pag6s I to 10 horeof.

(Conthued fron pago 10

t

llNooS-srnol

'i
(

fs AlNnoS

I
i

i

:

h'

i
t
I
I

:

:

!

I

t
c

I

L

I

F

'itl. 
't 

, /'1
-4{

t-r {i&*.-^--{rI -

'tlJ

\
4'.a

"..1r("(tt

['o', ""'T**iI/

Hfi
:iiLiiLllliif.!ii:

" il-'
ii#iF

'l
#-
T

:m
*:c*affi I {,*F t::

I
I

ra att

f,"lQ 'd.,,$
ia+;iiliti:ii{r ,:-d77\

t*!r:.i - Y;.. sn" I "t#\ -."47\ -;-ffi#

l":
+t,iiifirt

' + ?

..!

li

+

','ijg#ffi
;

ffi
rtI
rF
-rj
"\----l

!;! na !

atf,oof s )

ot N



a-b a+ etu
r\?

rarN

iasN

o
o
tr
<t
tr
op
FI
FJ
o
E
id
D
0\o
F
ts

o
Ho
o
tsl

A._:.H.-. A, _3 .. E -C -..--

cstur4E
lraE ot f$rsl I !5dtd ol dfiu ,

(3@)

G^.4-r@*
6srr Eal6r.

ZONING rvrA\P

AITKII\ COTN{TY

k**A€*
OF

IVIINFIESOTA



= LorL tr.x*o?Fur(, ], L- re,rnsvc,il.
)r ))

/ {.1".1

--f i-,.- ,.a* n a ur i '

3:;S:O6'nS,O0

L
?-

These data are provided on
an "AS-lS" basis, without
warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, including
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
merchantability, or fitness for
any pa(icular U

0 500 1,000 ft linch=1,478feet

Lin (ountgfu*
Date:2212021



\'l\uv 11 ,rrYd ilrt h\"rVos V*^ f ur,nuuor/ frr,..,-, ln* {)

lrsir. I F

I

1 inch = 1 ,478 feet
0 500 1.000 ft

ular pu SE

These data are provided on
an "AS-IS" basis, without
warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, includin
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
merchantability, or fitness for

fuquin(ounts
Dale:2212021



$n=- Ln.* a*,runt,r"ol jn b* {,:,*rr,,r/. 4^q)u,t-, 
)t {Vln*til 

l' \
r?-)--

linch=1,478fee1
an padicular purpose

0 500 1,000 ft

l-r-l

These data are provided on
an "AS-lS" basis, without
warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, includin
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
merchantability, or fitness for

foglinQounts
Dale:2212021



Yelou,t i ln$"p D*,,,1 i) \"- Vo, \ou*^ f ,tL Yr"+14-

x

1 inch = 1,478 feetan rticular
0 500 1,000 ft

These data are provided on
an "AS-IS" basis, without
warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, includ
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
merchantability, or fitness for

ose

]4-

€t*in(ounts
Dale:2212021



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request -)A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rsr 

1857_ Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021

Title of ltem: Great River Energy Land Sale - Discussion

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir"rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
10 min

Summary of lssue:

Great River Energy has requested the direct purchase of the NENE, Sec 11, Kimberly Township to build electrical
infrastructure adjacent to the existing power line easement that runs easUwest at the north property line (maps
attached).

The discussion is to obtain Aitkin County Board intent before seeking special state legislation. Direct sale of lands
classified as Conservation is allowed only through special legislation 282.02 Sub 2. (a)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Alternatives:
(A) Sell the north half of NENE and retain south half to access County lands, (B) sell the entire 40 acres, or (C) deny
the request as lands are classified as Conservation

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Discussion item only: Land Commissioner recommends selling the north half of NENE of Sec 11 through direct sale
with special legislation and retaining the south half for forest access.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



fug'" (ounts

Dd.e:22DA21

rpc

Sec 11 Kimberly

1 inch = 591feto 2.5 450 fr

These data are p
an 'ASIS" basis, without

rranty of any type,
expressed or implied, includ
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
merchantability, or fitness for

on

rticular



*niqr.,. (-ounts

Dalet 21212021

rpc

LiDAR Mapping

o 25 450ft
l-r--J 1 inch = 591fet

an "ASIS" basis, without
warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, includ
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
rnerchantability, or fitness for

These onare p

ular



TK IN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: February 9,2021
Agenda ltem #

r5r 1857-
Title of ltem: Approve Rum River Joint Powers Agreement Content & Structure

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

|7l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

The Rum River Policy Committee has been working with their respective County Attorneys to draft a Joint Powers
Agreement for the 1 Watershed 1 Plan work. Aitkin County Attorney Jim Ratz has been involved in these discussions
The committee is asking each County Board involved to approve the content and structure of the agreement. The
final agreement will be brought before the Board for approval to join at a later date.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve content and structure of Rum River Joint Powers Agreement.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RUM RIVER
COMPREHENSIVE WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

Draft of December 22,2020

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59, this Joint Powers Agreement is
entered into between the political subdivisions and local governmental units of the State
of Minnesota identified as follows:

The Counties of Aitkin, Benton, CrowWing, lsanti, Kanabec, Mille Lacs, Morrison,
and Sherburne each by and through its respective Board of Commissioners
(collectively referred to as the Counties);

The Aitkin, Anoka, Benton, Crow Wing, lsanti, Kanabec, Mille Lacs, Morrison, and
Sherburne Soil and Water Conservation Districts, each by and through its
respective Board of Supervisors (collectively referred to as the SWCDs); and

Lower Rum River and Upper Rum River Watershed Management Organizations

Together, the above identified Counties, SWCD's, and Watershed Management
Organizations collectively formed the Rum River Watershed lmplementation Partnership
and, for purposes of this Agreement, said political subdivisions and local units of
government and those added in accordance with the terms of this Agreement are herein
collectively referred to as "Parties" and individually, as "Party."

Recitals

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 1038.305, subd. 5 and 1038,3363,
each of the Pafties to this agreement is a local unit of government having the responsibility
and authority to separately or cooperatively, by joint agreement pursuant to Minnesota
Statute Section 471.59, to prepare, develop, adopt, implement, and administer a
comprehensive local water management plan, as a substitute thereof, and carry out
implementation actions, programs, and projects toward achievement of goals and
objectives of such plans.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute Sections 1038.101 and 1038.801, the
Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) is authorized, amongst other
things, to coordinate the water and resource planning and implementation activities of
counties, SWCDs and watershed management organizations and to administer and
oversee the Minnesota Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning Program,
known as the One Watershed, One Plan program; and

WHEREAS, each of the Parties exercises water management authority and responsibility
within the Rum River Watershed Management Area, a geographical area consisting of
those portions of Aitkin, Anoka, Benton, Crow Wing, lsanti, Kanabec, Mille Lacs,
Morrison, and Sherburne counties that drain into the Rum River watershed as depicted
on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein; and

t



WHEREAS, the Parties had previously entered into the Rum River Watershed
Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA') with the last date of signature being March 28,2019
to develop the One Watershed, One Plan ("Plan") for the Rum River Watershed. Under
the terms of the MOA, the Plan will be completed, be submitted to the Minnesota Board
of Soil and Water Conservation ("BWSR") for approval and will then be considered for
adoption by the Parties to this Agreement. Those governmental entities that approve the
Plan shall be eligible to be a paft of this Agreement. The terms of the MOA also require
that the structure for administration of the Plan be determined. The MOA will expire
coterminous with the One Watershed, One Plan grant from BWSR dated
This Agreement shall not be construed as to modify or supplant the terms or provisions
of the MOA.; and

WHEREAS, with matters that relate to coordination of water management authorities
pursuant to Minnesota Statute Chapters 1038, 103C, and 103D, and with public drainage
systems pursuant to Minnesota Statute Chapter 103E, this Agreement does not change
the rights or obligations of the public drainage system authorities; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement and the Rum River Comprehensive Watershed Management
Plan does not replace or supplant local land use, planning/zoning authority of the
respective Parties and the Parties intend that this Agreement shall not be construed in
that manner.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59 and other relevant
state law and in consideration of the mutual promise and benefits that the parties shall
derive herefrom, all Parties hereby agree:

L Purpose: This Agreement has the following purpose:

a. This Agreement establishes the terms and conditions, governing structure
and processes by which the Parties will institute the implementation of the
Plan. The Plan provides a frainework for consistency and cooperation for
those entities who operate within the Rum River Watershed, to allow for the
implementation of projects with the watershed that provide the highest
return on investment for improving water quality/quantity issues within the
watershed and to allow the funding from the Minnesota Board of Water and
Soil Resources ("BWSR') to be passed through to the Parties for
administration consistent with State statutes and guidelines and the Plan.
Consistent with its terms and conditions, this Agreement authorizes the
Parties to cooperatively exercise their common and similar power of local
water planning and management notwithstanding the territorial limits within
which they may othenruise exercise separately and to take action that will
promote the goals listed in Minnesota Statute Section 1038.801 and fulfill
responsibilities under Minnesota Statute Chapter 1038;.

2



b. This Agreement establishes a joint powers entity (hereinafter, the "Entity")
The name of the Entity is "Rum River 1W1P'.

c. All recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into this Agreement.

2. Eligibility and Procedure to Become A Party

a. Qualifying Pafty: A county, SWCD, watershed district, or watershed
management organization located and authorized to carry out water
planning and resource management responsibilities within the Rum River
Management Area is eligible to become a Party to this Agreement. To
become a member, the county, SWCD, watershed district or watershed
management organization shall have first adopted the Plan.

b. lnitial Parties: A county, SWCD, watershed district, or watershed
management organization may be an lnitial Party by qualifying under
section 2(a), by adopting the Plan and by its governing board agreeing to
become a Party and be bound by the terms of this Agreement within 60
days of State approval of the Plan. Such local unit of government shall also
give notice of plan adoption in accordance with provisions of Minnesota
Statutes Chapters 1038 and103D. Any qualifying county, SWCD,
watershed district, or water management organization that desires to
become a Party after expiration of the 60 day period for joining as an lnitial
Party, will be eligible to become a Party as an Additional Party pursuant to
Section 2.c., below.

c. Adding Additional Parties: A qualifying local unit of government that desires
to become a Party to this Agreement at any time later than 60-days following
State approval of the Plan, may become a Party upon the adoption of the
Plan by the Party's governing board and by submitting to the Entity evidence
its governing board agrees to the terms and conditions of this Agreement
and to be bound by the same.

Upon receipt of such evidence, the Governing Board shall issue a signature
page to the local government unit and instructions to execute and return the
same to the Entity along with the name and contact data of the
representatives appointed by the local government unit to serve on the
Governing Board.

3. Powers and Formation of the Governing Board

a. Board: A governing board shall be formed to oversee the implementation
of the Plan ("Board"). The Board shall consist of one individual selected by
each Party to the Agreement. Each member of the board shall have one
vote. The Party shall deterfiine its representative and an alternate to serve

3



in the absence of the representative. Members of the Board are not
deemed employees of the Board nor be entitled to any compensation from
the Entity.

b. Board Term and Vacancy: The term of a Board representative shall be for
a period of two years with the ability of the Party to appoint a representative
to successive terms. lf the Party fails to appoint a representative, the
incumbent shall serve until such appointment occurs. lf a representative
resigns or is no longer able to serve, the alternate shall serve until a
representative is appointed.

c. Officers: The Board shall elect from its members a Chair and a Vice Chair
at the first meeting of each new calendar year. The duties of the Chair
include presiding at all meetings, acting as the administrative leader of the
Entity and to carry out such functions as the Board assigns to the Chair.
The Vice Chair shall act as the Chair in the Chair's absence. The Board
may elect or appoint such other officers as it deems necessary to conduct
the affairs of the Entity.

d. Open Meeting Law: The Board meeting shall comply with the Minnesota
Open Meeting law as set forth in Minnesota Statute Chapter 13D.

e. Operations: The Board shall meet twice a year or more often as deemed
necessary by the Board. The Board may adopt bylaws consistent with this
Agreement and applicable law and may amend the same on a vote of
simple majority. The Board may act if there is a quorum. A quorum is a
simple majority of the Board.

f. Yearly Budget and Yearly plan: The Board shall approve of the yearly
budget for the organization and the yearly implementation plan by super
majority of 75 % of the quorum.

g. Fiscal Agent: The Board, with a Party's consent, shall identify a Party to act
as fiscal agent. The fiscal agent shall be responsible for: 1) retention of all
data collected, created, received, maintained or disseminated for any
purpose of the activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement and retain
the same for a minimum of six years after the termination of the Agreement
or as required by any funding source, whichever is longer in duration;2) to
ensure a full accounting using generally accepted auditing practices of all
financial obligations of the Entity; 3) to allow, as required by Minnesota
Statute 16C.05, access and the right to examine, audit, excerpt or transcribe
any documents pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures and
fiscal transactions relating to this Agreement for the purposes of auditing by
any Party, the State Auditor or others as the Board directs; 4) to provide to
the Board reports on the fiscal transactions that have occurred for their

4



approval; and 5) to ensure that any reporting requirement from funding
sources is abided by.

h. Committees: The Board may establish committees for the purposes of
implementation of the Plan. At minimum, the Board shall appoint an
lmplementation Planning Committee, lt is the duty of the lmplementation
Planning Committee to draft a yearly implementation plan consistent with
the PIan and a yearly budget for consideration by the Board. The
lmplementation Planning Committee will solicit from each Pady projects that
are consistent with the Plan and further the goals of the Plan for
consideration of the lmplementation Planning Committee as a whole. The
lmplementation Planning Committee shall have one representative from
each Party who is appointed by the Party's governing board and is a staff
member from the Party. Each person appointed shall have one vote. The
yearly implementation plan shall identify the projects for funding, the
timeline for the completion of the project and who is proposed to oversee
the project. The yearly project plan shall be evaluated in accord with the
goals of Plan, the guidelines set forth in statute and by BWSR. The
lmplementation Planning Committee may have ex officio members to assist
the Committee is its efforts. The ex officio members shall not have a vote
on the Committee,

Powers: The Board shall have the following powers:

The Board may apply for and accept gifts, grants or money, other
personal property or assistance that is available through the United
States government, the State of Minnesota or any person, association
or agency in the furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Plan;

The Board may make such agreements or contracts as necessary to
implement the terms of the Plan including the contracting for a project
coordinator, administrative, legal or expert services. lf a coordinator is
contracted for, the payment for the coordinator shall be funded by
grant funds or gifts;

The Board may contract with a Party to implement a Project set forth
in the yearly lmplementation plan;

The Board shall procure insurance coverage and any necessary surety
bonds for the Entity with such costs being paid for by the Entity;

The Board shall direct development of a yearly budget and yearly
project plan to be implemented and shall provide notice to all the
Parties' governing boards of the proposed budget and yearly plan and
seek feedback on the same;

iv

V

5



VI The Board may adopt bylaws for the operation of the Entity so long as
the bylaws are consistent with state law and this Agreement;

vil The Board shall pay for services performed consistent with the
purpose of the Agreement and the Plan. The Board may develop a
process to expedite the payment of invoices provided that all payments
shall be subject to ratification by the Board at the next meeting. The
Board shall account for disbursement of funds in a manner consistent
with generally accepted accounting practices.

viii The Board shall hold such incidental powers as are necessary to
effectuate this Agreement.

j. Reservation of Powers: Any powers not specifically enumerated shall be
reserved to the Parties. Specifically, and without limitation, the following
powers are reserved: the ability to hire staff; the ability to own real property,
the ability to own personal property unless such monies are purchased with
grant monies or are a gift; the ability to levy, the ability to incur debt or bond.

k. Funding of Operations: The funding of the Entity and the implementation of
the plan shall be limited to grant revenues, gifts, or monies from any person,
entity or association. The Parties shall only be responsible for agreed upon
contributions of in-kind services and staff time, unless the Party's governing
board, in its sole discretion, affirmatively elects to do otherwise.

4. Term and Termination

a. Effective Date: This Agreement is effective upon signature of all lnitial
Parties and will remain in effect unless terminated consistent with terms of
this Agreement or as otherurise provided under the law.

b. Termination: This Agreement terminates: 1) by motion or resolution
adopted by the governing bodies of all then-existing Parties; 2) by
resolution or motion by the Board upon ongoing failure to obtain adequate
funding for Plan implementation; 3) by order of a Court of competent
jurisdiction; or 4) if only three Parties remain party to this Agreement. The
Parties acknowledge their respective and applicable obligations, if any,
under MN Statutes Section 471.59, sudb. 5 after the agreement has been
terminated or the purpose of the Agreement has been completed.

c. Asset Disbursement: Upon termination, any assets remaining shall be
disbursed as follows: 1) assets that have been purchased with pass through
funding wherein the agreement requires tracing of the asset and specific
disposal requirement shall be disposed of in accord with the funding
agreement;2) remaining assets shall be liquidated and any monies shall
first be applied to any debt or obligation remaining; 3) after satisfaction of

6



any debt or obligation there remains any assets, it shall be divided evenly
to the then remaining Parties to the Agreement at the time of termination.

d. Withdrawal: A Party may withdraw from this Agreement by motion or
resolution of its governing body of intent to withdraw. Any motion made on
or before June 30th shall be effective for the following January 1st. The
withdrawal shall not relieve any Party of an obligation in effect for the then
existing terms of a grant agreement. Notice shall be done by certified US
Mail delivered to the fiscal agent and the then current Board Chair.

e. Duties on Withdrawal: Notwithstanding the Notice to Withdraw, the Party
shall continue to discharge its responsibilities under the then current BWSR
grant. The withdrawing Pady shall not be entitled under this Agreement to
any disbursement or property or funds.

5. General Provisions

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards: The Parties agree to abide by allfederal,
state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, and regulations now in
effect or hereafter adopted pertaining to this Agreement.

b. Timeliness: The Parties agree to pedorm obligations under this Agreement
in a timely manner and inform each other about delays that may occur.

c. Applicability: The Entity shall be considered a separate and distinct public
entity to which the Parties have transferred all responsibility and control for
actions taken pursuant to this Agreement. The Entity shall comply with all
laws and rules that govern a public entity in the State of Minnesota and shall
be entitled to the protections of Minnesota Statute Chapter 466.

d. lndemnification and Hold Harmless: The Entity shallfully defend, indemnify,
and hold harmless the Parties against all claims, losses, liability, suits,
judgments, costs and expenses by reason of the action or inaction of the
Governing Board and/or employees and/or the agents of the Entity. This
Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a waiver by
any participant on limitations on liability provided under Minnesota Statutes,
section 466.04 or any other statutes regarding the limitation of liability for
political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota.

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this
Agreement are intended to be and shall be construed as a "cooperative
activity" and it is the intent of the Parties that they shall be deemed a "single
governmental unit" for the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota
Statutes, Section 471.59, subd. 1a(a); provided further that for purposes of
the statute, each Party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibility
for the acts or omissions of the other Party.

7



The Parties of this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the
other participants to this Agreement except to the extent to which they have
agreed in writing to be responsible for acts or omissions of the other Parties,

e. Amendments: Any proposed amendments to this Agreement may be
initiated by the Board and, if approved by the Board by a supermajority of
75 percent, the Board may send the same to the Parties' governing bodies
for consideration. No amendment to this Agreement is effective until all
Parties'governing boards have approved the amendment.

6. Miscellaneous

a. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which
when taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. Any
counterpart signature transmitted by facsimile or by sending a scanned
copy by electronic mail or similar electronic transmission shall be deemed
an original signature. This executed Agreement including all counterparts
shall be filed with each party to this agreement with a notification of the
Agreement's effective date.

b. Savings Clause: ln the event any provision of this Agreement is determined
by a court of law to be null and void, the remaining provisions of this
Agreement shall continue in fullforce and effect.

The remainder of this page left intentionally blank

8



TK N
Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners

Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date:

Title of ltem: Committee Reports

Agenda ltem #

OUNTY
-Esr 

1857

V REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Brian Napstad

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1st Wednesdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3'd Thursdav Wedel and Napstad
Aitkin Countv CARE Board Monthly 3'd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin Countv Communitv Corrections Advisorv Quarterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin County Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3'd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Oooortunitv Aoencv Bi-monthly 3'd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reqional Develooment Council Quarterlv 3rd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee Monthlv Napstad and Westerlund
Biq Sandv Lake Manaoement Plan Monthlv 2no Wednesdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months 1 "t Tuesdav Marcotte and Napstad
Development Achievement Center Monthly 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthlv 2nd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Napstad
Economic Development Monthlv '1st Wednesdav Napstad and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaoement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4xyear Monday Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Facilities/Tech noloqv As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisorv (Liaison) Monthlv exceot Julv 'lst Wednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
H istorical Societv (Liaison) Monthlv 4tn Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4rh Monday Napstad and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterly Set bv Judoe Marcotte. Alt. Nremi

r m n Monthly Last wednesday Napstad
Mrlle Lacs l-rsheries lnput Group E-10x year westerlund
Mrlle Lacs watershed 1 0x year 3'o Monday Westerlund, Alt. Niemi

rS Monthly 4In Friday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
MN Rural Caucus 6x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

ta rces 6-1 Ux year 2nd Monday Marcotte and Napstad
NE MN Office Job Training As called Nremr
Northeast MN ATP Quarterly vanes Napstad and b.ngrneer welle, Nremr Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x year 4tn Thursday Napstad, Alt. Sheriff

Quarterly 2no Monday Napstad, Alt. Westerlund
Northern uountres Land use coordtnattnq tsoard Monthly 1 

5t Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
Ordinance As needecl Napstad and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needecl 2"" l uesday Westerlund ancl Wedel
Planning Commission Monthly 3'" Monday Marcotte. Alt. Westerlund
Rum 1W1 P Policy Committee Quarterly westeflund, Alt. Ntemt

Snake RiverWatershed Monthlv 4th Mondav Napstad, Alt. Niemi
Snake River 1W1 P Policv Napstad, Alt. Niemi

Court Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursday Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2no Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund


	2A - 02092021_001.pdf
	2B - 02092021_001.pdf
	2C - 02092021_001.pdf
	2D - 02092021_001.pdf
	2E - 02092021_001.pdf
	2F - 02092021_001.pdf
	2G - 02092021_001.pdf
	2H - 02092021_001.pdf
	2I - 02092021_001.pdf
	2J - 02092021_001.pdf
	2K - 02092021_001.pdf
	2L - 02092021_001.pdf
	2M - 02092021_001.pdf
	2N - 02092021_001.pdf
	2O - 02092021_001.pdf
	2P - 02092021_001.pdf
	2Q - 02092021_001.pdf
	2R - 02092021_001.pdf
	2S - 02092021_001.pdf
	3A - 02092021_001.pdf
	3B - 02092021_001.pdf
	4A - 02092021_001.pdf
	5A - 02092021_001.pdf
	5B - 02092021_001.pdf
	5C - 02092021_001.pdf
	5D - 02092021_001.pdf
	6A - 02092021_001.pdf
	6B - 02092021_001.pdf
	6C - 02092021_001.pdf
	7A - 02092021_001.pdf
	8A - 02092021_001.pdf
	9 - 02092021_001.pdf

